FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE AGENDA
7/14/2020 at 8:00 AM
Forest

Rock Island County Building, 1504 3™ Ave. Rock Island, IL 61201 Preserve
3" Floor, Board Chambers Room RR}SE}'lﬁf“,
Roll Call:
Old Business:

Approval of the Committee minutes from June 9, 2020* pg 2

Old Business Items

President’s Comments-Kai Swanson, Forest Preserve Commission President

Claims:

Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $302,087.91 pg 6 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $42,980.51 pg 20

Liability Fund claims @ $336.29 pg 31 Loud Thunder Spillway & Camping @ $526,935.88 pg 34
Bike Path Fund claims @ $112.00 pg 32 DFCI Fund claims @ $480.72 pg 33

Marvin Martin Fund @ $935.88 pg 35 Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $28,380.53 pg 36

Monthly Claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $902,249.72

Transfers:
Consider Transfers of Appropriations in the General Fund & Niabi Zoo Fund* pg 37

Resolution:
Consider a resolution pertain to the General Fund-grant from IPARKS pg 39

Public Comment:

Other Business:
Other business as needed

Reports:

Review, Discussion and Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report* pg 40 Louisa Ewert — Treasurer’s Report pg 53

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports* pg 56 Jay Verstraete & Todd Collins pg 62 — Indian Bluff report *
Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report * pg 63 Mike Petersen - Illiniwek report * pg 65

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report * pg 66 Jeff Craver — Director’s report* pg 74

* jtems are in members packets

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatively scheduled to be held August 11, 2020 at the
Rock Island County Building at 8:00 AM.

01



FOREST PRESERVE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MINUTES
JUNE 9, 2020

PRESENT: Committee members - L. Moreno, K. Swanson, D. Cremeens, A. Normoyle, R.
Simmer, K. Maranda, E. Sowards.

ABSENT:

ALSO PRESENT: Jeff Craver, District Director; Ben Mills, Loud Thunder Ranger; Mike
Petersen, llliniwek Ranger; Lee Jackson, Niabi Zoo Director; Todd Collins, Club House
Manager; April Palmer, Auditor; Kurt Davis, Information Systems; Dan Ballard, llliniwek
Assistant Ranger.

President Swanson called the monthly meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee to
order at 3:32 PM on Tuesday, June 9, 2020, via teleconference.

President Swanson called for a motion approving the May Committee meeting minutes.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve the May Committee meeting minutes. Dr. Simmer
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
No request for public comment was submitted.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the Forest Preserve claims and Treasurer's
Disbursements in the amount of $609,291.92.

MOTION: Dr. Moreno moved to approve the claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements. Ms.
Normoyle seconded the motion.

Motion carried.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General
Fund and the Liability Fund.

MOTION: Dr. Simmer moved to approve the transfers of appropriation in the General Fund
and the Liability Fund. Ms. Sowards seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called on Mr. Craver for a discussion on alternative revenue sources.
Mr. Craver stated that in continuing the conversation from last month on alternative revenue

options for Niabi. The zoo is still closed. The earliest that it could open up would be the end
June when phase four is anticipated to begin. Staff has taken steps to reduce expenditures as

June 9, 2020 Page 1
02



much as possible, but it hasn’t been sufficient to balance with the lost revenue. That has been
chipping away at the reserves. Hopefully, once Niabi opens they can close the gap a
significant amount. The fund balance that was built up may be completely depleted. When the
other parks opened up, there was a surge of revenue. People are eager to get out and enjoy
themselves. Last month there were options and materials provided for the Committee to
review and consider. The two real options are the bonds, which will take about three months to
secure, and the tax anticipation warrants/notes, which will take two months to secure. The
notes may not be enough to get Niabi through the lean time.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver what he saw as the time line for a decision to made by
the Committee.

Mr. Craver stated that a decision should be made no later than September board.
President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson when he thought Niabi might be able to open.

Mr. Jackson stated that it was hard to predict when the state will begin phase four of the
reopening. Staff has been coming up with plans as best they can without knowing for certain
what the restrictions/guidelines will be. The assumption staff is operating under is that the end
of June is when Niabi will be able to open.

Mr. Maranda asked if Pints would be able to happen, and if it was, if there was a possibility to
double up on the event.

Mr. Jackson stated that he didn’t anticipate Pints would happen at the usual end of August
date, and possibly not at all this year depending on the amount of people who are allowed to
gather at one time.

Dr. Simmer asked if a golf outing might be possible to raise funds for Niabi.

Mr. Collins stated that it would depend on if the golf course is able to have outings. Currently,
the major hindrance to outings are a lack of carts.

Ms. Normoyle asked if renting carts was an option.
Mr. Collins stated that the price of renting carts made it cost prohibitive.

President Swanson commended the staff for finding ways to generate revenues right now, and
called on Ms. Palmer for the Auditor's Reports.

Ms. Palmer stated that there is nothing new to report. The cash is in a dire situation, so talking
about the alternative revenue sources should be done sooner rather than later. Otherwise,
Niabi will need to borrow from within the District again. The prediction for the first tax
distribution, which will take place this month, is that less than thirty percent of the taxes for the
year. Normally it would be a little over thirty percent collected by June, but it is anticipated that

June 9, 2020 Page 2
03



this year people will need to wait due to money constraints because of COVID. That will affect
all funds that are supported by tax levies.

President Swanson asked Mr. Collins if there was anything to bring attention to in the Indian
Bluff reports.

Mr. Collins stated that the golf course is still unable to do leagues or outings because of the
number of carts there are and the restrictions surrounding them. Hopefully, that will change in
July when phase four is anticipated. The snack shack is now up and running.

President Swanson asked Mr. Petersen if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in
his report.

Mr. Petersen stated that the campground opened at the end of May, and has since been busy.

President Swanson asked Mr. Mills if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to in his
report.

Mr. Miils stated that Loud Thunder was also quite busy since the camp grounds opened on
May twenty-ninth. The three campgrounds that are currently open were completely full, and
there were several times where all the boats were out at once. A grant was received for
lifejackets for the boat rental. Grading is done in the new Deer Haven sites, so seeding can
now be done. Once there is grass, the sites will be able to be rented.

President Swanson stated that some rental facilities have begun to charge a cleaning fee to
help mitigate the extra cleaning expenses. The facilities are needing to cleaning more
frequently now. Especially with things like boat rentals, cart rentals, and the train. If staff
wanted to consider this, and bring it to the Committee, it would be given true consideration.

President Swanson then asked Mr. Jackson if there was anything he’d like to bring attention to
in his report.

Mr. Jackson stated that there was nothing additional from the report in the packet. The
highlight has been that staff are working on plans for how to handle the opening in phase four
when it happens. There’s not a lot that can be put in place until the guidelines are provided,
but staff is doing its best to anticipate what will be needed.

President Swanson asked Mr. Craver if there was anything from his report that he wanted to
bring attention to.

Mr. Craver stated thanked the District staff for getting the camp grounds open and ready in
such a short amount of time. The guidelines came out on May 27", and the campgrounds
opened two days later. Hopefully, zoos will get more warning. Luckily the campground
adjustments weren’t severe. The parks have been very busy since the opening, and staff has
been handling things well. With any luck people will stay local in their vacations, and come out
to enjoy local attractions.

June 9, 2020 Page 3
04



Ms. Normoyle asked what the map at the end of the packet was about.

Mr. Craver stated that someone who lived near the golf course had passed away recently, and
their estate contacted the District to see if there was interest in acquiring the land. It is possible
to apply for grants, and there is the Loud Thunder Endowment that's for acquiring lands for the
District.

There was a brief discussion asking about what the land might be used for, and Mr. Craver
was directed to get more information, and keep the conversation open on purchase of the
land.

President Swanson called for a motion to approve all routine reports for the District.

MOTION: Mr. Maranda moved to approve all routine reports for the District. Dr. Moreno
seconded the motion.

Motion carried.
President Swanson called for members of the public who wished to make public comment.

Mr. Dan Ballard was recognized, and stated that the Peoria Zoo had opened to the public May
30", and perhaps Niabi could see how they were doing it.

President Swanson asked Mr. Jackson if he was aware of this.

Mr. Jackson stated that he was aware of it, and have been in contact with them. Staff has not
been given permission to do that. Peoria Zoo was able to get permission from their county to
open.

Adjourned the meeting at 4:25 PM.

Submitted by:
Cassie Sullivan
Forest Preserve Administrative Assistant

June 9,2020 Page 4
05



0t Jo 1 abey WV ¥HEE:90 0202/£0/£0 UD SMN AqQ uny

06

pb68Z'1$ L SUOIDBSURI| 330AU] sjejoL. sapjua piedasd-uou sjqeied SJUNCIOY BAUC) - §5°Z0Z 11EI9p 1SQ0
og/6e/L-02/0e/9 NOLLYHO4H0D
75'91 0z0Z/0£/30  0Z0Z/0E/00  0ZOT/OE/S0 uady  Z9ZOODODEOOGSKBES  0ZL0 2920000  SNOLLVDINMWWOD WODVIGIW - 618401
oz/ezie-oz/etio NOLLVYOQY0D
6£°12E 0Z0Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/OE/90  0ZOZ/OL/S0 wdo  90100005Z068FBES  02£0 90T0000  SNOLLVDINMWWOD WODVIGEW - 618201
020z puryay [@uay 0
00°SL 020Z/0£/30  020Z/0£/00  0ZOZ/OE/90 wdo  Jspsus cmwusﬁ ZpunjaysEys AVONG NIWYVD - ££6£0T
£-0z/01
SY°ZE 020z/92/90 0Z0Z/92/90  020Z/9T/90 U300 £ I8€ 12£5-66L 60E 0TS0 TZLS-66L 191V - 112001
oz/ele-0zfoile
81911 0202/52/80 020T/SC/90  0ZOT/ST/90 uado LEOTHTISE # 102 9BHDSZBLEC YYINTED SN - 2L9€0T
oz/st/e-0z/et/e
92862 020z/sz/o0  ozOZ/Sz/e0  0ZOZ/STI90 wdo L S69 o\sﬁ\mmwsma 0750 0b01-56£ 191V - 112001
ozfev/e-tinn
12814 0Z02/91/90 0202/91/90  0TOZ/91/90 uado  edAIas wele AUNORs DIE0TSR9L SONITIOH SN LaV - £12408
sepqus pledasd-uou diqeied SJURCOOY BRUOD - §5°Z0T |1L19p P30
000$ T suogoesues| oAUl $/2301 saamypuadxg pledasd - 00°SST H1E33P 333(G0
0z/91/L-TiLLf9
00" 020Z/91/90 0202/91/30 0ZOZ/91/80 uadp  BoARS uuee AUndds 0TE01969L SONIAIOH SN LQY - 214201

saumypuadxy piedaid - 00°SST le38p A0
DAIBSRLJ 359403 - OET pund
BN Sleq) oHoNU]  UO0SeaY PIoH sSmEs UONOI5o( SOIOAU]  "ON 2010AU] 10PUSA.
sougjy] ‘Ayuno)) poep| Y20y

ST
02/0£/90 - 0z/10/90 S6uey ajeq anq sdioAu oiwww_.wm.ﬁ

1/9 18910,
Aq dV - 91WW0) dAIS3Id 3S2404:86300TINA




0E Jo Z abeg

WV bb1E€:90 0Z0Z/L0/L0 UO SMN Aq umy

92'185's$ 11 SUORDeSURLY 32I0AU]
S0°s88°zs £ SUOPOBSUBIL 3DIDAU]

L9'E6 0zoz/szie0
00°0SE’Z 0z02/st/90
BT '1b 0202/5t1/50
ZE'20T8 € suonIPSULlY BHOAUY

$5°SET 020z/52/90
£9'SS 0z0z/sz/90
184! 0zoz/sz/on
00°001'2$ T SUOIDEBSURI] INOAU]
00°009 0z0z/51/90
00°005'1 0202/S1/90
66'69% [ suofpesues) I0AU]

66°69 o0zoz/sz/o0
00°0% T SUORIPSURIE 3OAU]

00" 0z0z/51/90
06°E2ES 1 SUORIESURI] 3DN0AU]

06'€2E ozoz/sz/s0
JUnoilly aX0AU]  318Q UBWARY 8)B paAidooy

0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90 d6uey 21eq 2N BIOAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WIW0) dAIRS3I 1S9404:86300T N4

07

S04 uvoRensSIUNMpY - OT Jusuruedag qng
S|€301 [en3oesuo) IPISINQ - 00'PH9 1EIBp DI(GO

dd
0Z0Z/sz/o0  0Zoz/se/o0 uwdo 00PbS01SZT00 0ZOZ INNC SdW Sdil SVIUL-LYIMI - SEELOT
0196 S1SH # pied
'0Z/¢/9'abesniswmsis
0z0Z/S1/90  0ZOZT/ST/90 wado WOULIBA 06999 ANVE LSIMTIW LSHIH - 06801
(43
0zZ0T/S1/50  020Z/S1/90 uRdp SIBMUOS YNBAI  OZ #H9STI00  (NNH TVH3NIO SYIUL-1¥IMI - SOEHOT

[enjoenuo) apisyng - 00°'vF9 KeRp Piqo
{2101 SUOIIRUNUILIOY - 00'ZE9 133p PRI
ozlelc-0ziotio

0z0zZ/S2/90  Ozoe/Se/so uado LEQTHTISE # 308  9RL0STHLEC YVINTIED SN - 249€01
0z0Z/52/90  0ZOZ/SZ/O0 uadp dOZEITLSTIO0 dd OZOZ-SOUIA  GNNJ TWHINID SYIUL-L¥AMT - S9EH0T
020Z/52/90  020zZ/sz/9%0 uado abetsod S0-020d QNN TVUSNED SVIML-1HIMI - §9EH0T

SUOREJUNLILOY - 00'ZEY JE3ap LRIGO
5|€30L SINAITS [RUOISSAYCId - 00 TEY e3P (G0

dNOYD YNOAIS / SIID0IONHDAL

0zoz/stfep  ozoz/si/eo wdo Bupsoy aysqam SEVTLTY VNOGQ3S / ONI YNOG3S - 862501
an

0z0Z/ST/30  020Z/ST/90 uadg 86071 # Junoxoe 20967 SALLID QvND - SN 3A0T STWDOT - 196401

SBOJAIDS [RUGISSIJ0L] - 00 TED HEIBP P3O
S|EI0] 000°T$ 4opun dinb3 B 51001 (WS - 00"HTS 1EPp PIIgo
JuBSINGUIEY
JABWOUIARR
PRQUOOOU QUL 026290 YIAVUD ATU43C - BOLHOT
000°T$ 49pun dinb3 B (00} [lewS - 0O'HZS Ie3ep 19{GO

0z02/52/90  OTOZ/ST/O0 uado

sigoy sajiidng acueusulen /yedsy - 00°EZS 1239P 12100
0196 8ISH
# pelpz/ez/sisige
AiapeqiAgRY,0  9ESTOE-ESZ0 NVE LSIMAIW LSUIS - 068401
satjddng soueuaguie/Jeday - 00°€ZS NP PIGO

0zoz/s1/e0  0202/S1/90 uado

|01 s3youlg jesy aakodwy - go'ETY I28p PRIGO
0202/s2/90  020Z/Sz/o0 udp

LI43N38 HLTVaH
VULINSUI SRR dd 0790 BHI FIA0TINT SYIUL-LUSMI - BSEVOT
s3|jauag yijeay aakojdwiz - 0O'ETP 133p P3G
uogesnsjupupy - OT Wauniedag gns
BAIDSId 5404 - ZE€ JusunIedaq
aasasalg 153404 - OET pund
JOPGSA
seujp ‘dymo) puwysapoy
JOLIST
Obuowuunm
umv.ucnm

JEq ang  83eq S0WAU] w0583y PI9H




O€ Jo £ abeg WV bb:££:90 0Z02/20/L0 uo SMN Aq uny

SZES 0TSh
# pieaipz/61/siswed
088 0Z0Z/bZ/oD 0ZOT/YT/90  0202/42/90 uado 'paasiucol auRld 0091182002 NVE 1SIMQIW 1AL - 068401
SCES 02Sh o
# paelnz/e1/siswed
S5 THE 0T0Z/v2/o0  0202/v2/90  0ZOZ/VZ/o0 uadp ‘paasiucoy surld  00STTAZO0Z MNVE 1SIMAIN 153814 - 06801
SZES 0ZSk
# pilgz/oe/sisiverd
0L THE 02Z0Z/bZ/90 0ZOT/bT/90  0202/b2/90 uado ‘padsiuool sumld  00SFISL00Z SNVE LSIMOIW 1SHI4 - 06801
19°19¢ 070Z/91/90 OQTOZ/OT/00  QzOZ/o1/90 uadp sef§ papesun 092621 T WNFT0YL3d OTOW - $6520T
81'65¢ 020Z/91/90 0ZoZ/91/90 OZOZ/Ot/90 uadp B PSP 652621 ITIWNTIOWL3d OO - b69L0T
Loy 0202/91/90 0ZOZ/91/80 OZOZ/9T/O0 uadQ dow opeway £2119 ONI SQUVYNIW - 262201
88'622 0z0Z/91/90 0ZOZ/91/90  0ZOZ/91/90 uadp sajiddns Guueap 65509 INI SQYVNIW - 262201
Lrov 020Z/91/90 (QzOZ/o1/90 OZOZ/91/90 usdo dow opeu.oy £0909 ONI SQYVNaW - 262201
eI SVYO
91°9561 0Z0Z/91/90 0ZOZ/9%/90  0ZOZ/91/90 uadQ  wgieoy awoHsebdl  LEEBOOHTINOE d1SWIS / DN S4 ¥V1S 4109 - 895101
STES 0TSh
p!0z/b/9'spueq
£9'68 0207/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90  0ZOZ/91/90 uadp abeqiebiuozewy BEBSE00 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSUIS - 068401
SZES 025h
# pidigz/og/siadey
0€'652 0z0Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90  0ZOZ/9T/90 uadp Jd@2asluozewe £5T961S ANVE 1SIMAIN 1SU13 - 068001
sal|ddns Bugesado - 00'zZS 1map Palgn
00°SEb'1S T suonsesuel] aXoau] 5{€304, SJyauag pjeay aakojdiug - 9o £TY 1=2p 1310
- A143N3G HEW3H
00'SEY'T 0Z0Z/52/90 0ZOT/ST/90  OZOT/STIo0 uadp uensup MR 1 0290 aHI 33A0TdIWI SVIUL-L¥IMI - BSEHOT
S3yeuRE YedH askodwy - gO'ETH e3P PO
00's21% T SUONIBSURI] BOAUL S|210] SUORRAIBSDL JAYINYS Namiullll - TS Z9E ap Paiqo
0202 pungay 0
00°sZ1 0202/0E/90 QZOTZ/OE/90  0ZORZ/0E/90 Udg |RURY SRYS ML Z,PUNSYRYRNS 2N SYIGINOS NI LSV - 246401
SUCHEAIDS3L JOYBYS HIMIUKIT - TS'TIE IIE3p P3IGO
NomMIUyI - 06 Juauntedag gng
01'0SE'vZ2$ T SUORDRSURI| 3)j0AUY S{101 SYueIH - GF Judunseday gns
01'058°c22$ 1 SUDRIPSURL] 3M0AU] SIM0L 000°ST$ 4940 MPARSLIUL - 00’ £9Z 02 DIIQ0
suawaaadw]
o1°058'tTT 0zoz/9z/en 0zOZ/9z/o0  0zZOZ/9T/O0 uedp budwe) Jepunyy pnol 891007 02 NOLIDNYLSNOD ASTIVA - TEZE01
) D00’ST$ J2A0 unngseyus - 00°L9L 3 Pafap
00'005$ T SUORIBSURL] BII0AUY siZ10L 000°T$ 43pun dinb3l 1 51004 flews - 00'HZS 1P IO
- 0196 8ISH
# pedI0Z/b/o'sISaA
00°005 020Z/S1/90 0ZOZ/SE/90  0ZOZ/S1/90 wdo  yn‘ewesreeog 5,091 12192 MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068601

000°T$ sapun dinb3 B 5100 |1BWS - 00"HTS Q3P P3iQO
Sjuesd - §¢ Jduedsq gns
BAIBSALg 153404 - ZE Juduruedaq
BAI953d I504 - QLT pung
“ON 8J10AU] JOPUSA
sjoui{] ‘Anmoly powpe) oy

SLIJST
02/0€/90 - 02/10/90 abuey a3eq ang sd10Au] oﬁwmwwm.m

1/9 15310
Aq dv - 2onIWW0) dAIBs3Id 159104:86300 TN ‘



0€ j0 ¥ abeg

WY ¥ ££:950 0202/£0/£0 uo SMN Aq ury

4504

8£°19€°T$

10164
£9°102
b1°69E
0T EbSS
0T'evs

08'651$

08°'651

b8'929¢
LA
86'ST
SL101
6£'9
£6'99
{1's8
50'v2

6E°E0T

66°6E1
SL'SL

PUTLO'ES
(0v'95)
SL7EbT
00°0b9

TNOUY 9310AU]  818(] YUSllAeg a3eq parsoy

0Z/0€/90 - 02/10/90 abuey a1eqg anq 3di0Au]

1/9

Aq dv - @anIwwo) aAIasald 153404:86300 TN

oT/elc-otivio T
0Z0Z/91/90  0ZOZ/91/90  0Z0Z/91/90 uadQ -S/9Z80-06LT-06b-60£ 090 06/Z-96Y UILINOYS - OFZI0E
SUDREJUNWIWOD - 00°ZEY (1E39P 13(G0 ©
£ SUORIBSUBI| 3NOAL] SIEI0L. SITUAIIS [BUOISSTI0I - 00" TES I2I3P 1RG0
Jupday aunposg yeeg
ozoz/oc/on ozoz/osfeo  0ZOZ/OE/90 uwdo IV - 2£00-dDIY-02 £65FT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD FUIHANIN - bELLOT
BUOASTY STUIABUCIOD)
0Z0Z/91/90 0COZ/S1/90  0Z0Z/OT/90 uado - 1400491402 965b1T  SNOLLVDINNWWOD JMISONIW - bE£L0T
. 3uUNng - py epN [epos
0z0Z/91/90 oOzOZ/ST/O0  OZOZ/ST/90 uad PMiUYI - ZS00-TIRI0Z 865PT  SNOLLVDINMWNWOD JUIJONIWN - PELLOT
SADALDS |LUOISSBI0Ld ~ 00" TED KPP VRGO
T SUORDeSURI) B0AU] S|EIJ0L SISEInd POO4 - 00°9TS IEWP PRIG0
0Z0Z/vZ/o0 0ZOZ/¥Zo0  0Z0Z/vE/90 uado SUOISSIOUID 3] 9T9STOT6ZY D1 WNIWIUd UIDVIO ILLDOYV - £81001
SOSEY2INd Pood - 00°'9ZS (lE1ep V(G0
T suoRdesuesy aoAu] S{EI0L 00O0'T$ Japun dinby g Sj00] [jews - 00'HZS lieIep PIIQO
SZES 0ZSY # P
1!0z/01/9!subis!subis
0z02/¥Z/o0  0ZOZ/WT/I0  0Z0Z/¥2/90 uwsdo any 048815 SINVE ISIMAIW 1SBL - 068b0T
000°T$ Japun dinb3 W9 5j004 jjews - 00'FZS I219p VRGO
0T SUONPESURI] 3J10AU] siet0y, sejjddng soueuajuren fajeday - 00°EZS IERp 19150
0Z0Z/0E/90  020Z/0€/00  0ZOZ/0E/90 uadg  sapddns sedw o5 99521 IHVMOYVH NNIND - 0S1E0T
0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOZ/0E/0  (OzZOZ/OE/90 uado  Bey pue aajea yo nys 1/ve916L YIGWNT HOHONY - #58001
ozoz/st/en ozoz/sz/on  ozoz/sz/eo wado (pow) 1y opnq 95E£9b6 INI dNOYS INOLSYIARY - 65E£0T
020z/bz/o0  0ZOZ/bZ/O0  0ZOZ/vZ/O0 uadQ papeasng YooofIs 105521 FUVMAYVH NNIND - 0STEOT
MSEmm
0T0zZ/ve/en  0ZOZ/VT/O0  0ZOZ/vEio0 uadg pue ‘yned aoupod £5219 ONI SQUYNIW - 26£201
Qzoz/b2/o0  0T0Z/VZ/o0  0Z02/vZ/90 usdo sejjddns jedppap 29919 NI SQUVNIW - 262201
0707/91/90 OZOZ/OT/00  020Z/9t/00 uadp sdes pue ‘snu a;w%m YEVEE-Z0 UNL AITIVA ¥3ADY - ZZbEOT
-4
uvopne pue ‘sasseb
0zoz/91/90 0TOZ/9t/90  0ZOZ/9T/90 uado Ayages Ip| ple 3siy #1109 ONI SOUVN3W - 264201
INMOW
0zoz/9t/90 oOzoz/ot/0  oZoZ/91/90 uadp sayaneq  ES9¥9S-BEST  USVE SLMVd OUNV 1S3NDYVYD - 9E1SOT
020Z/91/50 0ZOZ/91/90  0ZOZ/91/9%0 uado P jeuun #5010 INI SUITVSTIOHM T3QV - ZH000T
sajjddng soueumquien /seday - 0O'EZS Kewp PIIGO
$1 suonoesuesy 320AU] sizgo) setiddng Bupetado - po"TZS 1P PIIGO
0Z0Z/0E/90 0Z0Z/0E/o0  OZOZ/OE/90 uadg wmay sesuadsip 601081 00 ATddNS NY31SIM LVIHD - 9£910T
0Z0Z/sZ/90 ozoT/st/en  ozoz/sz/eo uado -Wdn 66€SE INI dODIDVI8 ALID DL - PO9EOT
0Z0Z/v2/90  0Z0z/vz/o0  0ZOZ/vE/o0 uado SIIPUNG POOMBIY 9€19 71 SGOOMOBYH HIVYTIOA - SHREGT
sejiddng Bupesadg - 00°Z2ZS 1eep Palqo
¥BMIUII - 06 uaunIedaqg gns
DAIBSRU 359404 - ZE Judunsedag
A5 S04 - OET Pund
Neqg /9  deqong oieq oioAU] | Uoseoy PioN smes UCRAII5Q 9Mi0AU] "ON 9Dj0AU] JOPUSA
souy)| Luno) puepy yooy
pLSI

AIISVI

‘uwuuom



O€ jo § abed WY bb EE:90 0Z0Z/£0/L0 U0 SMN Aq uny

L9 L0R'ETS 8F suonpesues| 330AU] SIEI0L NemiulI - 06 Waunsedag gng
09'815$ T SuonJesues] aJjOAU] S|El0], jenIIRNnU0) IPISINO - 00" FPY IRED IO
— o e
65°2€ 0Z0Z/vT/90  OZOZ/VE/O0  OTOR/GTIS0 uadp 00vH301SZI00 0Z0Z INNEL SdW Sdid SYRUL-14IMI - SEELOT
304AIIS JSEM
10°98 0zoz/e1/e0 0ZOZ/91/90  0Z0Z/91/90 uado 0202 sung Yompur 8551162 INI 31SYM WNINNTTIW - T16201
jenpeIue) 3pISING - 00°FH9 12185 Dal [
00°012% I suomoesues| 3%0AU] S|20). S|ejuay - 00"6E9 1esp Psiqo
- ] o/tels
-0Z/1/8 YoMl
000tz 0702/5Z/90 0ZOZ/sez/sn  ozoz/sT/on uado |gqua) amodetiod 60912d INI HD3L NIVYQ 988 - $01001
sieyuay - 00'6ED 1213p WaAlgo
LLYEE'ES T SUORDBSURL] 3IOAU] S| L IdueUIUIR) B SIjeddY - 0O°BES I215p PI{0
CraalcCd]
LLYER'E 0z0Z/S1/90 0ZOZ/OT/00  0TOZ/9Y/90 usdg  wjog £007 @ Jieday 8929201 SNOS B GNVTIOH - 88v+01
souruIILIeW B SHleddy - 00°BED 1EI8P 1S(G0
1S°'145°'T$ 01 suonesuesy ajoAuf S{E101 SRS AUIRN HMGnd - 00°LES heiep 9{G0
- - oz/eele - ADUINT AVMVHLVH
£6'6 0Z07/0E/90  0ZOZ/OE/90  0Z0Z/0E/90 Uad0 0Z/12/5 'S10L9-078EC 11 0790 OTBET JUIHSNUIE / NVOIIBWVAIWN - 592201
o/Lnse - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
F44 %207 0202/92Z/90 0ZO0Z/92/90 0ZoZ/9T/O0 u3d0  02/81/S ‘80096-08589 11 0Z90 08SBY FUIHSHU3E / NVORUBWVAIWN - §92£01
gziLtfe - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
10°2LE 020Z/92/90 0Z0Z/92/50  0ZO/9z/90 uad0  0Z/81/S ‘V00LE-182S9 I 0Z90 18259 UIHDUIE / NVODEWVAIWN - §9££01
oziLtfe - ADY3IND AVMVHLVH
L0'662 0z02/9Z/90 0zZOZ/9Z/00  (OZOZ/9Z/S0 uad0  0Z/81/S {60020-18L0E 11 0290 18L0E FWIHSNIB / NVIIUIWVAIW - §92£01
oz/etfe - ADYINT AVMVHIYH
89z 0Z0Z/9t/90 (QzZOZ/oz/op  ozoZ/oT/e0 usd0  0Z/B1/S ‘b10L9-0bTHT T 0290 OHTHT FUIHSNUIA / NVORIBWVQIW - §9££01
oz/eife - AOYANS AVMVHIVH
¥b'B0T 0202/92/90 (0OTOZ/9Z/00  0Z0Z/9Z/9D uadQ  0Z/RI/S ‘1049-019€C V1 0290 O19ET THIHSRYAA / NVOIRUBWVAIW - 592201
oz/Lils - ADEENT AYMVHIVH
6€'SZ 0Z0Z/92/90 020Z/92/90  0Z0Z/9T/90 uadQ  0Z/81/S ‘E10£9-00¥EZ I 0290 0OVEZ FUHONIG / NVORBWYAIW - 592201
o/Life - ADYING AVMVHLVH
1988 0202/92/90 0Z0Z/9z/90 0Z0Z/ST/90 usdQ (0Z/81/S L10/9-0S1BT 71 0790 05181 TUHOMIE / NVIRBWYAIW - 552401
oz/Lile - ADYINT AVMYHLVH
05'€8 020Z/92/30 0Z0Z/92/90 0Z0Z/9z/90 wad0  0Z/81/S ‘9T0L9-0V6LT 11 0ZSO OP6LT FUIHSMIE / NVOREBWVYAIW - S9££0T
95'cEy 0Z0Z/o1/90 0ZOZ/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 uadp JoMs | Jaem 0250 T00TOLT NOLAINVH 40 IOVTIIA - 828€01
saoiAIBs AWMAN JHgnd - 00°LE9 e8P PIIGO
£0°0524 £ SuofoesuRs) 30AUY Si210] SUOHEJUNUILO) - 00°ZEY IBIBP Va0
oreL 0z0Z/SZ/90 0TOT/Stis0  0Z0T/SZ/90 uadQ m\umnu:wqu 1 0Z02-S0U3A  ANNS TWHINTD SYIIL-LuIMI - SIEMOT
oz/eit-ozivia e
9£'001 0Z0Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 wad0 -£26220-0292-961-60€ 0290 0Z9Z-96% Y3LINOY4 - OFZIO0L
SUCREJjUNWILD) - 0D'ZEY 18P PI(QD
HomusI - 06 usuguedag gis
dnasBUY ISAU04 - ZE Weuriedaqg
SAIasSAUd 352304 - OET puny
oWy 5310AU] i S1eq ong 1B SI0AU] | UOSESY PRH Smes UGHOII59( 9010AU] "ON 99j0AU] JOpUDA,
souyil ‘Aumo)) puep) xpoy
S1
0Z/0£/90 - 0Z/10/90 3buey 33eq anq a310Au] A uww.wwm.ﬂ

1/9 }$910.|
Aq dv - 991WwW0) IAIDSAId 159404:86300T W4



0t jo g abed WV $bIEE:90 020Z/£0/L0 U0 SAN Aq uny

Sb'L91'ES ¥ suonoesuel) oAUl si04 sopddns Bupesado jmuas Jeog - ¥Y'ZZS Imep Dalao
0
00'8ze 0Z0Z/0e/o0  0zOZ/OE/B0  0ZOZ/OE/90 uado SUOISSIOUO oG ZQOSUOSSII0D  YIANNHL ANOT-HSVD ALL3d - 6Lbb
ONI IDDVL OGNV LIVE 441D
ob'eg 0Z0Z/OE/90 0Z0Z/OE/90  ©ZO0Z/OE/90 uadp sutom vLP6S NOSUVD VEQ ADINYd 1TUVOUVI - 98901
SbS6 BISH
# psedlgz/ez/s!suoy
snY'saipped’eweieieog
16'S6L42 020Z/97/90 0Z0zZ/ot/o0  OzZOZ/OT/90 uado 5991 960, NNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 058401
Sb56 BISH
# paealaz/ez/clesoy
ST'Se 0zoz/ot/e0 OzOZ/s1/o0  0ZOZ/ST/90 uadp  sebleweseeog spay L60L NVE 1S3MAIW 1SHId - 068Y0T
, sajiddns Bupesado |quas Jeog - ¥ ZTS ye1Rp PIqO
Sb'556% 6 suondesUBL BXI0AU] sieoy sejiddns Gupesado - 00°2ZS 1=ep PIiGO
00°1s 0Z0Z/0E/90  OZ0Z/OE/90  0ZOZ/0E/90 usdo spmoy saded 9b56HT 0D AddNS NYZLSIM LVIHO - 959101
S¥S6 815y # pue
Jlpz/ct/s'abuelodag
88'6% 0Z0Z/0£/90  0Z0Z/OE/oG  0ZOZ/OE/00 wdo AWOH  HOPZEERSEM MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 068401
SbSE BISK#
pie2l0z/z1/0!59)ddns
95°pT 0Z0Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/OE/30  0ZOZ/OE/90 uado  Bunessdoiodag awoy 022190 ANVE LSIMAIW LSYIS - 068H0T
SHS6 BISH# P
Jepz/s/9'siNSodag
£8'9 0Z0Z/0E/00  0ZOZ/OE/90  GZOZ/OE/R0 wdp SWOH E-ELT/BEVSEM ANVE 1SIMAIW 1A - 068401
SbS6 :
gISh # pl0Z/o7/
s'ssbumgsmansiodag
92'SE 0Z0Z/0E/50  0ZOZ/OE/90  0Z0Z/0E/00 uadp SWoH Z-ELTLBEVSHM YNVE 1SIMAIW LIS - 068HOT
SHS6 BISH #
pse3i0Z/51 /5 labpinies
85'Ed 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOZ/OE/0  0ZOZ/0E/S0 vadp  aseasbljodaq BWOH [-ELIZBEPSEM INVE LSIMAIN 1SYId - 0680T
v FOHH0 NEMHOUA/3D1440 SMIHLIVIW
6'v9 020Z/9t/90 0ZOZ/9t/00  0ZOZ/91/90 usdQ faded adey sasifas $Z59155 ARIBWHOJ-SSVHOTIVL - ££9201
[epRUIWc) SV
91°961 0z0Z/91/00 0ZOZ/O%/00 OZOZ/91/90 uado g jeay awop seb 4] £939000¥1 d1 SWIS / INI Sd ¥V1S 109 - 895101
0196 BISH #
piedl(z/gz/sisejddns
98'26 020Z/91/90 0Z0Z/9T/90 0Z0Z/91/90 uado Bupseapispieuap 29E519 AINVE LSIMAIW LSHId - 068407
sajjddns GupesadQ - 00°ZZS 1M2p P90
00°0SE$ 1 suopoesues] I0AU] sieloL Supgold/wiogun - 00PIY 23 PI(GO
- SUIYS yegs ONI
00°0SE 020Z/0E/90  0202/0E/90 0ZOZ/OS/90 wdO [eunseas RpuNYL pno LT66E  SAOO0D SNILYOCS IA0IIIIUA - £12£01
Buppoiy/uuogun - 00'P T I1232p PO
Jopunyy pnoT - 16 uswedag gns
InIBSBId 359404 - TE Wauivedag
IAIISALG 359404 - OET pund
Wnowy 33oAUl  jeq WeARY 91eQ PoAkDaY | meq D aJed 9na  S1eq SOI0AI]  U0SEIY PIoH T smes BORALIS3Q S10AU] "GN SI70AU] JOPUSA
sjougyy UnwmnoD) powyy yroy
uUSwu
0Z/0€/90 - 02/10/90 96uey a3eq ang adi0Au] SAIISAY a

1/9
Aq dv - @a11ww0) aAIaSaId 159104:86300TINA

*umouom



0f Jjo £ 3feg WV bbiE£:90 0Z02/£0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

SUOISIAY TT X §°g dew
00°0¥2 0z0Z/91/S0  0Z0Z/OL/90  0Z0Z/91/90 uado  jesL - SZO0-LIN-0Z 0091  SNOLLYDINNWWOD TUI4ANIW - E£L0T
unf - py o
e1PSiW |BPOS sApUNY Y. ~
06°2b5 0z0Z/91/90 0ZOZ/9T/o0  OzZOZ/91/30 usdp  pnol - Wow.b“xuw 665PT  SNOLLVDINNWWOD FHIJANIW - bE£Z01
oz/otic-tit
6b'ST 0202/91/50 0Z0Z/9E/90  0ZO0Z/91/90 uadp  0jARs uuee AQUMas O1E01969¢ SONIGIOH SN LAY - 212401
SSOIALIDS [RUOISSH0Id - 00 TES 23ap 130
2 {29'1$ 9 suofIesues) 3310Au] SIEI0) SISEUDING POS - 00°9ZS 11EIP 13(G0
L¥'88S 0z0Z/SZ/90 0e0Z/Sz/o0  0ZOZ/SZ/90 usdo SUOISSINU0D SHOT606E2 VYMOI 0DSAS - b0BLOT
05°0€t 020Z/ST/90 0T0Z/SZ/90  OzOZ/Sz/o uadgo SUOISSAOUCD 304 95bTZ 0D 301 IADIMVH VBA QLI F1T'W - 06901
JT1 3IOVHIAIE dM
ST'HYS 0z0z/9t/90 0ZOZ/91/00  0Z0Z/S1/90 uady  suojssI0u0d abeianaq 004£90+6 | GNVTSI YO0 40 VI0D-ISd3d - 626401
JT1 39VHIA3E dM
00’2 0z0zZ/9t/e0 (O20Z/S1/90 0ZOZ/O1/90 usdD  SuojsSI0L0 abeIaraqg pBYBSOVE  / ONVISI XD0U 40 VIOD-ISd3d - 626401
05'891 020z/91/50 0Z0Z/9T/90 0ZOZ/9T/90 uado SUOISSIOUAD B0 ZI6TZ 0D 301 IADIMVH VEA QL1 8TW - 06901
05 1LY 0zZ0Z/91/50 0ZOZ/9t/o0  020Z/91/90 uadQ SUOISSIIUA0 a0 9090Z 0D 301 IADIMVH VEA AL B'T'W - 069201
SISeIDINd POv4 - 00°9TS e8P IO
£5'€8ES £ suOfDesuRl| SI0AU] sieroL 000‘1$ 4apun dinb3 % sjoo |jews - 00 pTS neIRp PO
- SHS6 BISH# psedipz/e
/s uswdinbaiAnsasoy
96'p1Z 0Z0Z/0E/90  0Z0Z/OE/O0  OTOZ/OE/S0 uadp U0S-pny 0z0Z8250 MNVE 1SIMQIW 1SHI4 - 068301
0196 8ISY #
paelgz/ge/s Rhesds
£6°€ST 0Z0Z/9t/90 QZOZ/9T/o0  oZOZ/ON/SD uad) g ayqeLiisBiipuLey 2EITH9 YNVE 1SIMAOIW LSHI4 - 068401
0196 8ISH
# pIRIpZ/v/oissan
947 020zZ/ST/90 0ZOZ/St/o0  ozoZ/sifo usd)  ayYeweseieog spay ¥o1L ANVE LSIMAIW LSUld - 068501
000'1$ J49pun dinb3 5 51001 jj€WS - 0O"YTS KERP PIIQO
' bevS £ suonoesues| adjoAu| 5iqo). sejddng asueuajuiep /seday - 00°EZS (1€19p P3IGO o
wep
80'85 070Z/0£/90 0ZOZ/OE/90  GZOZ/OE/90 uadg pue ‘ysniq ‘uyed #6929 © ONISQYYN3W - Z6£201
W'SHE 0202/0€/90 0Z0Z/0E/90  0Z0Z/Ot/o0 uado  Sape|q JOMOW 9 1§ 3aq 8SE T 1A VEA IT1 dNOYD NS - 098401
86's1 0z0z/sz/o0  0ZOZ/Sz/o0  oOzoZ/sT/o0 uadp Jaueap ‘saysem 69025t JUVMQYVH 8788 - 501001
e 020Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 uxio am_w_ b_maa §861ST JUVMOYVH BRE - 501001
ijancd
¥1'96 ozoz/st/eo  0ZOZ/91/80  OzOZ/9t/o0 uadp pue ‘adyd saddoo £861ST TUYMAYYH 8788 - S0T00T
(£6'95) 0202Z/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90 QZOZ/91/90 uadp usmas adid saddes $86TST TUVMTYVH 888 - S0T00T
0196 81SY
# pigz/6eic e
86°¢t 0Z02/51/90  0ZOZ/S1/90  0Z0Z/51/90 usdQ ARneq'AyY0  9ESTOE-E5L0 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068401

sojiddng aoueunquien/yeday - 00°€ZS N2I9p Pl
48punyj pno1 - 16 Wwauriedaq qns
3AISUd 1S40 - TE uaunedag
3Adasald 359404 - OET pung
JUNOURY 330AU] C " UoSesy PioH SMEIS  UORGII59Q 93(0AU] “ON 3X0AU] JOPUBA
sjouglf ‘Aymo]) puwps) xo0y

I
02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 26uey aeq ang adjoAu] uﬁ%wwumb

1/9 ‘uwuucm

Aq dV - 9911WwW0) 3AIBSALd 1S9404:86300TIN4




0£ jo g abey

WV bHIEEI90 0Z0Z/£0/20 UD SMN Ag uny

ozoz/sz/ao
ozoz/sz/a0
ozoz/sz/so
ozoz/sz/e0
ozoz/sz/en
0zoz/sz/s0
0202/52/90
0z0z/5t/a0
ozoz/sz/e0
0z0z/sz/90
0202/52/90
0202/s2/90
0202/52/90
0202/52/90
0z0z/sz/90
€ SUOIDBSURL| 2JI0AU]

ozoz/sz/e0
0z0zZ/S2/90

0zoz/s52/90
¥ suopoesuBL] 3%0AU]

ozoz/oe/90

0zoz/se/o0
020Z/52/%0
0z0z/52/50
0z0z/5Z/90
ocoz/seiso
ozoz/st/sn
0zoz/seio0
ozoz/se/o0
0z0z/sz/90
0202/52/90
0z0z/52/90
0z02/52/90
0202/52/90
0z02/52/90
ozoz/sz/oo

ozoz/sz/oo
0Z0z/5T/90

0202/52/90

0z0z/0£/90

oz/6/o

ADYINT AVMVHLIVH
FUIHSNYIA / NVORBWVOIW - $9L£0T
ADYANT AVAVHLIYH
THIHSHUAA / NVORBWYAIW - 592401
ADYINI AVMVHLYH
FUIHSHNIT / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9££0T
ADU3NI AVMVHLVH
FUIHSHNYIE / NVOREBWVAIW - S92£01
ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNU3E / NVORIBWYAIW - 592401
ASHINT AVMVHLVH
TUIHSHUIE / NVORIBWYAIW - §9££01
ADUINT AYMVHLVH
FUIHSNYAA / NYOTIIWVALW - §9270T
ADYINT AYMVHLVH
FUIHDMIE / NVOREWVAIW - 92401
ADYINT AVMVYHLYH
FUIHSHUIA / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9LL0T
ADYINT AVMVHIVH
FHIHSNIIE / NVORIEWVAIW - §92£01
ADYING AVMVHLIVH
FUIHSNUA / NVOREWYOIW - SSL£0T
ADUINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNYIE / NYOTUIWVaIW - S9££0T
ADUINT AVMVHLVH
FUIHSNIE / NVORIEBWVAIW - §9£201
ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FAIHSHEIE / NVOIIAWVAIW - S92201
ADYINT AVMVHIVH
FUIHSHYIA / NVORIBWVAIW - 592201

SI0IAIaS AUIRN 2HaNd - 00°2E9 MR 1AGO

¥WINTEO SN - 2L9E01

dJTEIILSTIO0 170Z0Z-SOU3A  ONNY HINID SVIUL-1MIMI - SOEHOT

181V - 112001

suogesjunIL) - DO°ZEY |1E13p Palqo

SNOLLVOINAIWWGOD SULONIW - $ELL0T

S30IAIRG |BUO}SSJ04d -~ DO'TES II233p PIfOO

J9puny] pnoT - 16 Weuniedag gng

BNIDSDUG 152104 ~ TE Juswpedag
SAIDSAId I5D404 - OET puny

ozoz/szion uadp - oz/8/s wsmn.%m\ms 170250 01601
6/9
ozoz/st/e0 uwdQ - 02/8/S usﬁﬂ.omﬁu 1710250 0£480
0
ozoz/szien wdQ - 02/8/s aSNo.w\mwo 110250 T1£80
oz/s/o
020Z/52/90 wdp - pz/8fs fe.u.@&c 110250 000£0
oe/elo
0zZoz/s2/90 uado - pz/8/s mﬂgﬁnwo 170250 06£90
ozlels
0202/5¢/90 uadg - gz/8/s fo&.ow\mm\u 110250 05550
oz/s.
ozoz/sefen u3do - oz/efs “mSS.ovB\W 170250 ObZS0
(1143
0zo0z/sz/e0 uwadg - 02/8/s “msﬂga\vm\u 170250 0£+50
oz/e
0zoz/sz/90 wdo - 0z/8/s ﬁgem\w 17 0250 0ZESO
1741
0202/s2/90 wdo - 0z/8/s aSE.B\nw 110250 03150
0z/6
ozoz/se/en usdo - 0z/8/s NE&.SMN 170250 00660
0z/6
ozoz/sz/on udQ - 02/8/s ﬁcx.wmwwo 170250 06940
oz/ofg -
ozoz/sz/on wdo  OZ/ET/S “mxm...owmwu 1170250 0£620
oels
0z02/sz/o0 uadp - pz/a/s amomm-meo 110230 1££10
oz/el9 -
ozoz/sz/on usdQ 0Z/ET/S ‘THOTE-18800 171 0ZSO 18600
S|EI0L SUCREDIURIIOD - 00°ZED 9P 1PIIGO
ozlele-0z/orfe
0z0z/52/90 usdp LEQTHZISE #3100  98b0SZBLED
0z0z/ST/90 uwadQ
oz/st/¢-oe/9t/e
0z0z/s2/90 wdo £ 569 OVOI-S6L 60E 0290 OHOT-S6£
SIE10L SBIIAIRS {RUDISSBIOLd - 00°TEY (119D 132{G0
upday auniosg Ked
0202/0£/90 wdD v - 2£00~dDN-0 £65bT
u0Se3Y P SeKS uoRdLISq oJ10AU] "ON SJ10AU]

0Z/0€£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey s1eQ ang adioAUL

1/
Aq dv - 991WW0) ARSI 1S9404:86300T N4

Feq eng  ojeq 9sI0Au]

JOPUSA
sjoug]t “Asunoy) puwpsy Yooy

PLISIA
IAIISIAJ

‘uuuuom




OF Jo 6 abeg WV bbIEE:90 0Z02/L0/40 U0 SMN Aq uny

<
-

ETTrL'11$ 99 SUORILSURI] BDOM] S|E104 JBPURLL PO - 16 Jualiliedag gng
S6'1EES T suogDesues| 92I0Au] slno] [eRenUo) IPISING - 00°PP9 1EIp 1P9IG0
- SIIAIBS ISeM Japunyl 961€10200 SEDIAY3S Q3T
S61EE 0Z0Z/0E/90 0ZOZ/OE/O0  0TOZ/OE/SO uadQ pno ozoz Aing 00b0 /1139 40 SIINAYIS JNENdIY - 214201
[eAIPLUE) IPISING - 00°PPY HEISP IGO0
0L°Se$ 1 suonIesues | aMoAU] 5|e301 Sje3uaY - 00'6£9 1eIBp GO
- oz/oe/o-0e/t/e NI OZH
0L°SE 0z0Z/91/90 oOzOZ/ot/on  OZOZ/9t/90 usdo [Quas JBUORIPUCY 0790 090FLZ  SBM / LHOINIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 01801
S|e3uaY - DO'EES Jielep PRI
62°662'1% ¥ suonesuelj SMOAU] S1e301 ddueUAUIRY B sedaY - 00'BEY §IL1p 1BIGO
SbS6 8ISH
# piedioz/zi/olneda
L6°E61 0Z0z/sz/o0 0ZOZ/ST/00  OZOT/ST/90 uadQ %E“myan._wno S0S569 YNVE LSIMOINW LSUIJ - 068101
asnoy 7]
00°¥5b 0z0z/oT/90 QZOZ/S1/90  OzOZ/9T/o0 uadp uj sjedas Suquingd PObSIT 02 diWNd '8 ONISWN SHVO - 46201
SbS6 8ISH
# paigz/b/9lieda
ov'vzy 0Z02/91/90 0Z0Z/91/90  OCOZ/9T/00 usdo Jojow’speebao) LE825T ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHIL - 06801
SbS6 BISH
# piea!Qz/fgfotiedas
76'912 020Z/91/50 0ZOZ/9T/90 0Z0Z/9T/90 uadp 103015 1980900 192851 NNVE 1SIMAIW {SHI - 068001
FueudjuieW B sijeday - 0O BLY 1P PIGO
¥8'SIE'TS €7 SUOMeSURIL INOAU] S{e30) SIOIIBS ANIBN 2MGNd - 00°LED hesep 19(g0
oz/els ADUINT AVMVHLYH
116 0z02/sz/90  0Z0Z/sz/e0  ozoz/Sz/oo uadp - 0z/8/S ‘P00ZS-1650¢ 171 0ZSO 1650F FATHSNUIE / NVOIU3WVAIW - 592201
ozlels ADUINT AVMVHLVYH
50'92 0202/s2/90 0Z0Z/Sz/o0  OZOZ/ST/S0 uad0 - 02/8/S ‘100£5-0186€ L1 OZSO O186E IUHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 592201
ozl6ls ADYINT AVMVHLYH
i ad £ 0Z0Z/SZ/90 0Z0Z/s2/00  0202/52/50 usdQ - 02/8/5 ‘80069-TE90E 171 0ZSO T€90E FHIHSHYIG / NVOIMIWVAIW - 592201
ozlels ADYINT AVMVHLVH
89'21T 0Z02/S2/90 0Z0Z/ST/90  0Z0Z/SZ/o0 uado - 02/8/S ‘SOOKH-TE68Z 41 0250 1€682 TAIHSNY3E / NVOTUIWVAIW - $9£/01
oz/e/s ADUINT AVMVHLYH
50'92 0Z02/52/90  0Z0Z/SZ/o0  020Z/ST/o0 uadQ - 0z/8/S {LTT1ZS-TE80Z 170250 1£80Z FAHSMIE / NVODRBWYAIW - $9££01
oz/6lo - ASMEANT AVMVYHLYH
Z0'sz 0Z0Z/SZ/90  0T0Z/SZ/o0  020Z/ST/en uadQ  QZ/E1/S !S0069-TE/9T L1 0250 TEL9T UHSNIL / NVIREBWYAIW - 592401
0z/6/s - ADHANT AVMVHLYH
Y0'ET 0202/52/90  020Z/Se/90  020Z/ST/90 uadg  OZ/ET/S ‘Z1016-08vZT 17 0ZSO 08HZL UIHSHYIE / NVIREWVAIW - 592201
oz/e/s ADYIANT AVMVHLYH
20'€8 0z0Z/SZ/90 0ZOZ/ST/90  OeoT/ST/on wadQ - 02/8/5 ‘OFOSE-TLOTT L7 0250 TZ0TT TUHSHHYIE / NVORIESWVAIW - S9££0T

SVJAIBS AN diand - 00°LEY iERP PBIg0
Japunyy pnot - 16 wsuniedsq qrs
SISV 359404 - TE Juduedag
N 8AlRsaUd 359404 - BET pund
egond ajeq 9J0AUl  UOSey PioH SMES UORAUISIq So0AU] "GN 90AU] J0pUSA
srouggl “Aimo) puws) ooy

S1
02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 ab6uey ajeq ang ad10AU] OEWUOWWAH.Q

1/ JS310,|
Aq dv - sanIwWwWo) aA19s31d 159104:86300 T W4 ‘



0 jo 071 abeg WY bbIEE:90 0Z0Z/L0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

0Z'299% T SuOnDEsURI| 32I0AU] sjewy sa(iddng asjpueiydssw doys 0id - §4°ZTS 1913 PIlqo
6282 825k # ©
piedl0z/9z/5  Ppoos -
15 RVAY 020Z/92/90 0TOZ/oT/o0  0ZOZ/9T/S0 wadp  SnglBuipoos Aduss SL11 ANV LSIMAIW LSHIS - 068H0T
9061 0202/91/90 0OZOZ/ST/OD  0ZOZ/91/80 uedQ aspueyRw doys o4 60L15€ INI N3S3T0 ¥NHLYY - 668401
sayddng asipueipiai doys oid - Sd°ZZS 12ep P90
9£°25h'Tes 61 suonaesuel) ad10Au] sjielo| sayddng Sunessdo - 00°7ZS 1BdPp PAlGD
ISTUAYZING HTTAL VBQ DM
00°5%6 0zoZ/0E/90  020Z/0E/90  0ZOZ/0t/90 Uado  sjEpuRLP 351n00 Jjob ¥£9S  TYNOLLYNUILNI ONTIGUIISYIN - 9b2L0T
00°066 0zoz/0c/o0 0Zoz/ot/o0  ozoZ/oE/90 Udo SsopumpP asinoo b NI-T09TISO S1ONA0Y¥d W2 - S65001
¥ H10°T 0202/62/90 0Z0Z/6Z/90 0zOZ/62/90 uado Z# vOsn pue owm PSZOT  DNI NOLLINYLSNOD 3NIO3Y - 149201
ot 9t 0202/62/90 0Z0T/62/90  OZOZ/6Z/90 Uadp mogsA pue ‘sipma 391 T10tE INT INSWAINDF ¥3M0d 5D - 99b901
SLTVE 020Z/6Z/90 020Z/62/90 0zOT/6Z/90 uado By Psep LTE6TT JT1 WNTT0UL3d OTOW - $69£0T
97°008 0z0Z/6T/90  0Z0Z/6C/O0  0Z0Z/62/90 uado seb popeojun 9ze6Tl IT WNTI0UL3d OTOW - 69201
xju
6L ozot/e/o0  0ZOZ/6C/90  0ZDE/62/90 wdo  Gumod pue sienuue 0£Y19 INI SQYVNIW - 264201
Xt
05'99 0z0z/62/90 020Z/62/90 0202/62/90 uadp  Bumod pue sienuue 62019 NI SQUVNIW - 26201
dags Bnq ‘azoaigay
£b'SY 0z0Z/62/90 0ZOZ/6T/o0  OT0Z/62/90 usdp ‘Aexds Jawop g dsem 00219 INI SGYYNIW - 264201
ISTUAUAING ¥ITAL VBa DT
00°6b1'S 0zZ07/62/30 0TOZ/6Z/90  0202/62/90 uadp  siEdwRL asno jjob £99S TYNGLLYNYILNI ONIIHILSVW - 9bLL0T
ISTUAUIINT ¥TTAL ¥BA DT
0s'182 0z0Z/5Z/90 0TOZ/6Z/90  020Z/62/90 uadp  SEDfWMP asinod job 59995 TYNOLLYNYILNI ONTIRIIUISYIN - 9bLL0T
uoges
}eq asnows pue ‘yeq
ig: 0202/6T7/90 o0TOZ/6L/o0 OzOT/6Z/90 usdQ jue ‘sedesds Anp Aresy £¥61ST FYVMMIVH 989 - SOT00T
6Z29EE 0zoz/9T/on OzOZfozfo0  OeoOZ/SZ/on ud)  SIEMURP FEIND 0B NI-ZDOTISD S12NA0Yd Wea - 565001
SL'SPT 020Z/L1/90 OZOZ/LI/00  oZOZ/LNi90 UadQ spenuue pue pooy ued 28109 ONI SQUVNGW - 264201
ISNIGUEING YTIAL VEQ JT1
00°80£'8 0Z0T/L1/90 02OZ/LY/90 ©ZOZ/LT/90 uadQ SRy SsuN0o Jlob 80F9S  TYNOLLVNMNILNI ONSTRALISYN - 902201
BE'ZST 0zZ0e/91/90 0zZOZ/91/90 OzoDZ/9t/90 wdo seb papesiun [4¢:::741 JTIWNFI0UL3d OTOW - $69£01
rdq:itd 0Z0Z/91/90 0ZOZ/O1/90 OZOZ/91/90 uadg e Esalp 118821 ITTWNT0ULId OTOW - b6520T
£€'52C 0Z0Z/91/00 0ZOZ/9T/90 oOzOZ/9T/90 wadp  spEp asinm Jjjob NI-Z9001S0 S1IMKA0YUd Y8Q - 565001
00°+¥21 0z0Z/91/90 0zOZ/O1/00 OZOZ/91/90 uado  sEeWARP dsIno Yob NI-65501S0 S1DNGOY¥d XBG - $65001
soddng BunesadQ - 00-TZS I1213p PO
09°Z6v°'13% T suopoesuesy aoau| S{201 SIYIuag eay adkojdwz - 00" ETY =P PRAQ0
1143N39 HITVaH
09°26v'1 0zZ0zZ/6T/30 0ZOZ/6Z/90  020Z/62/90 wadp Jueinsy 3amE: 61 0290 gH3 FIA0TdWE SYIYL-LYIMI - 8SEVOT

sjyeuag Rieay sasdojdwy - 0O'ETY e3P Pafao
g ueipuy - 76 udunredag qng
aasasaud 152304 - ZE Wauniedag
_ 3M4353ud 353404 - OET pund.
qegang aieq adoad]  uosesy pRH TSES  UonduosaQ ajoAu] “ON 9J10AU] JOPUSA
" SIASI
02/0£/90 - 07/10/90 abuey s1eq anqg adioAy] 020@@&&.@

1/9 ‘umuuom

Aq dv - @a1wwo) aA19s34d 159104:86300T W4



0f J0 11 abeg WY bb:EE:90 020Z/L0/L0 uc SMN Ag uny

YOOAULND NYORIBWY

10°¢ 0Z0Z/6T/90 0TOT/6T/90  0202/62/90 uadgo abneb ydap EV90STOT  AVIYUD / INWHINDI TIVM NVA - §55901
B YOOALNO NYOREWY
¥L'S 0Z02/62/90 0TOZ/6T/90 0202/62/90 uado BQUD S X 97 SZEBPIOT  1VIUD / INFWLINDI TIVM NVA - 555801
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYV
669 0z0Z/6T/o0 0Z0Z/62/90 0Z0Z/62/90 uadp U0 SSITE0ANDS  / SNOLLMIOS HSINIZIY OLNY - 82001
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
96'L2 070Z/62/90 0ZOZ/6T/50 0Z0Z/6e/90 uado Y0 60ET60ANOS  / SNOLLTIOS HSINIERN 01NV - 862001
728 4 14 0z0z/62/90 0ZOZ/6L/90  0ZOZ/6T/90 uadg Japaoap Aem om) 8LS1SE INI N3S3TD ¥NHLYY - 668201
YOOALNO NYOTEIWY
0996 0Z0Z/92/90 020Z/92/90  0ZOZ/9Z/o0 uadQ w=q BS909T0T  LVIYUD / AINIWJINDI TIVM NVA - GS5501
YOOALNO NVIIIIWY
5'SHT 0202/9Z/90 0202/92/90  0zOZ/9z/o0 uado »q SSETII0T  AVIND / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - SS590T
14 QU0 08 x VOQALNO NVOTIIWY
oty 0202/92/90 0ZOZ/9Z/50  0ZOZ/9Z/90 uadQ 0r pue ﬁ% 3 SSZ95T0T  AVIUO [ ANSWAINDI TIVM NVA - SSS50T
L= quin
£E°LTp 020Z/92/90 oOzOZ/oz/o0  OzZGT/9Z/S0 uadQ pue i Gumod 95919 ONI SQUVNIW - 26208
1€9€ b2SP
# p1e2I0Z/01 /o!sapRzou
oozee 0z0Z/S2/90 020Z/92/50  OZOZ/9Z/90 uadg Aesdstapugng $800S/1 MNVE 1SIMAIWN 1SUIS - 06840T
: 1£9¢ bZSH
# pseoioz/ot/otesoy
X4 0z0z/oz/o0 OTOT/Oz/e0  OTOZ/9T/S0 uadg uu%aaumasam_ SSBEVD MNVE 1SIMAIW L1SYTS - 068401
lu pazjuene
el 0zoz/oz/o0 OzOZ/azT/o0  0zOZ/9z/oo uadp pue uied Aexds 81251 FIVMTYVH 988 - SO1001
A1ddNS YOLOW QIONIY
{34 0Z0Z/9z/90 0ZOZ/9Z/30 0Z0Z/9T/90 uado sbnid>ueds  £/9ZGOANOS  / SNOLLIYIOS HSINIZZY OLAY - 852001
¥OOALNO NYDIIWY
[4 8 74 0202/91/90 0Z0Z/91/50 0ZOZ/91/90 uadp apeyq soqeb 2/ 99EZSTOT  LVIUD / ANIWINDI TIVM NVA - 555901
aasaype pue ‘Axods
o9 0zZ0z/ot/90 0Z0T/91/90  OZOZ/91/90 uadQ  ‘Aeds jgas 'Bujdnod L2509 NI SQUVNIW - 26£201
88’y 0Z0Z/oT/90 0ZOZ/91/90  0ZOZ/91/00 uado asempuey Gujppng bLL151 TUVMAUVH 998 - S0T00T
40 I0s asoy pue
L6'BT 020Z/91/90 0ZOZ/9T/90 0ZOZ/91/90 wdg  ‘Jaysem ‘quied Aesds 0£815T TUIVMOQYVH 88 - SOT001
AWdNS YOL0W TIONYY
8€'61 0z0z/o1/90 0Z0Z/91/90 oOTOZ/9t/90 uado Y0 0SZBBOANOS  / SNOLLIOS HSINIHIY OLNY - 8HZ00T
AddS YOLOW GIONYEY
629 0zZ0Z/OT/90 0T0Z/S1/90  0Z0Z/91/90 uado AISOuDR BUODHIS  HOZOGOANDS  / SNOLLNTIOS HSINISEN OLNY - 8HZ00T
AlddS YOLOW QONUY
61°1p 0zZ0z/91/90 (QZOZ/91/80  OTOZ/9T/00 uadg  pedSIPOWRIAd Sy 66T060ANOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINISY OLNY - 8bZ00T
AlddNS YOLOW TIONYY
8 {7 0zoz/or/o0 OZOZ/OT/00  OCOZ/9T/90 uvado  pedaspWemIS]  £68680ANOS  / SNOLINIOS HSINITY OLNV - 862001

sayddng souruRuIRK /11eday - 0O'ELS IIe33p P3O
Hnig uepuy - 6 uaunuedaq qns
dnsasaud 359404 - ZE Waedaq
BAIISId 152404 - OET Puny
JUNOWY; 9J10AU] 8180 1U i F)8Q oJBAU]  uoSeay PRH SHeS UORALIDSSQ Sf0AU] "GN S0AU] JOpUBA,
saugyi] Aumo] pusps] ooy

ST
02/0€/90 - 02/10/90 2buey 3312Q ANQ 340AU] 5 Ewwwwum.a

1/9 ‘umuuom

Aq dv - 2anIwIwo) aAIasdId 153404:86300T W4




OF 30 21 abed WY bEE:90 0Z0Z/£0/L0 U0 SMN AQ uny

oz/ife - ADYINT AVMVHIVH
£5°52 0Z0Z/L1/90  020T/LY/90  OZOZ/LT/O0 usd0 OZ/DE/b ‘0Z059-01962 61 0ZS0 0T96¢ FUIHSNYIT / NVORIFWVAIW - S8240T
oz/if9 - ADHINT AVMVHLYH
£1°€ST 0Z0Z/L1/90 020T/L1/90 0Z0Z/L1/90 uadQ  02/0c/v ‘Z10S9-00b6L G 0250 0OVSL FUIHSHYIE / NVODMIWVOIWN - $5£201
0zfif9 - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
96°E8b 020Z/L1/00 OZOZ/L1/90  0Z0Z/L1/90 u2d0 0Z/0E/t ‘01059-06162 €1 0ZS0 0616 FEHOMIE / NVIIYIWVAIW - $920T
ozft/o - ADUINT AVMVHLYH
LT 0207/L1/90  0ZOZ/L1/90  0ZOZ/L1/90 usd0  02Z/0E/v 'ZTI053-0868. A1 0ZS0 0868 SYIHSNYIG / NVORIBWVOIW - S94£0T
0z/1/9 - ozfoe/vo ADMANT AVMYHIVH
LEELT 020Z/L1/90 0ZOZ/L1/S0  OZOZ/LT/90 usdo ‘T1069-04£8¢ 91 0250 G££8¢ FUHSNY3G / NVORIEBWVGIW - S9£201
0z/vl9 ADY3NT AVMVHLVH
vb's 0Z0Z/LY/90 OzZOZ/L1/S0  ozOR/LV/90 wdO - 0Z/S/s ‘£1089-0LETT 8 02S0 OLETT IHSO/YIA / NVORIEBWYAIW - S9££01
5801A198 AN JHANd - 00°££9 1eap 13igo
00°S11S 1 suondesuRl adoAY| smo ) Gupesydng 18 BuRupd - 00°SEY KERp 1BIGO Sunud
Uy
00'STT 0z0T/9z/o0  OLOT/9T/o0  0ZOZ/9T/S0 wdp  pre3wes ynig vepuy 0S90020F YUVIW SHILNIYd / SNOLLISNVYL - Z6EE0T
Bugedjidng 33 Buguld - 00°SES [IMRp VRIGD
$0'805$ £ suomJesuess 3N0AU] S{e1041 SUOREMUNUIIO) - 00'TES JIE33P 1RG0
£6°42 0Z07/62/90 0Z0T/62/950 0ZOZ/6Z/90 wadp @%»ﬁm\www 81 020Z-5043A AN TVHIN3D SYALL-LUIMI - S9EMOT
oz/eic-oziot
(7474 0Z0Z/92/90 0Z0Z/9Z/90 0ZOZ/9Z/90 wdD € I8E T2L5-66L 60E 0Z90 T25-667 8LV - 112001
ozfee/e-ozlocls NOLLYYOdY0D
6E°¥OV 0Z0Z/L1/90  0ZOZ/LYf90  0202/L1/90 usd0  Z9200DCEOOGBYBER  OT90 2920000  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODVIQIW - 618201
suopesuNWwWo) - 00°ZE9 HERp PAfqO
9z'€Tes £ suofpesues] ajoaul S|EIC] SPOIAISS |RUOISSY0Id - 00°TES |ieap 399(g0
00°0S 0202/0E/90 0ZOZ/OE/90 OzZOZ/OE/SD uwado 305 [0QUeD 39d 15999  SNOLLATOS 1S3d GIDNVAGY - BHOOOT
£9'98 0202/92/90 020z/9z/oD  OZOZ/9T/90 uadp ES PMEI dOYs  £9OT6LESOY T ON NOLLY¥OJHOD SVYINID - 168401
£9'98 gzoz/otfod o0zOZ/9v/on  ozOZ/OT/90 uado diARs PMOJ JoUS  GTELESZSOP Z ON NOLLVSOJQU0D SVIND - 168401
SA{AIDS [RUOISSDS0Id - 00 TED I1238p 1PRBIG0
IS'PIT$ € suondesues) IoAu] S0 SISRUDING PO - 00°9ZS 1X13p Palqo
£8'0€ 0z0Z/6Z/90 020T/62/90 OZ02/6T/90 , UadQ SUOISSIUOD BSNOY GNP 6ZS0E9LT8BY SIYOLS G004 FIA-AH - 802203
£'Z1 ozoz/6z/e0 OLOZ/6Z/oD  0ZOZ/6T/90 USdQ SUOISSIN0D ANOY GNP HTIOBPELBS STI0LS Q004 FTIN-AH - BOZZOT
(748 ¥4 0202/62/90 oOzOZ/62/90  OZOZ/6Z/90 uad) SUOISSANID BSNOY GNP GT6ZZ6L1BH SOLS GO04 FJIA-AH - 80Z201T
Saseydund pood - 00°9ZS IIEISp 13(GO
LE'9TE'1$ £7 SUOMDRSURS ) BII0AUL sieo) sepddns soueusyule /ijedoy - 00°€ZS 1E33P 1[0 o
- jued pue
£0°001 0Z0Z/OE/90 ©0ZOZ/OE/O0  0ZOZ/OE/9D wdD  10vuu0d ‘Bnid ‘anm 60¥29 ONI SOUVNIW - 264201
HOOQLNO NYIREWY
801 020Z/62/950 0ZOT/62/90 0Z0OZ/62/90 uadg  91qes xay anbuay ybiy 9Y90STOT  LVIYD / INIWAINDI TIVM NVA - 555901

sajjddng acueusquiew /ijeday - 00°£ZS I1€13p Pafao
4y uelpu] - 76 Wawnedaq qns

MBS 159904 - TE Wauluedag
. 2AISDLd 159404 - DET pund
sjeq WBwiAed :BQ PIAlISY  ojeq /9 eleq ong 218 90AU] | UGSESY PPN Ses UGONGIIS9Q 9J10AU] "ON S0AU] 10pUSA
sjouy) ‘Auno) puvpy oy

PLOSIA

o?quO.unm

‘uwuuom

TUNOUIY OHOAU]

0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90 3buey ajeq ang adjoau]

1/
Aq dv - 39131WIWO0D AI3SBId 152104:86300T W4



o so £7 obeg

WV bbiE€:90 0202/L0/£0 U0 SMN Aq umy

0Z/0£/90 - 0Z/10/90 2buey a3eg ang adioAu]

1/9

Aq dv - @an1WwWOo) aAI9S3Id 159404:86300T WA

S0'zLL'svs €4 SUOIESURL] FDIOAL]
g€ 128's1% 1 SUORDRSURI] BNOAU]
ge'1ee'st 0202/91/90
21'0L1% T SUOIDESUBI} 3DI0AU]
L9'ES 0z0Z/92/90
15911 0z0z/91/90
00°09£$ 1 SuOQOeSURL} IDiOAU]
00°09¢€ 0zo0z/ot/e0
WA 4]  SUODBSURI] AJOAU]
00°s8 ozoz/0c/90
00°0L gzoz/eT/eo
05°L 0202/91/90
00°'s8 0202/91/30
(I 474] £ SUORDBSUR!] INOAU]
00've 0zo0z/sz/s0
58'6¢ 0z0z/91/90
698L1 0zoz/st/o0
96°5£6$ £ suogoesuglj aMoau]
12°¢8 ozoz/ciieo
JuNOWY 330AU]  2jeq JWBWAE] o1eq parmosd  a3ed 1O

18

S|EN01 Jynia uejpur - 76 usupedaq gns
S{E301 000’G$ 190 Juawdinby § yoew - 0O"89L P Paiqo
ey sjung YOOALNG NYORIBWY
uadQ HOOZT a138Qg uyof PPIEVIOT  LVIUD / INFWAINDI TIVM NVA - §55901
000°5$ J3A0 Juawidinb3 B yoew - 00°89¢ PeIp PaIlqO

oz0z/9t/o0  0Z0Z/91/90

HEM] |enPenuol apisIng - 00'vY9 1219p 1PIig0
81

0zoz/gz/on  ozOZ/9Z/90 uadp 00F¥I01SZI00 0702 INNC SdW SdiW SY3UL-1¥3M3 - SEELOT
02/E1/s sxmas
0z0Z/91/90  0Z02/91/90 uadp ;|sem Ynig uejpu] 620162 INI LSYM WNINNATIIW - 116201

1BN32E3U0D SPISING - 00'tP9 Leep Palap
sie10L sdjyssaquuaty g sang - 00°TH9 [1=3ep PO

ozoZ/oz/on  OzOT/9T/on uado sanp

FUND0Yd
9Z9850T €MD VBU JT1 dNOYEY SSYAWOD - L£6£01
sdiysIquaL g seng - 00"THY BEIRP P3O
s|ejo] sjejuay - 0O°6E9 1dp 130

NOLLVYZOANRHTY
0202/0c/90 ozoT/OE/S0 uadp s S,ﬁmnﬁ mw_ LLOSONNCOZ B} ONINOLLIGNOD ¥IV VBV - 500001
oz/iels
-02/t/s unig veipuy
ozoz/ez/o  orOT/6Z/90 usdo {®uas smodesiod L6b12d ONI HD3L NIVYQ 898 - $01001
oz/ocfs- NI OZH
0202/9%1/90  0ZOZ/91/90 uadp 02/1/9 raual sesuadsip Z88bbP0 S / LMOINIAVA 40 NVOITIND - 018401

NOLLYY32an4T
BRI URPRW 30f  6L0S0AVINDZ 2 ONINOLLIGNOD dIV V3V - S0000T

S{E3UaY - 00°6£9 &P PAIGO

020Z/91/90 0ZOZ/S1/90 usdg

sjj0) asueudjulely 1 syedoy - 00°BEY I'm=p PAGO

0z0zZ/oz/e0  0ZOZ/ST/o0 uadp 0jARs sedas ain 6162 0D AY3LLVE % NILL STHONH - 881207
0z0z/9t/90  ozoZ/ot/sn usdp aopuas nedas aig v69Z 0D AMALLYVE B JYLL STHONH - BBIZ0T

NOLLVNISQI T
ozoz/9t/o0  ozoE/ST/90 usdg sedas 151000 88L£0T 3 ONINOLLIGNCD YIV VBV - 500001

Vueudjuiey B sieday - 008 KEIBP PIGO
S1e30, SIVYAIAS AJAN 2MI9Nd - 00°LES =38P 13{q0

oz/t/o - ADYINT AVMVHLYH

uadQ  QZ/0E/b '91059-0b208 61 0TS0 0HZ08 FUIHSHUIE / NVORIIWYAIN - S92Z01
SRS ANRN olignd - DO°ZEY Keep 19(G0

4018 uelpu] - 76 Juaugiedaq qns
SAI3S3Ud 159404 - TE awpedag
BAIBSDUJ 159404 - DET pund

o0zoZ/Lv/e0  oeoz/it/on

;Meqong «xeq sxHoAu]  uosesy PPN SHES "ON 90AU] IGPUSA,
siou|i] Luno]) powrs; Yooy
PLIISI
utuwuum

‘amﬁom



O€ Jo b1 abeg WV bIEEI90 0202/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq uny

19

16°£80'20€$ 017 SuORDBSUES] 32I0AU] S{P10) BAISSAId 358404 - DET pung
hv.wmhﬂga NQN mcomuummcmt. BI0AU] m_mun.._. ﬂ?.ﬂmd&n ISeN04 - ZE «cwcb._mamﬁ
92'Sh% T SUOLIRSURL | 3DI0AU] SiRl0] Ked 3duelnq - £6 Juswuedag gns
gTsy ¢ suomesuRLy 830AU] SiR0L SA0IARS AWIRN JMand - 00°LEY ISP P3(A0
oz/etf9 - ASHINT AVMVHLVH
982 0202/0€/90 OZOZ/OE/90  0ZOZ/OE/90 uadD  0Z/0Z/S ‘910b,-0589E YA 0Z90 0SB9IE TUIHSYE / NVOIU3WVGIW - 59201
oz/stfo - ADYINT AVMVHIYH
T¥'9t 0Z0Z/SZ/o0  0Z0Z/SZ/o0  0ZO0Z/Se/90 uad0  0Z/P1/S H100£-090LE HQ 0250 090L€ TUIHSHYUIE / NVOIUIWVAIW - §5££01
saojaias AMnn oHand - 00°LE9 1R DalgD
yied souenoq - £6 weuniedsg gns
DAIDSDU 158104 - ZE JuawRda]
BAIBSALg 159404 - DET Puny
junowy sJI0AU]  91RQ WBtiAeg sieQq peaaIaYy Neq /9 sje( anQg 91RQ SMOAU]  UOSESY DM SMes UORAU3Saq ad10AuU] "ON 8H0AU] I0pUsA
nouy] ‘Auno) puvp] ypoy
JLI}SI
02/0£/90 - 02Z/10/90 abuey a3eq ang 9210AY] Pusia

JAIISAIG

1/ 15310
Aq dv - @aIWwWOo) anI19s3.d 159104:86300T W4



0¢g JO 51 9beg

8b°89¢
80°€8S
00°HbS
H'810'1
8I°8Zs
o8°L2c

L6'F1$

61
66'SE$
66°SE

Ji: 54241
01°6.$
or'6L

00'Sh$

00'sy
IZ111$
#9401
59

55°6%

00°001$
00°001

02/0€£/90 - 0Z/10/90 abuey a3eq ang 3oloAU]

1/9

Aq dv - SanIwwWOo) aAISS3Id 159104:86300T WA

0zoz/sT/00
0zoz/ot/o0
0z02/01/90
0zoz/ot/o0
0z02/0/90
0202/v0/90

1 suopesues| adoAU|

ozoz/e/so
1 suogoesuRl| 3)0AU]

0zoz/st/en

§ SUOQDBSURI] 3NOAU]
1 SuoppesuRlj I10AU]
0zoz/sz/ao

T SUOODeSURI| S810AU]

ozoz/ez/on
T suogoesuesy 8310AU]

ozoz/tz/eo

0zoz/eeion

I suoRdRsues| adoAu|
ozoz/zz/on

1 suopiRsuesl adj0Auf

020z/62/90

WV b1E€:90 0Z02/20/L0 U0 SMN Ag uny

0Z02/ST/00  0202/51/90 wdo  @onpaid jewwe

818080662 ¥MOI ODSAS - $08£01
020Z/0T/90  0ZOZ/OT/50 ustp npoud jeunue 195LL06£2 VMOI OJSAS - +08£01
Sete
0z0Z/ot/o0  0ZOZ/OT/90 uado sbiureys aud 08 94£9 3 IND) SOV DONSANIT -
0z0zZ/01/50  0ZOZ/OT/90 uado 19ip fewjue L9T1T INI THW 3NEIVYd YTUSIN - ZLELOT
0Z0Z/v0/S0 0Z0Z/HO/90 uadp aonpoud [ewiue 0681L06E2 VMOI OJSAS - b08L0T
0z0Z/v0/90  0Z0Z/¥0/90 uadp 3anpoud [ewpe 0EEVLO6ET VMOI OJSAS - $08/01
saljddng Bunesdg - 00°7ZS 1R 1560
siejoy, seiddng 30130 - 00°1ZS e3P PIIGO
(89ELZSY
‘og/11/9 isdins
ozoz/szieD  ozoT/6T/S0 uadQ puenituod ‘uozeuse 9ZZHOK9 NVE L1SIMAIW ISUI4 - 068401

seiddng 300 - 00°TZS HiEIRp PA(GO
sierol Suppogd funiosun - 60'HIL 1239p PIIG0
0Z0Z/S1/90  0ZOZ/S1/90 uadp si00q 560661 NI SNISIZHL - ST6£01
Buppop/waosun - 00°PIY 11€I9p PIAGD
juslyoUug B a1e) |ewiiuY 007 dd - 80 Juaumuedaq qng
Sie101 SIUDAZ [ePIdS 1B wesboud 007 g4 - £0 Wwauniedaq qng
5|e10, SUOREeJUNWIWO)D - 00°ZE9 IERp PaigD

0zoz/st/o0  ozoz/stion uadg dIZEITLSTIO0 ZN OZOZ-SOMIA  ONM3 TVHIANTO SYIUL-1¥INT - 596001
SUOREDIUNUILO) - DO'ZES EIRP PIAQD
S{210] SIOIAIDS [eU0ISSBI0Id - BO'TES HIE19P 18[q0
zhTLLTSh
‘0z/9/9 ‘aseqmep
ozoz/ete/o0  ozoziTeieo uadp  ssanunjoa !sonsibjoa 0081EE JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHI - 068P01

STVIAIBS (BUOISSDI0d - 00" TES 1E13P PI(AO
S{E30L S|EIpOLIdd B $H00E - 00°LLS 11213p P3IG0

ThTeLesh ‘oTliels

0ZozZ/ze/o0  ozozZ/ezion uadg ‘syooq {uozewe OTSEISY JNVE 1SIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068H0T
ThTULTSY ‘oTiLels

0Z0Z/Ze/o0  0ZOZ/TT/R0 uadp 3ooq ‘uczewe 629T8EL JINVE LSIMGIW LSHld - 068401

S|=2|pouad § $H00F - 00"LTS 1eldp 1Iq0
siejo) senddng Bunesadg - 60°ZZS 1213p 1RiGQ
TULISH
‘02/81/s wewdinbe
uado  uofeonps ‘wooaddy  €/bS/90ELM ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SA14 - 068601
sojiddng Bunesado - po'zzs 119p Palqo
SjuaAg |eRAdS B weiboud 00Z d4 - £0 wauinedaqg gng

ozoz/ee/on  ozoE/ee/90

S| S334 YDEIIN0/MOYS jRIIUR 007 - HT'LHE peIBp 13IG0
0z0Z/62/90  0ZOT/6T/00 usdp

NOLLYONNOA4 NOLLYZY¥OIY
punyal nzooz 0ZOZ6T90NY '8 HYVd VHIVMVIH 40 SONINIA - 6408

$83} IBBN0 /MOYS [BLIUEL 007 - $T°LIE e3P P3IQ0
aniasaL 153404 - TE Jusuedaq
007 19BN - TET pund
"ON 8J10Au] J0pUSA
sjougjif ‘Kluno) puss; yooy
PUgsIq
JAIISAI

‘umuuom

Jieg s 2)8Q 93i0AU]  UOSESY PloH smes UORALDSIQ 3I0AUL




o€ jo 91 abed

PE'EY

ove

89’1t

16'+0F
L1748
06'815
00'959

(15°01)

AY: 144

bE'SSE

iy 144

Fiordd

§5°09L'7

6€'9€

6E°9¢

00'92
S8'v89
98°468

WNOUIY S0I0AU]  83eQ JUSIARg 238 PaAlaIay

ozoz/ez/e0

0z0T/62/50
ozoz/ez/o0

0202/62/%0
o202/ez/on
ozoefez/on
ozoz/ez/so

ozoz/zz/en

ozoz/ez/e0

gzozfze/s0

0202/2e/90

ozoz/ezion
0zoz/zzion

ozozfez/so
ozoz/ez/en
ozoz/zz/e0

0z0Z/51/90
0z0z/s1/90

33eq /9

ozoz/et/e0

0zot/ezion
0z0z/62/90

ozoz/6z/on
ozoz/zz/en
ozoz/zeien
pzozfTe/oo

ozoz/zz/eo

ozozfezian

0z0Z/z2/9%0

ozoz/teieo

0z0z/zz/o0
ozoz/ezion

ozoz/ez/s

ozoz/ze/e0

0zoz/ze/on
0z0Z/51/90
0z02/51/90

02/0€/90 - 02/10/90 2buey ajeq anq ad10AU]

1/9

WV bPIEEI90 0Z02/£0/£0 U0 SMN Ag umy

08BITHET

824069
99 Lv0b

yaeLTT
GTESBOGET
9£5806EC
0ZS190

9LL0L

184519

TESST9

852059

£pZ129
81885+

69ZETB/YOT

86E528401

28910
$£10661
62/2806EC

ANVE 1S3MAIW LS¥ld

JINVE 1SIMTIW 1Suld
NVE 1S3MAIW 1SN

JINVE LSIMAIW 1Suld
VMOI 005AS
VMOI 00SAS

INVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4

JNVE 1SIMAIW LSyl

ANVE LSIMAIW LSHId4

JANVE 1SEIMOIN 1A

ANVE LSIMOIW LSHIL
JINVE 1S3MAIW 1Suld

JNVE 1SIMOIW 1SHHd

MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHId

ANV LS3MAIW LSHId
NI SN3SI3HL
YMOI Q3SAS

sajjddng Bugetado - 00°TTS 1E32p 190
JUBURDHIUT P IR [RRIUY 007 dd - BO Jueuniedaq gns

—

- 068p0Y

- 068¥01
- 068401

- 068401
- $08401
- ¥08201
5143804 NVAY -

968401

- 068401

- 068b01

- 068401

- 068401

- 068401
- 068401
- 068401
- 068401
- 068401

- 16401
- $08L01

IS 159404 - TE Waunsedag

007 |qeiN - TET pung

LBIELTSH

‘oziti/e ‘spojg

0202/62/90 uado 3es H3an § auey

(89ELTSP

‘0z/11/9 ‘suswayddns

ozoz/ezion uado ‘poay tueusem

IROELTSK ‘OTfTTio

0zaz/sz/on uxip  {joOM poom ‘uozewy

{BIELTS

‘oz/ei/e ‘pooy

0zoz/stion wdp  aibpng lysngApnoy

ozoz/zz/oo uado aonpasd [ewue

0zoz/zz/on uadQ onpasd [ewue

ozoz/zz/en uado gjiejie sajeq €8

eLegsy

02/02/S ‘punydi xey

ozoz/ze/on uadp  sofes slyods bupooys

£E2962SY

‘oz/et/s o

ozoz/ze/oo Uad0  luued IPHD Jey dof

££296250

‘0z/oz/s 'spu

020Z/22/90 uado  ‘uued 3puD ey do)

geeo6LSy

‘0zizh ‘s

0zoz/ze/en w00 wied 1P ed dol

£ET965

‘0z/8/9 'S

ozozize/en uadg 4o 18y doy

£ET9625Y ‘02619

0z0z/Te/o0 usdp aip jewpe ‘oadyuspoy

6BESERZSY

‘oe/ee/s semen

ozozfzeiso uado b1 TRETTE L TET

68ESESY

‘0z/o1/9 's;emen

0zoz/ze/90 uadp W6 ‘fauipaquiy

gesIbESh ‘0Z/0z/s

Cdrdrad ] uadQ 1 jeunue (pewem

0zoz/st/e0 uadp Pass puig “Apinu

0Z02Z/51/90 uadp anpoxd eunue
ajeQ onQ o1eq 9J0AU]  UOSESY PleH SRS

Aq dv - @a1ww0) dAI9S3Id 1S9404:86300 TN

JOPUSA

sloufji] A1moD pusys ooy

PLYSI

JAIISAIG

‘ﬁmouom



0€ Jo £1 abed

08'61
ov'Ze
95°901

18'68

95°11
96°64

Sh'eb8

[£1414

96°0S
66°58

(66'61)

81'8L
08°6S

L698

26'879
86'ST

0202/62/30
0z0z/62/90
ozoz/ez/90

0202/62/90

ozoz/62/90
0202/62/90

0z0z/62/90

0z0z/62/90

ozoz/ez/90
ozoz/ez/e0

ozoz/sz/90

0zoz/6z/s0
0z0z/6z/90

020z/6Z/90

ozoz/eziso
ozoeT/6T/o0

0z0z/62/90
0z02/62/90
0Z02/62/90

0z0z/6T/90

0z02/62/90
ozoz/ez/an

0z0z/6z/90

ozoz/6z/o0

ozoz/eT/o0
0zoz/6e/90

0z02/62/90

ozoz/ez/e0
o0zoz/62/90

dzoz/ez/en

ozoz/ez/on
ozoz/ez/on

020Z/62/90
ozot/eT/o0
ozoz/6e/90

0zoz/6z/90

ozoz/ez/on
0zo0z/62/90

ozoz/6z/s0

ozoz/ez/eo

0z0z/62/90
0zoz/6z/90

0z0z/62/90

0z0Z/62/90
0z0z/62/90

0z0z/6T/90

0z0z/62/90
0z0Z/62/90

880£0ESH ‘02/62/5

uadQ ‘sdeq Ay wruy ‘uozeury
L9ELTSY ‘O/st/S

uadp Isinuead ‘uczewy
£89EL2SY ‘02/S1/S

uadg ‘pooy jewjue ‘yewiem
{B9ELTSY

‘0z/81/s ‘Suswsiddns

uadg fuuey ueag sy
LBIELZSY

oﬁﬂm 1Bujppaq

uado ‘s luozeiue
L89€L26b ‘0Z/12/S

wdO  !sqng apRdal lomad
£89ELTSh

‘oz/eeis ‘senddns

uado feunue ‘uozewy
L89ELLSY

‘oz/se/s sden

uadg Ay siqesnas ‘uozewe
LBOELTSY

oz/Lis ‘saen jmpw

uado isdyns Ay ‘uozewy
289£/2SY ‘0ZiLlS

uadp  ‘x1 jewjue ‘suaaibjep
£LB9ELTSY

‘oz/Lls ‘punyas

wdo ‘wooasedsiaqloustng
Emmsw@

{02/T1/9 ‘sony wny

uadp  suLomiEsw moquiey
{89€L2SY ‘0T /e

uadp faumsawy ‘uozewe
LB9ELTSY

10Z/11/9 ‘sulweya

usdp Joued ‘uozewy
L89ELLSY

‘0z/11/9 tpooy 3i6png

uadp  !pood pijq Suosiey
LBIELTSK ‘0Z/TT/0

uadQ ‘sl iy ‘oxad

1205242
1080182

T18519

ggaze

8F981L6
199789

LTT9EV0

TLLOBYL

£SYSSET
£0£09002

bIvLE

256049
§92950b

8£0189¢C

£45815

158€69

JANVE 1SIMAIW LSu1d
JINVE 1SIMAIW 1Suld
MINVE LSIMAIW 1AL

JINVE 1SIMAIW LSuld

ANVE 1S3IMAIW LSl
ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHId

JNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId

JANVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId

JINVE LS3IMAIW 1514
JINVE LS3IMOIW 1Suld

JINVE L1SIMOIW LSuHd

ANVE LSIMAIW 1Sl
JNVE LSIMAIW LAl

ANVE 1SIMAIW 1SHld

JNVE 1SIMGIW 1Sld
JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHH

satjddng SupesadQ - 00°7TS 12Bp PO
JUBUWLPLUF B 31D [BUNUY 00Z dd - 80 wauuedaq qns

WY bHIEE:90 0Z0Z/L0/L0 U0 SMN Ag uny

- 068038
- 068401
- 068k01

- 068101

- 068¥01
- 068H01

- 068+01

- 068¥01T

- 068b0T
- 068401

- 06801

- 068¥01L
- 068401

- 068401

- 068601
- 068001

BAIISVU ISAI04 - € Walupedaq

007 WIRIN - TET punj

oWy 93i0A0]  B18Q JUSWABY 80 PoAiEIaY

EERTO)

9eQg 8ng

02/0€/90 - 02/10/90 3buey a3eQ anQ 3210AU]

1/9

8Jeq 9J0AU]

e

uoseay pEH smes UORANOSaq oi0AU]

Aq dv - 911W0) dAI9S3Id IS9104:86300T W4

“ON @di0AUj

TOPUSA

nouyjf ‘Junod puvrss oy

PLOSIq
IAIISDI]

*uwuuo q



0 Jo 81 abeg

WY bHE£:90 0Z0Z/L0/L0 L0 SMN AQ umy

LB9ELTSY 0T/61/S

Isfeunue JRAY) N
66°Lb 0202/62/90 0zZOZ/6Z/00 OTOZ/6Z/0 us3dgp ‘aoedsiaqloushing PIVLEO NNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068H01
(4244741 XA d L]
‘sayddns winuenbe
00°821 0z0zfezion  0TOZ/TZ/O0  0ZOT/ZR/o0 uado g wnpenby a0y LSLYET MNVE 1SIMOINW LSUId - 068401
T2L2925h
‘0z/6/9 'sjeunue yaay
S26b 0Z02/ez/o0  0zOZ/zz/ob  OeoziZeion uado 494 wnuenby a0y GZ6b6T MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHId - 06801
£€08LTSH
86'SC 0202/22/30 0ZOZ/Te/o0  0ZOZ/ZEf30 wado  loz/zz/s Quied spmo S9401 MNVE LSIMAIW LSHld - 0680T
8ZSTHZSH
¥5'6¢L 0z0Z/Tez/o0  0Z0Z/TE/o0  020Z/Te/o0 wdo ‘0z/oz/s Qued !samo ({741 MNVE LSIMOIW LU - 068401
omn
00'SZb 0202/v0/90  0ZOZ/VO/O0  0TOZ/¥0/90 wdo P Jayuow don 6ZPEE  ONINOD F ONLLLND AL ¥3IATY - Z£0SOT
sajiddng asueumuiep /jeday - 0O'EZS (I€32P PIAAO
JLEET'PIS IS suonoesuwi | a210AUf simo| sajiddng bupesdo - 00°ZZS K&ap 10
81°90¢€ 0z0Z/62/90 0ZOZ/6Z/90 OZOZ/6L/00 usdQ sonpoud jewjue S98T606ET VMOI 0JSAS - $08£01
15°0€2 ozoz/ez/sD  OTOZ/6Z/90  0Z0C/62/90 uado sonpoud ewue ¥S90606£2 YMOI oum% - $#08£01
DONSANT
00°#bS 0702/6Z/90 0ZOZ/6T/0D 02OZ/6T/90 uadp s,6upseys aud 08 £6£9 3 ANN) SUOV OONSANIT - FOEIOT
880L0ESH
‘oz/az/s pene
ES°6¥ 0Z0Z/627/30 0202/62/90 0202/62/90 uadQ gjjjuea fuozewe 8586266 JNVE 1SIMAIW 1Su14 - 068401
8BOEOESY ‘0z/oz/s
66'69 020Z/62/90 0202/62/90 0Z0T/62/90 wdo  se00s bng ‘uozewe 1ST918E JNVE 1S3MAIW 1S¥ld - 068401
880£0£Sk ‘0z/Lzls
86°6€ 0Z02/62/90 020Z/62/90 ozoZl6Lion uado spps Ay ‘vozewe £598£9% ANVE LSIMAIIN 1SHI4 - 0680T
BBOE0ESY ‘02/¢L/s
£0'TH 070Z/62/90 OzOZ/6z/o0 0Z0Z/6T/90 uado ‘sden Ay ‘wozeure 1-120524L NNVE 1SIMATW 1SHI4 - 068V0T
B80E0ESH ‘0z/ezss
08’61 0202/62/90 020Z/62/90 0ZOZ/62/90 uadQ ‘sden Ay ‘vozewe (17428444 YNVE LSIMAIW [SUId - 068101
8B0EOESH
‘oe/a/s o
56'6¢ 020Z/62/90 0ZOZ/62/90 0ZOZ/62/90 uadg A} uosiod ‘uozewse YIBETLT NNVE LSIMTIW LSUId - 068¥0T
8BOE0ESY ‘0Z/62/5
6519 0Z0T/6T/90 OTOZ/6Z/90  OZOZ/6Z/O00 udg x Anj {uozeury 0SOTHES MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SYId - 068¥0T
BB0E0ESH
‘oz/er/s Lo
9§'501 0202/62/90 0Z0T/62/90  oOZOZ/6Z/90 uadQ  jue ‘Guippaq ‘uazewry 6¥92265 MNVS 1SIMOIW LSHId - 068401
sayiddng Gugesado - 00°ZZ6 122p PS(90
JUBWLYDLIUY 7 BB [RWIIY OOZ dd - B0 Juawedag gns
SMIDSBId 159404 - TE Wounedag
. 00Z Iqe|N - TET puny
81eq 1/ s ong ojeq a)ioAU]  UOseay pRH SMEs  Uondiisoq 9MoAU] "ON 9910AU] OpUIA
soufi] ‘Aimo) powpt 3oy
JILI)S1
0¢/0€/90 - 0Z/10/90 abuey gjeQ ang =210AU] o?ﬂuw.oaam.a

1/9
Aq dv - 9a11WWO0) dAI3SAId 159104:86300T W4

‘umvuom



0f 40 61 9bed

65'910°01%

65'6bE
00°08b
BI°RZT'Y

28'856'%

(00'000°1$)

{00 00S)

{00°005)
LOELYS

88'bbT
66°6bT
{(sz'¢8)
(scen)
00641

I T18%
8E's

uNoWy 33I0AU 3] Juswied QA POAIOSY Neq 179

02/0£/90 - 0z/10/90 2buey ajeqg sng ad10Au]

1/9

Aq dV - 9911WWO0) dAI9SdId 159104:86300T N

WY bb:E£:90 0Z0Z/£0/L0 UO SMN Aq uny

b SUOIDRSUBSY 3J10AU]

0z0z/62/90

ozozfezisn
ozoz/ot/o0
0z0z/01/90

7 SuUORJESURI} S10AU]

oToz/ze/an

ozoz/ez/so

S suonoesue)| adoAU]

ozoz/6z/90
0eoz/ze/on

gzoz/eLion

ozozfze/o0

ozoz/zz/o0
£ SUORIBsuRI] 3J0M]

ozoz/6t/90

S|EI0L SAVYAIIS |BUOISSBY0Id - 00 TES liEp 199{a0

8BOEOESH N
0z/9/9 ‘Auesuem
0z0Z/6z/90  OTOZ/6TZ/90 uadQ Agix A (punos 19262 MNVE LSIMAIW 1SH1d - 068501
£EL962Sh [02/12/S
‘Aesse |9y piedos)
ozoz/Tz/en  ozoT/Te/en uadp mous {007 eyewg Z6E061 INVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401
WALNTD THYD
0Z02/01/90  0ZOZ/01/90 usdo SIIAIRS 1A Ay LY66ES AUYNRIZLIA ATIWVS TVWINY - 045901
YWANDD VD
0zZ0z/01/90  020Z/01/90 uadQ SSASBS JBA Aejy 8698£5 AYVNRIZLIA AHWYL TYWINY - 044901

SIOJAIS [RUOISSDI0Id - DO TES 1239p 1B{G0
sieto uopednpy g bupujes) - 60 0E9 KeI3p P[0
9ZSTHISH
‘pzfais ‘dousuom
Jodaay ‘uopuanasg
ssauawe aunba 865€
8es1h2Sh
‘0z/8z/s doysyom
dady fuonuanald
uadQ SSsuBwWE] Junb3 L6SE MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SUId - 068401
uoneanpy 1§ Guiuiely - 00'0E9 pelsp 130

gzoz/zz/oo  ozoez/zz/en uado JINVE 1SIMOIW 1SH - 068¥01

ozoz/zz/e0  OZOT/Ze/90

Sie304 000°T$ sopun dinb3 B $1004 j1eWS - 00'PZS 123p PRI
880£0ESHI0Z/1/9
apes
020zZ/62/90  DTOT/62/90 uado daud 301p ‘sojedsup) 61609
£€08225b ‘0T/zT/S
ozoT/zefo0  ozoz/Tz/en uadg  fuej wrup ‘spieuaw 0R0ET9
££08L25b
‘0z/ze/s ‘punyas
uej unup Ispieualy 198126
£E0BLTSP
‘0zfees ‘pungu
UB) WP ‘spaeualy €878
£E0BLZSY ‘02/6/9
{abpyyj jupu 's;3mo7 16128 NVE 1S3MAIW ISUId - 06801
000°T$ J3pun dinb3 B 51001 |jRWS - 00'HZS 139P PR(Q0

JINVE 1S3IMAIW 1SHI4 - 068501

MNVS 1SIMAIW 1SHld - 068401
ozoz/zz/on  OzoZ/TT/90 uado WNVE 1S3MAIW LSUl4 - 06801

ocoz/zz/oo  ozoe/zz/eo uado
ozoz/zz/oo  ozoz/ee/on uado

JINVE 1S3IMAIK 1SHI4 - 068101

sieoy, sejiddng adueudjujel /aeday - 00°ETS 1I9P 1RGO
{BIELTSY ‘0T/ST/S
0z0T/6T/90  0rOZ/6T/9n usdg  Jjedas asoy sprevaw £685+907 MNVE 153MAIW 1SHId - 068001
saf|ddns soueuaquiel /ieday - 00'ETS 139p 13(q0
JuBWDLILY 1 BIED WUy 00Z dd - B0 Wwauniedag gns
9n1asdag 159404 - TE uawpedsg
007 |qeIN - TEY pund

Siegang eq dOAU]  uosesY Pl smas GORAHI53Q S10AU] "ON 8J10Au] JOPUDA

sjoutji] funo] puep) ooy
psiq
IAII821 4

*umouo,,m



0€ jo oz abeg

06°6€E

8 0bb'b2S
TH'bS$

[ 84

8L°278€%

8L78E

(6£°12£8)

61t

£0°9Z
8971

0s'88

(oz°010'1)
9L'vE
S8'62

00'9t

0v'882$
€622

{092

JUROWY SI10AU]

ozoz/st/90

£8 Suoipesuer] 3MoAU|
] suonoesues| aNoAU]
0202/01/90

T suonaesuelj adoauj

ozoz/o1/s0

g suoniesuel) 33i0AuUf

0zoz/st/e0

0z0z/s1/90

wdo Jaznpes puey

S{E101 JuRUH{DIIU] 18 348D |RWIUY 0OZ dd - 80 Juaunsedaq gns

S{e10L S|eluaY - 00°6€9 lIERp 1R{GD

0z0Z/0t/90

ozoz/ot/e0

SLJUoL
usd0 9-bbZH (WY RPUAD

s|el0) adueuajuely 1§ siedoy - 00'8EY 1P PalqO

0z0Z/01/90

S|R10) [BARJL - 0O°EED 1EI3p PIIG0

0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey ajeg ang ad10AU]

1/9

0z0z/01/90

ayeyb sesu aug Jad
pasedas pue sajesy
udp  I33em SSIpjUE} paueap

LST9TIE

WY ¥1IEE150 0202/£0/20 UC SMN Ag uny

ONI SN3SI3HL - mﬁmmrwﬂ

sayiddng Bupessdo - 00°ZZS 12190 V3lg0 N

68111

uonessiuupy - 01 Wwawuedaq gns

AddNS TWOIG3W SSOY - 69E01

Siejuay - 00°6£9 F22p P30

S8LLS

Q0 AQvVHE [ - 90£201

soueuNUIEW B SHeday - 00°RE9 IIBp 1alg0

880E0ESH
‘0Uefs ‘pry nfd
070z/62/90  0Z0Z/62/9%0  0ZOZ/6T/90 uadQ jewsue ‘ssardxy Ajjwey BEOE NINVE LSIMAIW 1SHId - 068101
880£0ESY ‘oz/c/o
‘pny-n/d ewiue
0202/62/90 OzOZ/6z/on  0ZOZ/6R/90 uado Lueiu seo XBUS) asbsI9 ¥NVE 1S3IMCIW LSHI - 068401
BBOEOESY ‘02/E/9
0zoz/sz/90 0z0Z/6Z/o0  0202/62/90 wdo  en-n/d ewne ‘g rLd ix] JINVE 1SIMAIW 1SHH - 068+01
BR0E£0ESY ‘0Z/c/9
‘Foy-n/d jewiue
020Z/62/90  020Z/62/90  0202/62/90 uado IS3InS poomAROY e-62E047 ANVE LSIMATW LUK - 068401
LB9ELTSH
‘0z/T1f9 ‘punyay
0z0T/62/30 QTOT/6T/O0  0202/6Z/90 uadg oy lAms popug g HIESEDHST INVE LSIMOIIW 1SHI4 - 0680
6BESETSP ‘0T/ST
0202/2/30  0Z0Z/TT/O0  0Z0Z/TL/90 usdo By n/d jeunue ys 09£099 ANVE LSIMOTW 1SHId - 068401
6BESETSY ‘oT/St/S
0Z0z/zT/s0 0ZOZ/TT/O0  OZOZ/TE/90 uadQ /ey n/d jeunue gays 9189 JNVE LSIMOIW ISYId - 068501
68ESEZSH
‘oz/sifs ey
0Z02Z/ze/90 0ZOZ/eT/o0  OZOZ/TE/N0 wdo  -p/d jewjue sAsse) 502029 MNVE LSIMGIW 1SUId - 068401
jaae4L - 00"EE9 1219p P[0
T suondesuely S30AU] 5{e10] SUORENUNIINICD - 00°ZEY 1P VIfa0
0z0Z/sZ/90 (Ozoe/st/a0  0z0Z/SZf90 uado Qsﬁmﬂ\wo\w ZN OZ0Z-S0M3A  ONNd TVYINGD SVIUL-1Y3MT - SIEHOT
9£0L9ZSH ‘02
0c0z/ez/o0  ozOZ/Zz/on  020Z/Te/90 usdo ‘men-Buddis xIpdd  1966b-0£1-5 INVE 1SIMOTIN 1SHId - 068101
SUOREDJUNURLOY) - 00'TEY IEIRP PBIGO
uBUNPPUF 1§ 348D |etujuy 007 g4 - 80 Wwauniedag qng
IAIDSBId 159404 - TE »:wggmnoo
00Z 1qeIN - TET pung
Bd BQ poAlORY  9ieq /9 ojeq eng o318 9Jj0AU]  UDSeSY PN sSmes 60Gd[I353Q 9I10AU] "ON 9010AU] JOPUSA
founi] ‘Aiano) powps) 3oy
PLOSIq
utow&ham

Aq dv - @anIWWo) dnIas31d 1S3404:86300 TS

‘uwvuom




OF 40 12 3bed

81°66¢t

£€°281'vS

6E°1SE"T
084z
56°020°C
00°S0%
05°29¢
66'b1

00°65%

(00°1%)

00°001
95'841%

1.'e8

S6'PS

JUNCWY 0AUT ~ 3)eq JUsWARd :eq pontoosy

0z0z/ez/90

o0z0Z/z2/90

ozoz/ze/so

o0zoz/zz/on
9 SUOQJBSURIL 3HOAUY
ozoz/og/o0
0202/0€/90
0Z0Z/0E/90

0202/0€/90
0z0z/0€/30

ozoz/zefon

T SuooesuBRl} 3N0AU]
ozoz/ez/o0
0z0z/o1/90

£ SUORDPSURSY BHOAU]

ozoz/ez/ao

ozoz/ez/s0

@eq 75

WV bbiE£:90 0Z02/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq uny

LL8¥5eSY ‘0zfe &
2/5!diysisqurufidope
0zoz/TT/o0  0T0Z/TR/en uado -abeysod Sdsn STLEOD MNVE 1SIMAIW LSHI4 - 068+01
LLBYSTS 02/t
Z/s‘diysisquiswfydope
0z0Z/Ze/o0  OzOZ/TZ/90 uddo -sbesod ‘Sdsn 9ZEPGY NVE LSIMAIW LSYHId - 0680
LL8YSTSY ‘02/6/9
‘sdjysequaw/sidope
ozoz/zz/e0  0zOT/ET/e0 uadg -abegsod !saniy SE€289 ANVE LSIMAIW 15Ul - 068H0T
££79628k 02/11/0
‘auoyd ey
0zoe/TTiod  ozoz/zion uadp ‘wiodepayy 725099 NV LSIMAIW LSYId - DESHOT
suopesInwWwo) - 00°TEY 1219p 190
S|EI0] SAOIALIS |RUOISSDI0N - 00'TED HEISP 1DIQ0
ueld asuodsoy euaiod
0Z0Z/0E/00  020Z/0E/90 uadg - 6600-HVWZN-02 06T SNOLLYDINNIWWOD JUIHONIW - bELZDT
515009 OAPIA UOREINDT
ozoz/oe/e0  0ZOZ/0E/90 usdp - Sﬁo.mm_.%._z.om SOZPT  SNOLLYDINNWIWOD FUIJGNIW - bELLOT
su peg
ozoz/oc/oe ozoz/oc/sn uadg - S600-YVWZN-0Z 804bT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JYIHANIN - PELLOT
suonoLliald
saouILadXg [erUIA
0202/0£/90  0202/0€/90 uadp - TOT0-YVWZN-0Z Y091 SNOLLVIINAWWOD JUIHANIW - bEL20T
azjsay doys Yo L0
ozoz/os/o0  ozoz/otfon uadg - TOT0-YVIWZN-0Z POLVT  SNOLLYDINNWWOD JUHONIW - bEL20T
LLBVSTSH
‘0z/9/9 ‘uopduosgns
ozoz/zz/en  ozoz/ezion uadp 40d ‘3g0pY  pIZZHES0ZY NVE 1S3IMOIW 15814 - 068401
SBOJAIBS JBUOISSDI04d - 00°TED 11239 PHA0
S{E30], SASRRING POsS - DU"9TS NEWP P3{a0
Ozoz/6z/o0  0z0T/62/90 uado Jem uojefi § 9z8s/zL ONLLNERILSIA NOSNHOL - £1€201
0zoz/oT/90  0ZOT/O1/90 uadgQ Ja1em uojjeb § S895L2L ONLLNENLSIA NOSNHOL - £TEZ0T
SIsSeYINd pood - 00°9ZS ieep Paiqo
siezoy sayddng bunesedo - 00°TTS IE39p 13(GO
LBIELTSY ‘OTVY/S
0zoz/6z/on  0zoz/6T/90 uadg ‘saaoib !uozewy $128bED MNVE LSIMAIW 1S¥Id - 068401
L89ELTSY
‘0z/8/9 Lipwouuap
0zoz/6z/90  0Z0Z/6T/N0 uadp peayauo) ‘uozewy 6E0LEYH NVE LSIMAIW LSYId - 068+01
so|ddng Sunesado - 0OTZS I12IBP PRIGD
uonesspupy - o1 Jusurledsg gng
JAIISAI 159404 - TE Waunuedag
002 |qeN - TET pung
aleganQ oyeq oxjoAu]  UOSeSY PlH SIS UDRdLIE3Q S510AU] ON 930AU] JOPUBA

0Z/0€/90 - 02/10/90 3buey a3eq anq adjoAu]

1/9

Aq dV - 39IWW0) 9AI9S3Ld 159104:86300T W4

sjougji] ‘Xiuno) pueps) Yooy

pLsIq
3AIISIIJ

‘amouom




0F 4o 7z abed

WV p1I£€:90 0Z0Z/£0/L0 U0 SMN Ag uny

86'L1

91 pEb'1$
96'906
0B'SSE
12°L6

§56'6S
[A%1 4
(48 )4

06°'650'¢$

06°650'C

£8'£99'9$
60°1EZ'T$
oL'v8
0492
9£'288

0z'01$

41

00°56E%

00°s6t

59'209%
LT°0ET

08'vE

JUNOWY 30I0AU]  21eQ 3

0zZ0Z/v0/90

9 SUORILSULI] 3N0AU]
0z0zZ/St/00
0Z0z/S1/90
0zoz/si/o0

0202/01/90
gzoz/ot/oo
6z0z/v0/90

1 SuoHIBSURI] 3JICAU]
0202/52/90

T2 SUORJeSURLY BNOAU]
£ 5UOODESUBL] S:H0AU]
0z0z/0€/90

ozoz/se/eo
ozoz/st/oo

1 suopDesues) adnoau]

ozozfez/on
I suonoesues| adoAu]
ozoz/ot/90

9 SUOTDESURI| 3NOAUL
ozoz/st/so

ozoz/ez/a0

soyddns

AlddNS HOLOW TIONYY

06Z680AUOS  / SNOLLNIOS HSINLIZY OLNWV - 85200}

sojddng soueuaquiey /ieday - 00°€ZS 1EIBP 1O

0T02/v0/90  0ZOZ/vO/90 uadQ Hedas -/ onug
siejo] sayddng Supesadp - 00" TTS 1A8P PSigo

ozoz/st/e0  ozoz/si/oo uadp Py
0Z0Z/S1/90  ozoZ/ST/90 . wdp s ued ‘sjoma Jaded
0Z02/51/90 0zOT/51/90 uadg unb weo}
0zozZ/01/90  0ZOZ/01/90 usdp auy| diym paam
0zoz/01/90  0Z0Z/01/90 uado  smasds-sagddns doys
0202/¢0/90  0Z0Z/¥0/90 uadg sajddns doys

5|01 sjyouag edH adkojdwsy - 0O ET ITIap 1OIGO
0z0Z/sz/e0  oTOZ/Sz/on uado

SieI04 uonensuRLpY - 9T Juapedaq gng
5{&301 |eRIPRRUO) IISING - 00'F$D e3P P3UQ0

B0URINSU} SvJpAd

£52621 IT WNFT0UL3d OTOW - #6401
SEB6HT 0D AlddNS NYZLSAM LvIED - 989101
898651 00 A1ddNS NYLISIM LVIUO - 969101
YOOMLNO NVIREWY
LSTZEIO  LVEO / INSWAINDI TIVAA NVA - SS550T
61H36E0F 0D ANdNS WUVI-YALSYWOW - E1LZ0T
PavED SYILNID IWOH SIMON - 265201
safiddns Sugesndo - 00°ZZS 1E2P IO

11H3N38 HLTV3H

2N 0250 gH3 FIA0TdIWI SYTUL-LYIMI - BSEROT

s)youag \Rjeay IIhoidiug - DO'ETH (Ie33p PG

00¥b90TSZT00 OT0Z INNKL Stk

3dueUReW/SORIPed - 8T Juaunedag gng

£8E£9L0-IS
N

NI ADOTONHI3L SWLLVAON - 158208

SdiW SYIUL-LY3MI - SEELOT
INZE
OZ H991100  ONNJ TVYINGD SYIUL-1YIMI - SOEHOT
|BeNDRRUO) IPISIAG - 0019 11ERP PR(Q0

£060900T ANVE 1S3IMOIW 1SHIY - 068401

Supesyidng 9 Sunupd - 00°SEY 11IE33p PSIGO

01162 ONI VSN VIG3W - 608401
Bugysignd - 00°pE9 1IR3p PIIA0

dJTESTLSITO0 ZN 0Z0Z-S0MBA  ONNJ TVHINAD SYIUL-1HIMI - SSELHOT

£268059 MNVE 1SIMOTWN 1SHE - 068401
SUOREHUNUIWIO) - 00°ZEY IR Palq0
UORERSIURLPY - QT Jusunuedag gng
NS 35404 - ZE Juawedag
007 YN - TET pund

0Z0Z/0E/o0  0ZOZ/oE/90 uadQ abesn Appuot
0zoe/sz/o0 0Zoz/st/eo uadp
020Z/51/00  0202/51/90 uadgQ UBMYOS Yneal
sielof Bupeadng B Bunuid - 00°SES 1e9p PalqD
LLBYSTSY
‘oz/e/o ‘sooyd
ozoz/Tz/oe  ozoz/Tz/oo uadp Jdope ‘susaiblep
siexo) Bupysiiqng - 00"PES 1E18p PBIGO
sID
ozoz/o1/o0  0zoZ/oT/90 uadp  pend)-buisiuaape maoy
5{E301 SHoReNUNWIWOY - 00°ZE9 EElBp PIIqo
0zoz/sz/o0  0ZOZ/ST/o0 uadp
LLBYSTSY ‘0ely
1/5dyssaquous/idope
0z0Z/eefs0  ozoLliTion uadgo -ebesod sdsn
HBQ onG  8j°Q SHOAU] | UOSEDY PIRH SMEs  UORdUISaQ aJIoAU]

02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey 33eg ang NOAU]

1/9

Aq dv - 993HWwWOo) 9A19S3.1d 159104:86300T W4

JOpUSp
o) nmo) puwpe) Yooy

"ON 910AU]

JOLISI
9AIISIIJ

‘aaouom



0€ 40 £ abed WY pbEE:90 0Z02/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq umy

09'€S8'T$ £¢ suonoesues) 9I0AU] siroy, sayjddng aaueuaguier /aeday - 00'£ZS 191ap 32100

ETLE 0z0z/62/90 0ZOZ/6Z/90  OZOZ/6T/90 uadp sued Jamow 8S1SE-Z0 SUNL AITIVA ¥3ADY - ZZPEOT

X414 0Z02/6Z/90 oOz0Z/6Z/S0  OzOZ/6T/90 uadp sajddns Suquingd  1ESHEET0-025 NI Y2USVWEIWNId - SCZERT
spjoydise) ssapian

$0°0¢ 0202/62/90 OZOZ/6Z/90  0ZOT/6E/90 uwdQ  ;suens nodsumop €9129 ONI SQUVNAW - 26£201

z9'0b 0Z0zZ/6Z/90 0ZO0Z/6Z/90  0R0Z/6T/90 uado Ruqesey VSSD6ETF 0D ATddNS HUVD-YLISYWDW - £1£201

sayddns A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY

SH'921 070Z/62/90 OzOZ/6T/90  0ZOZ/6Z/90 usdo Jedas ueA DISARD  9ZLZ60ANOS [ SNOLLITIOS HSINIIY OLNV - 862001

45'8 0z0Z/zT/o0  0TOZ/Te/o0  OcOZ/iTion uado syed s0yeb LLTVE-20 SUNL AJTIVA HIAIY - Z2HE0T

599 0202/e2/90 OZOZfTe/o0  OzOZ/ZZ/oO uadp  sayddns Jyedas By ZZ819 NI SQUVNIW - 264207
B¥ys

S9°0EE peoz/ez/o0  ozOZiTe/on  ozZOT/TZ/90 udp  JpAne-mewnd paxiw 9£/19 ONI SGUYNIW - 262201
9095 ‘oz/1Z/S

st 0zoe/zz/90 OzZoZ/TZ/on  oOzOR/ZZioO uadQ J18q uey luozewy 0T0£486 NNVE LSIMAIW LSUId - 068401
9£0L92Sh ‘0z/zio

65y 0202/22/90 OzOZ/TZ/O0  0ZOZ/TT/90 uadQ ‘urd Yy 393)4 '3 uLey 0Lpl ANVE LSIMAIW 1SHI - 068001
9£0/925h
‘0zielo mues

6£'8S 0Z0L/ZZ/o0  0ZOZT2/o0  OZOZ/ZZ/S0 uadg Joeb ‘eoupe3 aa Eb96LH MNVE 1SIMAIW 1SHld - 068101
9£0L97Sh

0221/ g uesp :

06'11 0Z0Z/Te/o0 OzOZ/TZiS0  OZOZ/TZi90 uadp aeA 11do) Jewpy 190 ANVE 1SIMAIW LSHId - 068401

AddIS YOLOW TIONNY

£0°LY 0zoz/ezion  ozotlzzieo  ozOTiTE/So uadQ syled sjedas uequnans  SELOGOANOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIST OLNV - 8b2001

AlddN1S YOLOW qIONYY

PE'6L 0Z0z/ee/o0  0Z0Z/TZ/o0  oZOZ/TL/90 uadQ syed Jjedasueqingns  GB06OANOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIIZY OLNY - 82001

R0 AddNS ¥OLOW TIONYY

(o0"o01) 0Z0zZ/zz/o0 0COZ/Te/90  020Z/Teio0 uado -sued Jjedas ueqingns  /ZG/ZETOYD0S  / SNOLLITIOS HSINITY OLNY - BYZ00T

A1ddNS YOLOW TIONYY

T ar 174 0zZ02/ee/a0  Oz0ZiTEio0  o0zOTiTZion uadg  sired siedas veqingns  TSBOGOANOS  / SNOLLITIOS HSINIEN OLNY - 852001

wpan A1ddNS YOLOW QIONYY

(26'v12) 0202/22/30 Qz0Z/TR/O0  020Z/TT/on udo -sued Jjedas ueqingns  T6OETOND0S  / SNOLLMOS HSINIIY OLNY - BbZ00T

AlddNS YOLOW QIONSY

0v952 0Z02/77/90 0202/Tzie0  OZOR/Zeien udQ  sued Jjedas URQUNGNS  SZ/0G0ANOS  / SNOLLIYIOS HSINISTY OLNV - BbZ00T

AddNS YOLOW ONAY

(zeLev) 020Z/b0/90 020Z/¥0/90  0ZOZ/v0/90 uadg WL SEEETOD0S  / SNOLLNIOS HSINIIFY OLNY - 8HZ00T

A1ddNS YOLOW AIONUY

05°'¥2¥ 0z0Z/¥0/90 0Z0Z/¥0/90  0ZOT/¥0/90 uadg sonddns #edau-TH XN 9ZSBROMUOS  / SNOLLIVIOS HSINISZY OLNY - BFZ00T

AddNS ¥OLOW TIONYY

8L 0Z0T/v0/90  0Z0Z/b0/90  020Z/¥0/90 uadg sped jedas /sjen €0888OMIOS  / SNOLLAIOS HSINLEEY OLNV - BHZ00T

A1ddNS YOLOW TIONNY

0Z°01E 0Z02/v0/90 0ZOZ/v0/90  0ZOZ/v0/90 wdg Rdyed afeiq THIPNR  TE9EEE0AU0S [ SNOLLNIOS HSINLIZY OLNV - 852001

sajiddns aoueusquiep /11edoY - 00°EZS €19 PaIq0
dueuB R /SRR, - 8T Wauedsg qns
Jnlasaud 159104 - TE Wsuedag

_ 00Z 198N - TET puny

UnoIeY BJI0AIT 9N WAWABG ajeq paneody A 10 9180 ona  53eq SII0AU]  U0SESY PPN SMes uoRduISSq 9OAU] "ON 8MOAU] JOPUBA

siougy] ‘Aluno)) powp] ypoy

, SI
0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey 2jeq =2nQq adI0AU] OPQWUQW-.-HAH.Q

1/ 15910
Aq dv - 9311WW0) 9A1953.d 159404:86300T WA ‘ |



0 Jo 7 abed

SE'6E

19061
SLT6E
16°55¢
vLSTY
S0°ISK
bEbST
08'L9

LYR: 3

BLHIE
09°S1IS
€Z°0Le
85°€21

0z02/s1/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0zaz/s1/90
0zoz/s1/90
0zoz/st/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
0202/51/90
ozoz/stion
0z02/s1/90

T SUORIBSUBLY aMIOAU]
020zZ/sz/90

T suonoesuej axoAu]

0zoz/01/90

0z/1/9 -

WV bb:EE:90 0202/£0/£0 10 SMN Ag uny

2N 0250 0vZSL
ZN 0750 0€05L
ZN 0250 0194/
ZN 0250 00%t/
ZN 0250 061+
ZN 0TS0 02L€L
ZN 0TS0 09SE2
2ZN 0TS0 0£622
ZN 0TS0 0zies
2N 0750 0€8TH
ZN 0TS0 18€00
ZN 0750 05SL€
ZN 0250 TE0LE
2N 0750 TLYIE
ZN 0250 1EEvT
ZN 0250 OEETZ
ZN 0250 04440

2N 0202-5043A

ADMINI AVMVHIVH
AHSNY3Y / NVOREBWYAIW - 5981
ASWEINT AVMVHIVH
TYIHSHNUIB / NVIRIBWVAIW - S92£01
ADYINT AVMVHLVH
FYIHSIF / NYDRIIWVAIW - S9££01
ADU3NT AVMVHIVH
FYIHSYNAG / NVORIEWVAIN - S92£01
ADHINS AVMVHLVH
FUIHSHU3E / NVORIEWVAIW - §5££01
ASU3NT AVMVHIYH
FYIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWVAIW - S9£20T
ADMINT AVMVHLIVH
SUIHSNYG / NVITUIWVGIW - $97/01
ADUINT AVMVHLVH
HSHUIA / NOREWYAIW - 597701
ADUINT AVMVHLIVH
TYIHSHYIY / NVOTUIWVAIW - S92£0T
ADUINT AVMVHLVH
YIHSHYEE / NVORIEBWYAIW - §52201
AOUINT AVMVHLYH
FUHSAIA / NVORIEBWVAIW - §92£0T
ADYINS AVMVHLYH
FUIHSHUIE / NVOIIWVGIW - $9220T
ASUING AYMVHLYH
FYIHSUIE / NVOIUBWVOIW - S5201
ADUIANT AVMYHLYH
FUIHSHAAG / NVORIBWVCIW - S92£01
ADUINI AVMVHIVH
PUIHSHUIT / NVORIEWVAIW - S9££01
ADUINT AVMVHLIYH
TUIHSHYIG / NVOREBWVAIW - 592201
ASHINT AVMVHLYH
UIHSNIA / NYDNIIMWVAIW - 597201

S30Aas AR dNgnd - 00°LE£9 1@2p PI[GO

aNNd TYHIN3D SVRIL-1MEMI - S9EH0T

suonedunuILOo) - 00'ZEY IIN3P P60

98ZLET

INIT HO3L NIVHQ €% - bOT00T

SAOYALRS [BUOISSI}ONd - 0O TEI 132D P3fq0
WVueuIuRW [SORIPRS - §T Wwowledag gns

IS 3504 - TE Waunedsq
007 Iq8N - TET pung

"ON S0[OAU]

0202/51/90  0Z0Z/S1/90 uado  0Z/0€/v ‘010E9-0bTSL
0202/S1/90  020Z/51/50 usd0  0Z/0E/Y asmw.ﬂm%h.
0202/51/90  0Z0Z/ST/90 uado oz/oc/y asm“&“%m
ozoz/st/e0  0zoz/si/o0 uado  0z/oEfp asmmﬁm&.
0z0zZ/ST/90  020Z/S1/90 wdo 0z/0ck Somwﬁm&.
ozoz/si/o0  0zoz/st/eo wdo  0z/otly asmwﬂ%m
0z0Z/s1/90  ozoZ/Sifoo usdo  oZ/otly Rs.mwﬁ%m
0zoz/st/o0  0zoZ/S1/90 uado  oz/otly Sc%wm%m
0202/51/90  0Z0Z/S1/90 uado 0Z/OE/V as‘mmwﬁwh.
0z02/S1/%0  0z0z/S1/s0 W90 02/0Efh ‘50085 ot
0zoz/s1/90  020Z/51/90 udo  0z/otly gﬁmmm%m
0202/ST/0  0202/5T/90 wdO 02ioE/h ‘60058 0882t
0z0z/S1/90  0z0Z/ST/90 uadp oawmo%m.\wmﬂwm
0zoz/si/o0  ozoz/si/so wdo oz/otly So&ﬁmmm
0ZOZ/ST/00  O20Z/ST/90 uado  0Z/0E/y asmummmwm
ozoz/si/e0  ozoT/ST/90 wadp  0z/otly Saﬁoﬂm%m
0zoz/si/o0  ozoz/si/eon usdo  0Z/oE/y “ﬁﬁmﬂmm&
S0 suopeuntuwo) - O°TEY LEBP PRIGo
0202/52/90  0202/52/90 uado dZE9TLSZT00
SIE0 SIDAIIS [BUOISSRYOL - 00'TES 1113 3AGD
ozoz/ot/on  O2OZ/O1/90 wdo  uoy suﬁau&ﬁ
SMES  UORGHOS9Q SO/0AU]

0Z/0£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey ajeq anq a310Au]

1/9
Aq dv - 9a1wwWo) aAI8s34d 159104:86300T N4

JOpUaA
nougyy Qono) poeps; oy

PLISIA
JAIISIIJ

‘umuucm




0t jo 57 abeg

15°0B6'2h$

IS8T

ECTES'TIS
obes
0059

syl
00°59
00's9

85'S6£$
6b'vb

00°szi
0s°zs

00°6¢1
65'v¢

O Tyl 'S

00°SET
00'960'1
£0"00T

e 2

JURGUTY S5GAUTT

24T suogoesuely adjoAu]

4T SUORDBSURI] 3DI0AU]

19 suoQIESURL] 3)0M]

$ SUORIESURI] 3JI0AU]
0202/0€/90

ozoz/ze/s0
0zoz/ez/s0
0z0z/v0/30

§ SUOIDBSURI] INOAU]

ozoz/ez/eo

ozoz/ez/en
ozoz/si/o0

0z02/51/90
0202/60/90
02 Suompesues| 32oaup
0z02/62/90
0202/2¢/90
0zoz/st/e0

SiEY0), 00Z [qeIN - TET pund

S|EI01 BA4a53Id 3SAI0] - ZE Juauiedag

S|201 SdueuIIUIeW /SBf|Pe] - T juswedag gng
5|20} |eRDEQUOT SPISING - 00'PHY 1eIBp PaIQD

020Z/0E/90  0zOZ/OE/90 uado
00z/ze/on  ozozize/en : uado
ozoz/zz/on  ozOL/ZEi90 uado
0zZ0Z/v0/90  0Z02/V0/50 uado
SjeY0 . IdueudjuLel 3 siieday - 00°BEY Imep 10

020Z/72/90  ozZoZ/TZion uadQ
0zoZ/ee/o0  ozoz/Tion usdQ
0zoz/Stfo0  020Z/51/90 uado
ozoz/si/ee  0zZ0Z/ST/90 udo
0z0z/v0/e0  0zoZ/vo/o0 vadQ

sielo) seAsRs AWIBN 21qnd - 00"LEY 118p Palag

ozoz/ez/oo  oZOZ/6T/90
0zoee/so  ozoz/ez/so uadp
0z0z/st/o0  0Z0Z/S1/90

joQuad 153d Apjoam
£ETI67SY ‘02/b/9
Buiphoas fysen
‘saomBs Jqnday
10auod 35ad Appam
1onucd 3sod Apjsam

seda aug soqeb
£10ZV2SY

‘02/1/9 ‘mopum
yeq Guipys sonn
n{d ‘ony piws yag
Jiedas ojpeu
SlooHneq

Aq sjoy vew ybnaug

SiGED uel-auy Jesp
Jedas alg

uado emas 0Z/S1/9-02/ST/S

WY bbIEE:90 0Z0Z/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq uny

30

19999 SNOLLITIOS 1S3d G3ONVAQY - 840001
250818y JINVE 1S3MAIW 1SULd - 068501
0iv9e SNOLLIIOS 1S3d QIONVAQY - 860001

bZ6S9 SNOLLMIOS 1S3d QGIONVAQY - 840001
1ERIDBRUOD PISING - 00" ¥bY e3P 19{g0

EEBT 00 AY311vE 8 JYLL SIHONH - 8BIZ0T
€68¥9Z1 JNVE 1SIMQAIW 1SH1d - 068401
89bISTEd NOLLYYOJU0D WODVY - S£1£01
L2eLET NI HDAL NIVHQ 88 - 01001

S09T 0D AMALLVE B JYLL SIHONH - BBIZOT
aueuNnuie B saueday - 00°8EY IW3p PIAGO
T/sifo
-oz/st/s AJTIVA V0D JO I9VTIIA - 9ZBEOT
oz/st/e
-ozistls AITIVA WOD 50 39VTUA - 928601

100600605 1omas
oz/st/e- ozistfs
oz/vie -

vado  0Z/0€/b '1T0E9-05pSL ZN 0250 0SH5L

UL AN 238 @JIOA  UOSERY DI9H smes

02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 abuey 21eq ang sdicAuj

1/9

Aq dv - amwwo) 3AI9S3.d 159104:86300TIWA

UOROUDSSq SOOAL] . "ON S01OA]

ASUINT AYMVHIVH
FHIHSNID / NVORIIWVAIW - $92£0T
S3TAIRS AN Mqnd - 00°LEY e3P PSIGO
FueujuleR /SI3IdeS - §T Jusunuedag qns
INIBSIIG 353403 - TE Jusupiedag
007 1qRIN - TET puny
H0pusp
sjougj] Xiuno) puwpy poy
PLISIqQ
IAIISAI

‘um&k@&




0€ Jo 97 abeg WY b1 IEE190 0Z0Z/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq uny

31

62 9EES 7 SUOMO3BSURL| 32I0AU] S|01 Su] ger] BAIasAId 359404 - £€T puny
62'9¢E$ T suonzesues] adoAuj S{210) INIISAI IS0 - ZE Jusuiedag
62°9EE$ T suondesuel] 3noAuf SIQ0) 3duRINSUY - DO9ES |IEI9p PO
. OT1 SIALLVILING
- 08'SS 0202/s2/90  oTOZ/Sz/o0  QTOZ/STZ/On uadg oY punoibypeq 1Z56PT  ALIJVS ¥Od MILNTD TYNOLLYN - 926201
saemaD Jadwien quirs
64'082 0Z0Z/52/90 0Z0T/ST/o0  0Z0Z/ST/O0 usdp J0J JuBRSINqWR ABMOLW QUYNAVI LY380Y - 96201

adumInsu] - 00°9€9 ISP PO

SAlasaLd 358404 - ZE Wawpedag
SUJ qey] dAIasald 159404 - EET puny
“ON 2j0AU] J0pudp

Je@ ong  Aeq SJ0AU]  U0Seay PISH

ST
ON\\om\oo - 02/10/90 3buey a1eq anq aa10AU] uﬁwumwwmb
1/9 |

153101
Aq dv - aanIwWwWo) anIasaId 159104:86300TINA ‘



OF jo £2 obed WY bb:EE:90 DZOZ/L0/£0 U0 SMN Aq uny

32

00°ZIts T suogoesug!| 3210AU] s|e30) Jed axig ‘foid 3ded g4 - QEE puny
00°Z11$ 2 suonesuel| adjoAu] S|E30] DAIISAUG 3504 - TE Jusunedag
00°Z1is T suonoesuesf adnoau] 5/€104 S|eJUIY - 00°6E9 #213p P3O
jeuss
00°LL 0z0Z/Sz/o0 OzOZ/Se/o0  ozoT/ST/on usdg  apey pue ‘ued ‘mes 1/60€16% UIBWNT YOHONY - $S800T
00'SE 0Z0Z/SZ/90  0ZOZ/ST/O0  0Z0Z/ST/90 uadQ  jequas Jgoedwod Aeyd T/6EE16L UIBWNT HOHONY - $SB00T

S{eudy - 00°6£9 i1e1zp PIQQ
3AI3SAId 353104 - TE Jusuedag
1ed smg “foid 3ded d'd - OEE puny

‘ON 3210AU] J0PUDA
sjouit ‘Aiunon pawpsy yooy
JLI}SI
0Z/0€/90 - 02/10/90 2buey ajeq ang a310Au] @>quww~m.Q
1/9

Aq dv - 9aRIWwW0) 3AI9S3Id 153404:86300T WA

‘uwuucm



0¢ jJo gz abed WY $¥2€€:90 0202/L0/L0 U0 SMN Aq umy

33

2L08v% T suondesuel} 83i0au] sie101 Jdw] PARSUC) g sIsaI04-doEASq - SEE puny

z08v% 1 SuonIBSUBLL BIOAU] S|eI0). DALDSI IS0 - ZE Juduniedag

ZL°08v$ 1 suogoesues | adoAuj 512101 666'PT$-000'2$ 3unPARSENUT - 06'£9Z 1I9p L2IG0

I . punaibield

zL°08p 020Z/0€/90  0Z0Z/0E/90  0Z0Z/0€/90 wado je Bupyied vav 16£29 INI SQUVNIW - 26£201

666'VT$-000°T$ smionaseyu] - 00°E9L 1€9P PIIGO
ansasaud 153404 - 7€ Jsunedag
4dw Pngsuo) i sas04-dojanag - SEE puny

JUNOWY 8ICAUF -~ B1BQ UBWIARY D1eQ paAlDDY  91eq 1/9  S1eg ang  99eq SOI0AU]  UGSEaY PPN SMEs UORALS53q SoM] "ON S010AU] JOPUBA
sfoupi; ‘Ayemon vca“—xoau
)
02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 9buey 23eQ ang 80I0AU] 0&%0@%&.Q
1/9

Aq dv - 9a11WwW0) dAIBS3Id 1S9404:86300T WA

‘umﬁom



0f J0 67 @beg WY bbiE€:90 0202/L0/£0 UO SMN Aq Uy

34

88'S£6°9Z5% ¢ suogdesuel] adoAu| sie0) Bugdwed 1 Aemjjids sopunyl pnot - 9gE pung
88'5£6'925% T SuCQPesuR)) aNOAU] 5|E304 BAIRSAUd 359404 - TE Juawuedag
88'S£6°925% Z suonIBsuBRly 30AU] 52104 000'ST$ 43A0 JINPROSEIU] - 00°£92 1839P VAT
— ey susRAQIdu]
00'S01°2£2 0z0Z/92/90 0Z0Z/92/90  0T0Z/9T/90 uwadQ Budwe) Jepunyy pnol 102002 03 NOLLDMUISNOD ASTIVA - TE££0T
Quatwasudiug
88°0£8°682 0z0Z/9z/90 OzOZ/9Z/O0  OZOZ/9T/N0 uado Budwed punyy pnot 891002 02 NOLLDNUISNOD ATTIVA - TELE0T
000'ST$ J19A0 inIRISELU] - 00°L9L |IE13D PO
aAI3saId 358404 - 2 JuRwedsq
— Bujdwes g Aemjpds Japunyy pnot - ggg pung
unouly S3ioAul  Bjeq uawheq eq pomRIeY | aeq WO =ieq o 598Q S00AU]  UOSEaY PISH SMRS  uongduIsoQ oJoAU] ON S310AU] TOPUBA
sjougjj] ‘Hune) purps; ooy
pLSIq
02/0£/90 - 02/10/90 26uey 23eq anq adioAu] AT

1/9
Aq dV - @9wwo) aniasald 159404:86300T W4

‘umouom



0f 40 0o¢ abeq WV ¥biE€:90 0Z02/20/20 Uo SN Aq uny

[To)
[ap]
61°698'€48% 06€ SUORDPSURIL 30U Si04 puesn AyAnDy Jea (easid Jopd =
88'SE6% T SuefIesuRl] a310Au] SIEM0L pund ugiey ulAIew - g9 puny
g.mm@w I wccaummca&_. IMNOAU] sie01 IAIDSUU 359404 - TE u:UEtmamO
89'S€63 T SuonIesuel| 3310AU] S|R0] 666'YT$-000'7$ snonnselyU] - 00°E9Z 11219p PIIGO
88°5E6 020Z/51/90 0ZOZ/ST/90  QZOT/ST/S0 uadg abipuq o) Jaquuny 80119 JNI SQYVYNIW - 264201
666'PT$-000°T$ sunjangseyu - 90°Fo, p219p Dalgg
Brspgnlg 58104 - TE BWRdag
A __Pund 2K UlAIRW - BO9 puny
IRy SII0AU] | STeq USWAL Y 3720 poneIsy  &ed Vo Jlegeng & BivAU]  U0SesY PBH SMES | UGESIESE[ SH0AU] 0N S0r] o JOPUSA
sovpy ‘Lano) puepsy poy
, - JOLI)ST
07/0£/90 - 02/10/90 =8ucy 23eQg ang adI10AU] guumwum.ﬁ

1/9 15910
>D dV - 99jiuviiuo) IAI9SV.i g 353104:86300T N4




STATE OF ILLINOIS *
* SS
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND *

i
MR. CHAIRMAN AND MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD. %

YOUR COMMITTEEON FOREST PRESERVE REPORTS THAT THEY HA E EJAMINED ALL CLAIMS

THE COUNTY BOARD 7/14/2020
SESSION

PRESENTED BEFORE THEM BY THE COMMITTEE TO PAY CLAIMS PRIOR| RD ACTION
55-ILCS 5:1-6005, 55-ILCS 5:1-6006 1996 ILLINOIS COMPILED STATUTES. N\
APPROPRIATION NUMBER
VENDOR FUND DEPT BASIC EL. OBJ. DATE CK# AMOUNT
Card Connect 130 32 90 873.00 6/3/20 AWD 106.84
Card Connect 130 32 91 873.00 6/3/20 AWD 225.58
Card Connect 130 32 92 873.00 6/3/20 AWD 780.26
Mercury Payment Systems 130 32 91 873.00 6/5/20 AWD 218.25
First Midwest Bank 130 32 90 522.00 | 6/19/20 | 706568 18.60
Ewert-Treasurer Golf Course Improv 130 32 92 991.11 6/26/20 ACH 1,817.00
Carbon Cliff Bait & Tackle 130 32 91 522 BR | 6/26/20 | 706569 68.40
Petty Cash-indian Bluff 130 32 92 991.11 { 6/26/20 | 706570 136.00
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 631.00 | 6/26/20 | 706570 402.90
Petty Cash-Indian Bluff 130 32 92 526.00 | 6/26/20 | 706570 6,549.05
Card Connect 131 32 10 873.00 6/3/20 AWD 261.06
QC Convention & Visitors Bureau 131 32 10 991.12 6/5/20 | 706518 16,268.09
Amaigamated Bank 131 32 10 631.00 | 6/19/20 | 706567 475.00
State of lllinois - IDES 133 32 636.00 | 6/26/20 ACH 1,053.50
Total 28,380.53

OREST PRESERVE PRESIDENT
1EMBER ; -

MEMBER
1EMBER

MEMBER
1EMBER

MEMBER

1EMBER

36




Transfers of Appropriation

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
llinois, has adopted Annual Budgets and Appropriation Ordinances for the fiscal
period beginning July 1, 2019 and ending June 30, 2020, and

WHEREAS, it now appears desirable and necessary that certain
adjustments be made between Appropriation Items in the Forest Preserve Fund
and Niabi Zoo Fund in said Annual Appropriation Ordinances, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, that the amounts set forth below are
hereby transferred from the unexpended balance of certain appropriation items in
the Forest Preserve Fund as contained in said Budgets and Appropriation
Ordinances to certain other such Appropriation Items within the same F und, as
follows: within the same Fund, as follows:

Amount Appropriation #
$15,038.00 from 130-32-10 991.12

Description
Transfer to Other Agencies

$619.00 to 130-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$1,000.00 to 130-32-10 631 Professional Services
$245.00 to 130-32-90 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$1,000.00 to 130-32-90 632 Communications
$41.00 to 130-32-90-633 Travel
$1,026.00 to  130-32-90 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$2,972.00to  130-32-91 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$5,849.00 to 130-32-91 631 Professional Services
$72.00to  130-32-91 639 Rentals
$2,214.00 to 130-32-92 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$7,269.00 from 131-32-07 522 Operating Supplies
$708.00 to  131-32-07 631 Professional Services
$4,000.00 to 131-32-08 411.10  Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$100.00 to 131-32-08 412.10 Seasonal Overtime
$300.00 to 131-32-08 523. Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$300.00 to 131-32-08 524 Small Tools & Equipment
$100.00to  131-32-08 632 Communications
$100.00to  131-32-08 633 Travel
$231.00to  131-32-08 764 Machine & Equipment $1000-4999
$285.00 to 131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$158.00to  131-32-10 526 Food
$220.00to  131-32-10 639 Rentals
$620.00 to 131-32-18 644 Outside Contractual
$147.00 to 131-32-RC 631 Professional Services

$3,492.89 from
$5,710.48 from

$500.00 from
$3,147.00 from
$4,120.00 from
$4,830.00 from
$2,032.00 from

$347.00 from
$2,000.00 from

$600.00 from

$16,000.00 to

131-32-07 524
131-32-07 526
131-32-07 527
131-32-07 630
131-32-07 633
131-32-07 635
131-32-RC 522
131-32-RC 526
131-32-RC 633
131-32-RC 639
131-32-18 638

Small Tools & Equipment
Food

Books & Periodicals
Training & Education
Travel

Printing & Duplicating
Operating Supplies
Food

Travel

Rentals

Repairs & Maintenance

Revised
$95,789.00
$1,159.00
$27,710.00
$5,833.00
$6,372.00
$1,470.00
$12,354.00
$9,900.00
$33,869.00
$393.00
$8,714.00
$4,676.00
$1,558.00
$81,167.00
$1,100.00
$17,463.00
$12,000.00
$1,440.00
$10,111.00
$1,670.74
$10,505.00
$15,702.00
$6,034.48
$11,600.00
$829.81
$1,187.11
$1,369.52
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$553.00
$0.00
57 $0.00
$49,553.00



$10,779.37 to 131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies
$2,000.00 from 130-32-90411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$1,000.00 to  130-32-90 632 Communications
$1,000.00 to  130-32-90 637 Public Utilities
$15,000.00 from 131-32-07 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$1,000.00 to 131-32-08 413 Employee Health Benefit
$2,000.00 to 131-32-08 411.10 Seasonal Salaries & Wages
$1,000.00 to 131-32-08 523 Repair & Maintenance Supplies
$1,000.00to  131-32-10 522 Operating Supplies
$100.00to  131-32-10 526 Food
$500.00 to  131-32-10 634 Publishing
$3,000.00 to 131-32-18 638 Repairs & Maintenance
$2,000.00 to  131-32-18 639 Rentals
$4,400.00 to  131-32-08 522 Operating Supplies

ADOPTED by the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County,
Rock Island, lllinois on the 21st day of July, 2020.

The Revised Appropriations shall be in full force and effect from and after this date.

$249,779.37
$22,904.00
$7,372.00
$17,500.00
$34,005.00
$141,228.00
$83,167.00
$18,463.00
$11,505.00
$15,802.00
$2,057.00
$52,553.00
$5,000.00
$254,179.37

38



RESOLUTION
RE: Forest Preserve General Fund

WHEREAS, additional funds are required in the Forest Preserve
General Fund #130 for fiscal year 2020 due to grant funds received from
lllinois Parks Association of Risk Services (IPARKS), and

WHEREAS, the purpose of the grant is to utilize funds to decrease
liability through the purchase of supplies and materials, and

WHEREAS, staff will be purchasing lifejackets, and

WHEREAS, funds are available from grant funds to be received in the
Forest Preserve General Fund #130, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.
SECTION 2. An amount of $500.00 to be transferred from grant funds to be

received and unencumbered in the Forest Preserve General Fund #130 to
the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$500.00 130-32-35 337.70 Local Grants-Culture & Recreation
IPRK20

SECTION 3. An amount of $500.00 be transferred from the above described
revenue changes in the General Fund #130 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$500.00 130-32-35 524.00 Small Tools & Equipment
IPRK20

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 215t day of July, 2020.

Kai Swanson, President Karen Kinney, Secretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

39



€T jo 1 abed Wd 8€:940 070Z/£0/£0 U0 Jonel) gt Aq uny

L9 9€°200'1T $9'£66'1 00 86'159'C 00°000°€E 00 00'000°€E $934 doys old 80°£b€
[43 65°€ES8h 14'99b°22 00° S6°090'S 00'000'TZ 00 0000012 sassed uoseas ynig uelpuy Y0'LbE
€8 08'85£°0L 0T’ T¥9'6bE 00 75'S57°€9 00°000°0Zt 00 00°000°0ZH 99 J|o6 yng ueipuy £0' B¢
HNig uRIpUI - 26 Juswedsg SHIN
%98 99'89°02$ YE'T8L'0ET$ 00°0$ SL°L0€'Sh$ 00°0£H'1ST$ 00°0% 00'0£b'15T$ iBpunyy pnot - 16 1 5 NS
18 05°219'T 052889 00 00487 00°00S'8 00 00'005'8 sajes Jaquil|. 10°26€
+++ ¥6'12) ¥6'TL 00 00 00° 00" 00 Selajew JaLpo Jo sjes 00°26€
+++ 00'€T (00°eT) 00 (ooe1) 00 00 00’ SNUIABI JLPO - SNOBUL|IRDSIN ¥6°69¢
+++ (21°280°1) 1'z80’t 00 00 00* 00 00 $304nos d)eAtd 1y suonnqLIuED 0T"$9€
€L wtoe's 87'86L'8 00 [58 894 0000021 00 00°000°¢T SUOISS30UOD JudJ 3e0q punyl pnot §5°29¢
€€T (0s°z61'ST) 0S°261'19 00" 0096092 00°000°9% 00 00°000'9% Sigjua) Jeoq Japuny . pnot $S°29€
05 00°StL 00°sEL 00 00 00°08%'1 00 00°08%'1 UoReAISS3S JB)[BYS J3pUNy| pnoi €5°79¢
0 00002 00 00 00 00°002 00" 00002 $934 weiboid dA1esald 359104 L0°LbE
€01 (00'szn) 00°9/8'y 00" 00 00°0S.'v 00 00°0SL't S99 Junad Asaydse Jspunyl pnot S0°LbE
09 00'8b€’TE 00'25T'4p 00 $9°928'H1 00°005'82 00 000058 39y J3puny] pno 20°LbE
Bpunyy pnoi - 16
%ES 90°£10'62$ Y6'ZET'0p1$ 00°0% 0b'0/5'67$ 00°052'691$ 00'0S2'$ 00°000'291$ SIEIOL ¥IMILINL ~ 06 JuBwiRda] GNS
08 007141 00°€82’9 00" 00'044'1 00°00S’8 00" 00°00S'8 saJes Jaqui| 10°Z6€
+++ (00°z6%) 0026t 00 00°0Z 00 00 00 SNUAARJ B0 - SNOBUL|IRDSI| $6°69€
VA4 (£6'86'€) £6'8b6'01 00" 00 00°0St'2 00°0S7’L 00°00¢ $80.1N0s 33eALd 4 suonNqLIU0D 0T'$9¢
8S S9'9¢€C SE'E9T’E 00 00°0£9 00°005’S 00" 00°005’S SUOISSIOUOD HoMIUT 75°29¢
LL 00°585 00'S16'T 00 00°0€1 00"005°C 00 00'005°2 SUORRAIBSDI J3)IBYS dOMIUI] 16°29€
+++ (00'sy) 00'SH 00" 00" 00 00" 00 SiejuRJ }1q damiul|f 6b°29¢
€6 00°0C 00082 00 00 00°00€ 00 00"00€ 99) winjas ou Aay demiul 10°Zb€
08 8E"H6E'8T 79°S09'911 00* 0b"0£6'97 00°000'S1 00 00°000'S¥T 00°LbE
HPMIUIT - 06 uswiedag ang
%05 00'000°00Z$ 000050024 00°0% 00°005$ 00'005°00+$ 00°005°00v$ 00°0$ S[e301 SpreLD - g€ Juswedaq ang
001 00 00°00S 00 00°00S 007005 00°00S 00 uoneaLdagaIMNd-sueIb (8307 04°L€€
0S 007000002 00°000°00C 00" 00 00°000°00% 00°000°00% 00 oneasangaln)n - syuelb sjeis 0L'bEE
sjuers - g Jusuwtedsg ang
%98 SE'E16'21e$ G9'98€'2/2'T$ 00°0% T P0C'1£5$ 00°006't81'1$ 00'0$ 00°006'v8+'1$ S|Ei0L uowenSIURUPY - 0T  Jusuledsq Gng
ST (sz'8v0'1) ST'8k0'8 00* 00 0070002 00" 00°000°2 $324n0s S3eAud 4 SUOANQLIUCD 0T'+9€
(443 (£5'982) £5°989 00" 00 00°00% 00 00°00t 06, Is313)ul 5,1099]|0D 0£°19¢
8/1 (16°218'2) 16°218'/1 00 S8°G6T 00°000°0T 00 00°000°07 sbujules jusunsaaug 01°19¢
68 85°88572 WL 00 00" 00°000°002 00 00000002 SNUBA3Y JuUBWRDE|dY ST°GEE
961 (v6'2LY) v6°L46 00 00 00°00S 00 00°00S JUNO2JE UORONE SI03I3|0D TTIE
»8 ¥b"08S'661 95°6v+'£90'1 00* 6£'800°14S 00°000°292°1 00 007000°£92'1 saxe) Apadoid or'TIE
:oﬁmbm_c_—:ﬁ< ~0T Mcmn&t@nﬂmm ang
SAITSAl 158104 - 4 u_cw:htmama
3INNIATY
BIAIDSIIG 353104 - 0T pund
po3y wco_uumm:m\_._. wco_uumw:m\cv mwu:m‘_nE:u:u m:o_uummcmt. umaUJm Sjustupuswy uwmvzm co_uaruwwn_ Junody Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 396png QiA alA YUOW JuaLIny papuswy 196png padopy
siouyy] “Juno)) prepp Y20y
PLISIA
JUNo2dYy Q::Od Spnjox3 OEOWOHAM

1S310,]

02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 obury a1eQ

Hodoay aoueuwiopad 3o6png




€T Jo 7 abed

Wd 8E:9b:10 020Z/£0/£0 UO Jane1) Yar Ag uny

00T 00 01°615°9ST 00 00’ 01°615'9ST 0T°615'9ST 00 000’4 420 Juawdinb3 g yoew 00'89Z
00T 00 01°0S8°€TT 00" 01°0S8°€72 01°058'cT2 0T'0S8°€22 00’ 000°ST$ 490 3inonnseyur 00°29£
00T 00" 08'0£1°07 00 00005 08'0£1°07 08'0€1°07 00’ 000T$ 4apun dinb3 1 5|00 Jjews 00'&eS
%56 P8'EOV'ETS 91°49£’05b$ 00°0$ 79°796've$ 00°828°c/t$ (00°9¢+'1$) 00'b97'SLb$ SIPIC] UOHRLSIURUPY - OT
0 000002 00* 00 00* 00°000°2 000002 00" ¥£'166
9 00°vES’E 00°552'26 00* 00 00'682'56 (00°z2v'o1) 00'912°Z11 sapuaby Jayi0 03 Jajsuell 1166
001 St STTOE' /L 00 00' 00'20€’4L 00° 00°20€'LL 1s8433u] 00'2£8
0071 00 00°68€°1 00’ 00" 00°68E'T 00°68€'T 00 666'¢$-000T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoew 0092
1§21 (28'509'+1) 78'SE6'60 00" 50°688°2 00°0€€’SE 00°06£°L 00°0b6'£2 fen}enuo) apisIng 00't+9
16 89°2LY TET09LT 00’ 00’ 00'$£0'81 00 0072081 sdiyssoquaw 1§ sang 00'2b9
001 W 65'286'C 00" 00 00'€86°C 00°€8t'1 00'00ST ddueusjuiel 3 sieday 00°8€9
0z 80°656'T 26°06b 00" 00 0005+ 00° 00'05+C Gunesiydng g Bunuig 00'S€9
Sb S0'6S0°T §6°598 00 00 00'526'T 00" 00°5T6'T Buiysiand 00'+£9
{8 76'80€ 809907 00* 00 00'SLE"C 00" 00°6££°T jonel) 00'€€9
¥8 9T EbL $L'9€8'E 00 TET0T 00°085'y 007000z 000852 SUORESIUNWILOD 00'Z€9
85 SS'TIS'11 SHL61'91 00° 007001’ 00'012'/2 (00°56¢£) 00's01'82 S3DIAIRS |eU0ISSJ0.d 00'T€9
€S 00°€LY 00°£25 00° 00 0070001 (00°002'v) 00°00£°S uoneanp3 g buuresy. 00°0€9
95 L8 A 00° 00 00002 00" 00'00¢ S35BUDING PO04 00°92S
19 90'b2h ¥6'5/8 00 66'69 00°00€'T 00" 00°00€‘1 000'1$ +9pun dinb3 g sjooy jews 00'42S
0 00°SET’T 00° 00* 00 00°SET’T 00" 00°S€1'1 selddns aoueusjutep/seday 00'€ZS
001 66" 10'851'T 00 00 00'6ST'T 00'78 00°SEE saljddns bunessdo 00'2zS
76 19°6€ 6€°09% 00’ 00 00008 00 00°00S sayddns 200 00'12S
14 00'00€ 00°007 00° 00 00'00% 00 00°00¢ Bunpop/waiogun 00'pTH
¥6 01'862°C 06'S2L'LE 00’ S0°Z87'S 00'4£0'0b 00° 00°v£0'0% S)yaudg yjeaH d9Aojdwia 00°ETH
96 £b°022'9 LS TEY'VPT 00 1€Y1 00°€ST'1IST 00’ 00°€ST'1ST sabem pue sauejes 00114
ﬂo_um\_um_:_—:—v< -0t EmEﬁmamD ang
BAIDSVI }SBI0L - TE Mconcﬁmmma
ISNIdX3
%8/ £6°690°1£9% £0°010'522°2$ 00°03% vZ'602'82/$ 00'080°958°2$ 00°0S/°20v$ 00°0€E'8vH'27$ STVLOL INNIATY
%8/ £6'690'1£9$ £0°010'622°2$ 00°0$ ¥2'602'82/$ 00°080°958'z$ 00'0S2°£0b$ 00°0£€'8vH'2$ SIPIC) BAIISRI ISBI0Y - TE  Jusuiuedaq
%L 06'068'891$ 01°607'18v$ 00'0$ §8'979'18% 00°000°059% 00°0$ 00°000°059% SiEl0L MNig uelpuy - 26 Juswiiedag ang
+++ (o1°91) 01°91 00" 0191 00 00 00’ SNUAAYY dLL - SNoUe(fRSHA 96'69€
+++ (1€°€01) 1€°€0T 00 (££°68) 00 00 00 SNUBABY IO - SNOBUEL|IRDSI $6°69€
+++ (19'52) 19°SC 00 00* 00* 00" 00 $304n0s 33eaud 14 suonNqLIUCD 01'49€
89 £1°995°0p £8°cE'b8 00’ £9'9b9'6 00°000°s21 00 00°000's21 SUOISS3DU0D Ynjg puf £5'T9€
we (00°s52+'1) 00°s2¥'T 00° 00°'s8 00°000°T 00° 00°000'T SUONBAIDSDI JBYRYS YNig pul 95°29€
HNYg ueipuy - 6 ur_mEtmmwQ ansg
SAIISVId }$BI04 - 2¢ wcmﬁtmawo
INNIATY

BAISSALd JSVU04 - OET  puny
POy suonoesues suondesues sadueIqUINDUg suonoesuesj uoauzm Sjuspusuly uwanzm :ozatumwo Junody Flilslensv]
/P3SN % Q1A - 196png QLA aiA YIUOW JuanD papusy 196png paydopy

stouy((] “3uno) puepsy Yooy

Iunodoy dnjjoy apnjox3
02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 2buey s3eQ

Hodoay aouew.iopad 326png

psIq
JAIISIIJ

1S310,]




€T Jo ¢ abeg

Wd 8€:9b10 0202/£0/£0 uo Jones) »3( Aq uny

b 96°2EL'Y ¥0'2L97' 00° 98'S£7'E 00°000'6 00 000006 salddns bunesado |ejuai Jeog ¥a'zes
€ 12°S8L°L 64'S10'1C 00" Sb'SSS 00°708'87 (ooom) 00'118'8¢ sa|jddng bugesedo 00'Zes
96 65°1 ey 00 00 00°Str 00°0T 00°S€E sayddng 50 00'%2S
Sg 05°6627'T 0§00/ 00 00°0S€ 000002 00 0070002 Bunpop/wopun 00'vTH
86 01°586 06°€0£°95 00 SL6L1'L 00°682°LS 00 00°687°4S S1yauag jeaH avhojdw3 00°ETH
£ £6°595 L0'bED 00" 1001 00°000'1 00°000'1 00 BWILIDAD [euoseas (9457
€9 [4a3 74 8L¥ST'T 00 00* 00°0007 00 0070007 AWIYBAO 00°ZTH
€L 07°€98'21 08'089'v€ 00’ £L7665'01 00'vbS'LY (00°s£0°2) 00°64S'bS sabeM 1 Saliejes [euoseas 0T’ T
66 £9'902°C LE°(T8'65T 00 TEL8E' (T 00v€0'21T 00 00'v€0°THT sabem pue souejes 00'11H
Japunyj pnoil - 16 edsg gng
%16 82'890tH$ LT OvbS 00°0$ 86'109'85$ 00°06t'78+$ 00'2£6°02$ 00'855’19v$ DRMILT - 06 Juaweds| gng
€ 08°9zv'1 0Z'€L0'1 00 $8°901 00°005'C 00" 00°00S"2 994 NINIBS paed Jpan 00°€/8
+++ 00° 00° 00 00 00° (00°000°02) 00°000°0Z 000°S$ Jon0 Juawdinb3 g ey 00'89/
001 00’ 00°00%'971 00* 00" 00°00+'91 00°00+'9 00°000°0T 000S$ 490 Buldpowsy burpping 00°99/
00T 00 2e'8EL’s 00 00 €8eL'E 4% S 00 666'0$-0001$ 3uswidinb3 ¥ yoel 00492
oL Y11 9/°86%'€ 00 09'81S 00'046' 00 00°046'% len}e[uo) apisiNo 00'¥+9
001 00 00°S£2 00 00 00's€ 00°SET 00°00T sdiyssaquisu g sanq 00°2b9
001 8€'C 19°L6L'T 00* 00'012 0070082 00 007008’z s|eyuay 00'6£9
438 (6£'€£6'€) 6L°(8T'91 00 LLPE6'E 00°¥SEZT 00'+02'S 00°0ST'L Sdueudutely g sitedy 00°8£9
88 9'%10°C $T'S8H'ST 00 161457 00°00S°1T 00°000°1 0000591 SoIAIBS Ajjan Jqnd 00°££9
17 £5'86T'T STpT 00 00 00'0¥E'T 00 00°0¥€'T Gunesidng 8 bunuug 00°5€9
0 00°SZ1 00 00 00° 00°S4T 00 00'S/1 Bulysiiand 00'¥€9
001 €0 16’691 00" 00 007041 00'0Lb'T 00 PAelL 00°€€9
98 8E'0V0'T 79°'1€E°9 00 £0°052 00°2L€'L 00°000C 00'2L€’s suonediunwuI) 00'2€9
zo1 (£9°5¢5) SET8e’se 00 8/'19¢€'T 89°9¥8'VE 89'TIT'0E 00'SEL'Y SBDINIBS {RUOISSDJ0Id 00°1€9
001 00 00°0¥8 00 00 00'0t8 (00°097'1) 00000 uoneanip3 1 bujurely 00°0£9
LY €19£5°C (8'0TE"T 00° 0z'evs 00°s88" 00'00Z 00°589't saseydping poo4 00925
€01 (€6'8ST) £6'T66'S 00" 08'651 00°€€8’s 00°€€T’s 007004 000°T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] Jlews 00'¥2S
+9 08'v6E°E 020109 00" ¥8'929 00°Se+'6 00 00'SEV'6 s8ljddng adueusjuie/neday 00°€2S
Sz £9'90¥9 €€°€20'6T 00 LLP0'E 00°0€¥'sT (00°008') 00°0€T’0E sal|ddng bunesado 00°¢Zs
oy 08'2s 0z'sg 00 00" 00'88 00° 00'88 sayddng 20140 00°12S
61 05°66¢'T 05°05€ 00" 00 00°0S8°1 00 00°058'1 Buipop/uuiopiun 00°v1H
S8 STTIPI'TT SL8C1'b9 00 S6'E9V’L 00°0£2'S¢ 00 00°0£2's¢ S1ysusg yyjeaH saholdwa 00°€TH
09 2086 86'102'1 00 €9°¢TT 0070002 00 00°0007 BWIMAAQ 00°ZTH
s ST°6£6°01 SLYT6'TT 00" S/°029'C 00'+06'zC (00°005°8) 00'v0r'1€ sabem 1 sallefes [euoseas oT'TIH
66 60°T2S'C 167264522 00° 15°620°92 0052822 00" 00'bS2'82¢ sabem pue sauejes 00°1TH
Homiuir - 06 ucmEtman ang
%001 00°0% 00°005°00+$ 00°0% 01°0S£v2es 00°005°00v$ 00°00S°00v$ 00°0% S|PJo sjuean - g€ Juswiedsg gns
JAIISBUd 352404 - ¢ Juewpedsq
ISNIdX3I
BAIDSIld JSOI0 - QET puny

poay suondesues| suofoesues] SaduRIqLUNDUg suonoesuelj umOU:m Sjuspusly uom_u:m :o_uatummo Junodoy Junody
/P3SN % QLA - 196png Q1A alA Yo Jua.in) papuaty 396png paydopy

stouyqy) Kyumo)) puep Yoy

JUNoMY dnjjoy apnjxg
02/0€/90 - 61/10/£0 2buey sjeq

Hoday aduew.i04i3d 196png

pLasIq
9AIISIIJ
15910




€T 40  abed

Wd 8€:9b:+0 0Z0T/£0/£0 U0 Jane1) ya( Aq uny

0 00°0S€ 00’ 00" 00 00'0SE 00° 00°0S€ doys o1d 404 uoneanp3 g Huiures| Sd'0£9
z 00°0S6'T 0005 00 00" 00°000'C 00" 00°000'C uonesnp3 g bujures | 00°9£9
S9 €1'681'1C £8'018'8¢ 00’ 95'€99°9 00°000'09 (00°000's) 00'000'59 SaseydIng pood 00°5¢S
0 00'SZ 00 00* 00* 00°SL 00" 00'SZ doys o1d 1oy sjooy Jlews Sd'v2s
00T 8L weiL's 00’ 00 00148 00'¥12¢ 00°00S'T 000T$ Japun dinb3 1 sjooy |jews 002
0 007052 00’ 00 00" 00°0SZ 00 00°0SZ saljddns ttedsy doys oid Sd'€zs
00T 8€'89 7918162 00" LE'926'T 00°0S2'6T 00°000°S 00°05Z've saliddns soueusjurely/aeday 00°€2S
99 9£°SZ1'9 YT rL8'TT 00 0Z'299 0000081 (00°000°6) 00°000°2¢ saliddns sstpueyassiy doys oig Sd'zzs
S6 11°021°E 68'92'79 00 9€'TSh'TT 00°S8£'S9 00 00'S8€'59 seliddns bunesado 00'¢ZS
i €Lt L7191 00" 00° 00°582 00 0058 sayddng 8240 00128
L [8'618'T £1°0€T 00° 00° 00°056'T 00° 00°0S6'1 Guiop/waoyun 00'bTH
88 o1'eLT'T 06'6v1'Z8 00’ 0£°£01'6 00°€T¥'s6 00° 00°€Z's6 Siyeusg LpjesH saAojdwg 00°ETH
o1 91°06 ¥8'6 00" 00’ 00°00T 00°00T 00’ SWILIAA0 [euoSeaS (1] 454
€ LS'VEE"T £4'599'¢ 00 12°96€ 00°000°s 00 00'000°S aWIUaN0 00°ZTH
194 LT £2'685°29 00 76'62H°01 00°006'v6 (00°001) 0000056 sabem 18 sauejes jeuoseas oT'1TH
00T (+S¥S8) $5°S6L°v6T 00° 0£°9€S"vE 00° 146567 00’ 00° 146567 sabem pue sauejes 00°TTH
tnmm uelpuy - z6 11 ‘mmme ang
%16 ELTHE' VS LTSl Uvs 00°0$ 1€°650°45$ 00°91/°£15$ 00°€£4'8% 00°£¥6'805$ 1 J9punyy pnot - 16 juswuedeg gng
4] 9 1Sk 9£'8¥0’S 00 (£0°29) 00°00S’S 00°000'T 00°00S‘t 934 VWSS pIe) JPaALD 00°€/8
+++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°8) 00°000'8 000’S$ 42A0 Juswdinb3 g yoep 0089/
S8 10°00€ 66'669'T 00" 00° 000002 (00°005") 000059 666'$-000"T$ 3uswdinb3 g yoew 0092
+++ 00" 00" 00" 00 00" (00°008'p) 00°008"+ 666¥$-000'$ sbuipjing 00729,
++4+ 8141 8'141) 00 00 00 00 00 9suadxa xe} Auadoud 00'669
V43 £9'661°S LE°008'9 00° S6'1EE 00000zt 00" 00700021 lenoenuod apising 00°++9
0 00°SHC 00" 00" 00 00°SbC 00" 00'Sbe sdiysiaqwiaw g sang 00°2b9
601 (06'v5) 06°LTh 00 02°SE 00°€6€ 00°€61 00'00Z sjeyuay © 00'6€9
16 99'/59'T PETHHOT 00’ 626621 00°660'81 00'6650T 00°005°2 aoueusjulely B sieday 00°8€9
54 9b'985" YSEH'TT 00° ¥8'STET 00°000°/T 00° 0000021 S0IAISS AN dHgnd 00°2€9
2! 00°0c% 00°0L 00 00 00°00S 00 00005 Gunesidng g bunuig 00°5€9
001 00’ 00°98T 00" 00" 00981 (00°'664€) 00'589'¢ ) buiysiand 00'v£9
001 9’ bS'STH 00 00° 00'9TH 00991 00052 ELLIT 00°€€9
6 €€'ST9 L9'PET'0T 00 [8'16S 00°052°01 00°00%'€ 00°0S€’2 SUOREdIUNWIWO)D 00°2€9
SOT (50°665°1) 50°89b’SE 00* 0b'665'T 00°698’cE 0007’61 00°599'¢T SIDIAIDS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'1€9
00T 00 00'SH9 00 00 00'S5¥9 (00°s5£°2) 00°000' uonesnp3 g bujuresy 00'0£9
S6 €8'%91 LT°SEB'T 00° Le9't 00°000'c 00° 00°000°S saseyoung pooy 00'92S
01 (€6°28¢) £6'287°01 00 £5°€8¢ 000066 00°00+'€ 00°00S'9 000’T$ Japun dinb3 1 sj00] |lews 00'%2S
98 TH'156'T 65'8bS'TT 00" Wk 00"00S'ET 00° 00"00S°ET saiiddns soueusjureny/ieday 00'€ZS
d@puny | pno -~ 16 U_:mnctmawg ans
BAISSBI 358404 - ZE ucwE.tng
ISNIdX3
DAIISBUd 353404 -~ QET punyg
p.o9y suonoesues suoijesues saouelquinoug suoipoesuel j wwm_u:m Sjuspusy uwav:m contume Junoddy Junody
/P9SN % QLA - 396png QLA alA YIuoW JuaLIn) papuswy 396png paydopy

JuUnodY dnjjoy apnpxg
02/0£/90 - 61/10/,0 obuey aje(

Hoday asuew.o04iad 30bpng

siou(]; “A3En0)) puersy yoox

pLISIq
JAIISIIJ
18910,



€1 Jo G abed

Id 8€:9b!H0 0202/£0/£0 U0 JaAe1) yor Aq uny

<
<
£0'80/'60v$ (£0°882'99v%) 00°0$ 81°65¢’s9z$ (00°080°/5$) (00°080°25%) 00°0$ S{E1C] MDA 159404 - OET
%26 06°19€12¢C 07'86£'169°C 00" 90'456'29% 00°09T'€16°C 00°0€8'v9% 00°0£E'8k+'T SIV1OL ISNIdX3I
%8L £6'690°1€9 €0°070°s22°T 00 ¥T'607'82L 00°080'958'C 00'0S2°£0b 00°0£E'8bH"T SW.LOL INNIATY
SIEI0 ) SAIBSTid 83104 ~ QST
%26 06'19€'122$ 01°86£'169'7$ 00'0$ 90°¥56°29v$ 00°091'E162$ 00°0£8'v9+$ 00°0£E'84t'2$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
%6 06'19¢'122$ 01°86£'169°2$ 00°0$ 90'vS6'29v$ 00°091°€16'2$ 00°0£8°v9v$ 00°0EE’8P+'2$ S{BICL BAIDSBIG 158404 - 2 usluledaq
%06 89'8£2'2$ 7£°v82'02$ 00°0$ 97'SH$ 00°€zs'zes 00°005'91$ 00'€20°9% S[PI0L ded BduRLIOQ - £6 Juswiliedag gng
001 00 00°005'¥1 00’ 00 00'00S'¥1 00°00S"4T 00 666'F1$-000'¢$ S1mongselyur 00°€9/
0 00°0S¥ 00° 00" 00° 00°05t 00 0005t Soueuajuiely g Ssieday 00'8€9
69 [ 414 §8'8bS 00° 9T’y 00°108 00 00°'108 S30IMBS AWAN JNgnd 00°££9
L8 £2°91S LL5L85'E 00’ 00° 00'060'p 00°06 00°00€’S SAVIAISS [RUOISSDY0.d 00°'1€9
001 00’ 00°02¢ 00’ 00 00°0¢h 00°02Z¢ 00 000'T$ 49pun dinb3 g sjoo] [jews 00'¥2S
1 90°926 v6'ET 00" 00’ 00°0v6 (o0r011) 00'050°T sel|ddng @dueusjuiel/iieday 00°€2S
€6 vTv6 94T 00" 00’ 0072zE'T 00006 002tk sal|ddng bugesad 00°22s
Njied soueHioq ~ £6 ﬁ,@&ﬁmmma ang
%68 LE'8b9'80T$ £9°'¥51'L06$ 00°0$ 6L'vE6'L0T$ 00°€01°910'1$ 00'195'61$ 00°25'966$ SIEi0L g uelpuy - Z6  Juswisedeq gng
€L 85°778't WYL 00’ 00 0000501 00° 0000501 S9UBBY JAYI0 0 Jagsues | 71166
¥4 SL'TUY'Y STL61'91 00 00°€S6'T 00°0£8'22 (00°005%) 00°0££'£T Spund 33O 03 Jajsuel| 11°166
(44 96°219'C $0°£88°9 00 9208, 000056 00* 00'005°6 994 SDIAIBS pIeD Npas) 00°€/8
001 00° 00°058's 00 00° 00°058°S 00" 00°058’S Isauau] 00248
001 00 00°000°09T 00 00 00000091 00 00°000°09T Jedpung 00'148
¥6 0£¥1S’s 0£°S84'€S 00° €€ 128'ST 00°000°25 00700001 0070002+ 000°S$ 4910 Juawdinb3 g e 00'892
ov 005887 00°6¥6'1 00 00 00°bE8"Y 00°vE8'y 00 666'b$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 § yoep 00'¥92
9 78'85H'C 81°621°C 00 81°0/1 00885y 00 00885 lenpenuo) apisiNg 00't+9
66 00'01 00°59+'T 00 00°09€ 00°S/b'T 00° 00'SLb'T sdiyssaquiaw B seng 00°2b9
16 bS 9 W'EYT'E 00 05'4¥2T 00°085’c (00°005°2) 00°080°9 siejuay 00'6€9
88 6L°0v6'T 12°650'b1 00" (7474 00°000°97 00°000'2 00°000'6 adURUULRl B Sieday 0089
89 $0'6£0°2 96°096'b1 00 96°SE6 0000022 00° 0000022 S0IAI9S AYIAN J1ignd 00°£€9
€8 00°0S 00°05Z 00 00°STT 00°00€ 00 00°00¢ 6unediidng g bunuug 00'S€9
16 00°9€ 00°6€1'T 00" 00 00'S£1'T 00° 00'S/1'T Bulysiiang 00°v€9
0 000057 00’ 00 00' 00°005°T 00" 00°00S'T Joresy 00°€€9
16 S0'STZ S6'+92'9 00" +0°80S 000869 00 00°086‘9 suoRedIUNWIWO)D 00°Z€9
L8 ces't 82+00'21 00 91°929 00'828'cT 00°€15"9 00'STEL S3DIAIDS |RUDISSDJ0Id 00'T€9
3ng ueipuy - 6 u:wgtmamﬂ ans
9AIBS3Ud 358104 - ZE  JuBuUedsg
ISNIdX3
SAIDSBId awmaQ& - QET pung

Py suonoesued) suoiesues | SaouLIGUINDUY suolpesuelj ymmwsm Sjusipusily uwauzm UORALIDSa Junody junoy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png ata QlA Yluow Juaundy papuswy 396png paidopy

sioutjy] “3umo) puesy You

Junozay dnljcy apn|ax3
0Z/0€/90 - 61/T0/£0 abuey s3eq

Hoday asuewo0dd 196png

PLISI
IAIISII]
1S910,]




€1 J0 9 3bed

Wd 8E:9t'+0 020T/£0/L0 U0 JaAeI) Yo( Aq uny

YA 0£°€8T 0499 00’ 00° 00°0SZ 00’ 007052 s9l|ddng dueusIUIeW/Heday 00°€25
b1 10°900'% 66'699 00 956 00'949'% (00'692°2) 00'SH6'TT sa)jddng bugesado 00'zZS
0 00"00S 00’ 00° 00° 00°00S 00’ 00005 sayddns 820 00125
154 05 TH1'T 05°80€ 00° 00’ 00°0Sb'T 00" 00°0S¥'1 Bugod/wiopun 00'+TH
68 09'928 0b'€£9’9 00 S6°0S8 00'005°Z (00°181°91) 00°189'cZ S)yauag pjesH dsehojdwz 00°ETH
44 SL'S¢ YR 74 00 00 00°007 00007 00 BWNIBA0 |eUoseds 01'Zid
18 €89/5'9 VAR :T4 14 00° 00" 00°S00'¥E (00°000°ST) 00°500'6% sabem g sanejes feuosess oT'T1H
9 ¥8'8€0°C 97°196'Z5 00° LE/TT'S 00°000'SS (00°£08'62) 00°£08'p8 sabem pue saLejes 00'TTH
SIUSAY _m_uwum B Em..moz& 00Z dd - LO ﬁmm&u‘mmmwﬂ ang
DAIDSBI }SBI04 - ré winedsg
ISNIdX3
%19 LLLY6'S0E TS £2°08£'9/0'T$ 00°0% £2'£98°08b$ 00°82/°285'c$ (00°002°¢51$) 00°826S£S’E$ SWIOL INNIATY
%19 LLLP6'SOE' TS £2°08£'920'$ 00°0$ £2°€98'08v$ 00°'82£'28€'c$ (00°002°c51$) 00°826'S£5'c$ | DAIDSBI 1SDI04 - ZE  JuslRTEg
+++ (0s°8¥) 05'8% 00" 00" 00° 00° 00’ anjea abeajes 1o yunf o ssjes T1°26€
89 £€'59/'€6 €9'bEL'L6T 00" 00" 00005162 00° 007005162 XE) [330W [3)0Y WOy J3jsues) 79°16¢
[ 018 (zon) 00’ 00* 0005 00 000§ 9NUBABJ JALPO - SNOBUE|IR0SIIN ¥6'69€
+++ (86°£5) 86°LS 00 00 00° 00 00 s1eaA Joud Joj sajeqal/spunjey £6°69¢
855 (LT°589°28) LT'881'%9 00° 00'619’62 00°€0S'1T 00’ 00°€0S'TT $924n0s 33eALd 4 SUOINGLIU0D 0T'H9¢
[41: (00°009) 00°00b'S 00’ 00°0St 00°008'y 00’ 00008y SJUDJ ISNOY PAUMO 007 09°29¢
89 1£°0p8°8 67'656'81 00* 00" 0000822 (00°002’cST) 00°000'18T SUOISS30U0D 007 6579¢€
¥81 (55 152) §S'155 00’ 00 00°00€ 00° 00°00€ 06, IS9433Ul S,10303]j0D 0£°19€
0sT (Ev'THT'Y) S IbL'TT 00° SH°0E 00°005'8 00" 00°005'8 sBujuies Juaunsaau] 07'19¢
€9 Lb'Shb €9°¥SL 00° 00° 0070021 00* 00°002'1 S99 J9)uled ey 007 [AN42S
4 00'8+9'8% 00°29%'2S 00° 0095’1 00'ST1'101 00" 00°ST1'10T $93) bupyed 00z 1€°L6E
6 6£°£0£'8C 19'20L'T 00" 00°0Z 00°0S0'1€ 00 00°0S0'1€ 89) UONRAIBSUOD B YD183SRY 007 0€'LbE
¥E 071°8£€'s8 06°/82'sy 00° §6°905 00929871 00 00'929'871 334 diysiaquiaw 007 62 L€
6t 8£'66£'091 T L1981 00 $8°Z6v°E 00°£25'91€ 00 00°£2S'91€ doys yi6 ooz 8T LYE
6b 08'1£2'2L 07'829'0L 00° 00'+08 00°006°2+T 00° 00'0062H1 S99 UONEIS Pa’y [ewiue 007 LTLYE
9 79'$89°97 8€'885’cH 00 (00°0££) 00'v£2°0L 00 00'v£2°0L 593 SJUAAS |eIdads 007 9T LbE
14! 00°64'8€ 00°1509 00" 0001 00005 ¥ 00" 00°00S"v¥ $93) 2r3JIN0/MOYS |ewiue 007 YT LHE
91 04'226'p9 0c6L2'2T 00° 00" 00°202°LL 00" 00°202'2L $334 weibo.d uonednps 007 £T'LVE
4 ST'965'€ST SL'€ST'9T 00° (0s°£21) 00°0S.°81€ 00' 00°05£8T€ 834 ulen 007 T LYE
€S 00°S61°EE 00°T2S'8E 00° 00’ 00910'2L 00’ 00'970'2 $334 [asnose) |edibojooz 1TLHE
8t $L'061£9€ 97'2L8'THE 00’ 08'¥+0'9 00°€90°0T 00 00'€90°01£ S99 SUOISSIWpe 007 0T'LbE
0 002091 00" 00* 00" 00°209'1 00" 00°209'7 $39y |eLoWRW 007 61'LbE
997 (00°882°c) 00°€92°S 00° 00°SEY'T 005461 00 00'56'T 334 uondope 007 8T°LbE
591 (19°01€) 19'S8/ 00’ 00’ 00'SZt 00 00'S.b JUNOJD. UoHINe SIOPBJD [4% 353
8 91°Cey'e81 ¥8°£45°9¢8 00’ LTLLLEY 00°000020°T 00° 00°000°020'T soxe) Apadold OT'T1€
BAI3SBId 159404 - 7€ Juauilledsq
INNIATY
007 IqRIN - TET  puny
P39y suopoesuel | suonoesuel | SDURIGUINDUT suooesuel | 19bpng SjusWwpUILY 196png uondiLSaq Junody oMy
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA aia Hauoy JuBLIND papuswy 196png paydopy
siout(] Qyrno)) preE] Yooy
PLOSIq
Junoody a::om SpNoX3 Otukanm
02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 Sbuey sjeq JS10]

Hodoy sduew.oLiad 196png



€T Jo £ abeq Wd 8€:9b10 0Z07/£0/L0 U0 Janel) yar Aq uny

16 £5°€59 LY0TE'9T (00°000's) 00’ 00+96'1T 00'%96'TZ 00’ 000's$ 1910 Buspowsy Buiping 0099/
001 74 05'0£9'T 00" 00° $L°0£9'1 ¥L'0L9'1 00° 666'4$-000'T$ Juswdinb3 B Yoeiy 00°5L
001 00 00"0S¥'S 00" 00’ 00°0SH'S 00°0Sb'S 00" 666$-000"2$ SBuipging 00292
001 00 00°0£0'T 00 00° 00°0£0°T 00°0€ 00°000'T sdiysssquiaw g senq 0029
ob 99°00£'C PE66L'T 00’ WS 00°005"y (00°000'T) 00°005’S s|ejuay 006£9
€9 | VAV S 62°257'9 00 8/°78¢ 00°000°0T 00 0000001 Sdueusjulely B siieday 00'8€9
6 8L 81°€EE’s 00° (6£'122) 00°TT1'0T 00°'T1TZ 00°000'S fonel] 00°€£9
€17 (ec'161) €€°T€9'T 00 0b'882 00°0b+'T 00°00T 00°0¥€'T SuOREDIUNWIWOD 00°Z€9
16 £0'20'S L6'SLY'THT 00* 65°9T0°01 00°00S"ZbT 00" 00°00S°£HT SIS |RUOISSDJ0Id 00°'1€9
19 00°010°C 00°060c 00 (00°000°T) 00°001°S (00°006) 00°000'9 uoneonpz g buture) 00°0€9
€€ 90°010°01 ¥6'686'% 00 00* 00°000'S1 00’ 00°000'ST Slewiuy 007 00°82S
001 €L LT'€8S 00* 00 00485 0085 00’ s[edipouad g syoog 00°22S
4 67 18P 1281 00" 00’ 00°00§ 00’ 00005 S9sBYdINd Pooy 00928
$01 (96'p5t) 96'bSH'TT 00° (8'Sty 00700021 000009 0070009 000°T$ Japun dinb3 g sjooy Jlews 00°2S
66 £5'967 L¥'992'81 00* v1°118 00°€9b'81 00°€9¥E 00°000'ST sa)ddng adueusjuiep/Jeday 00°€2S
001 67°£68 80°787'cST 00 TLEET'bT LE'6LT1'PST LE6LT'YT 00°000°0¥C sallddns Bugesado 00°2zS
80T (s5'1) S5°L61 00 L6'PT 00°€8T 00°€81 00" sanddns 2010 00'12S
S8 0€°£89 0£2792' 00" 66°SE 0005+ 00° 0005+t Guipo/wiojun 00°bTH
00T 08'99 0T T9T'THT 00’ SH'000°8T 00°82Z'1H1 00°000'T 00°8¢Z'0bT Siyouag pjesH d340jdwg 00°€TH
10T (v6'8) ¥6'801'T 00’ 90°€T 00°001'T 00°001'1 00* SLWNIAAO [eUOSESS o1z
09 w'T19's 85°88¢'8 00 pIpTE 00°000'¥T (00°000°0T) 00°000'¥T BWIHAAO 00°2TH
001 (91°5bT) 9T°TIE'ER 00 £0°281°C 00°£91'c8 00°Lb4'8T 00°02£'¥S sabem g sauiejes jeuoseas 0T 114
66 0T°zee’s 08"00€"£CS 00 Sb'/Lb6'6S 00°€€9'2€S 00 00'€£9°2€S sabem pue ssuejes 00'T1H
JUBWIYOLIUF g BIe) JRWIUY 007 dd - 80  JUSUILE
Sl

%8 PO'E0Y LTS 65'920'c6$ 00°0% 61°€12'9% £9'62H'011$ (££°€£6'06%) 00°€0b'10¢$ SJudAg jeads g weiboid 007 dd - L0 JusuaIRdag ang

€z 00°S¥S 007097 00" 00 00°50L 00 00°50Z sdiyssaquisw g seng 00°2H9
42 00°0¢T 00°00T 00’ 00° 00'0¥2 00" 00°0¥C sjequay 00°6£9
+++ 00" 00" 00 00" 00 (00°0£8't) 00"0£8'% Bugediidng g bunund 00'S€9
+++ 0v'LSS (0b°£SS) 00" 00 00" (00°0z1'%) 00°0Z1'y IR 00°€€9
St 7€'99% 89°€6/ 00° 01°6L 00°092'T 00’ 00'092'1 suoRedIuNWWO) 00°2€9
£01 (2ovb) 20'209'7 00 00°SY 008551 00°804 00058 S3JIAIBS [UOISSH0Id 00'1€9
+++ 00 00 00 00 00 (00°000°) 00°000°s uoneonp3 g bujurel) 00°0£9
66 44 87'8TT 00° 00 00621 00621 00° sayjddns uoniubodsy sakojdw3 00'62S
+++ (zTin) 1 00* 1TT1T 00 (00°008) 00005 sjedipouad g 009 00°£2S
001 00" T5'69€'T 00" 00* 75°69€'T (8b°01£’S) 00'080°2 SaseydINd pood 00°92S
00T 00 TT°£81°1 00" 00* TT°481°1 (68°z6b'5) 00°089't 000°T$ Japun dinb3 3 sjoo flews 00425

SIUBAZ [e1dads 3 wWelbold 007 dd - L0 Jusuedsg gng
BSAIISBU 353404 - 7€ JuBwedsg

JISNIdX3
00Z IqBIN - TE€T  puny
poay  suomesuel] suondesues | SODUBIQWNILI  SUOIDESURL| 1a6png SJUBWIPUILLY 196png uondiasaq Junoxdy JUNODY

/P3SN % QLA - 19bpng QLA aiA HUOW Juaun) popusy 19bpng paydopy

sioury)] Ayrno) puemy Yooy

oansoryd

Nod3y dnjloy apnpxg Al mw.no
02/0£/90 - 61/10/20 obuey s1eq JS910,]

Hoday aduew.opad 30bpng




€1 40 g abeq

Wd 8€:9+:+0 0202/£0/£0 uo 1anei) yar Aq uny

001 80" 26°£59'1 00’ 00" 00'859'T 00807 00°0SH'T Bunpop/uosun 00+TH
L8 90°£9¢'6 0T°+90'59 00* 06'L£T'L 9T TEY'bL (b2 659'T) 00°1/8'S/ Siyouag e a40jdwg 00'EFY
001 o€ ¥9'020°1 00’ 00’ 001207 00°'1Z 00°000'T BWIMAAQ 00°ZTH
8s 6eeze’sT 19°9/9'1€ 00 96’158 00°000'sS 00 00°000'SS sabem 1 saiefes feuosess 0T'1TH
68 89'910'1C T€°08E°8LT 00° 09'98/°12 00°'S6£°66T 00’ 00°S6€'66T sabem pue sapiejes 00°'1TH
wu:m:wu:_mz\m&_u:_umm ~ 81
%8 01°'065'pTT$ 06'690°S21'7$ 00°0% ST'SHH'ESS 00°099'6£€'1$ (00'954"281$) 00°960°275'1$ SII0L UOHRLSIURUPY - 0T  Judwiiedsq ang
€L 0002295 00°SE£T°0ST 00* 6089791 00°55€°907 (00°00£°2) 00°659'807 sepuaby 13yl 03 Jagsues) 21166
85 £2'116'6 LL°88S°ET 00" 90192 00°005°€T 00" 00°00S’€Z 934 DIMBS pieD JpaId 00°€48
001 05 05°££9°S8 00* 00’ 00'8£9°s8 00’ 00'8£9's8 1sa13u] 00°248
001 00 00°000'59Z 00 00° 00000592 00’ 00000592 [ediuug 00°1£8
001 91 P8'6E T 00 00 00°S6€'vT (00°szz’01) 00°0Z1'sT 666'4$-000"T$ Juswdinb3 @ yoely 00"9£
18 6L°L11'S STL'TT 00° 60'T€7'T Y0'SHT'LT (96'575°2€) 00°T££'6S [en1de.4uoD) SpISING 00°++9
Y74 6£°0£6'S 1TH58°TT 00" 00’ 00°58£91 00° 00°682°91 sdiyssaquisw g sanq 00'z+9
001 4% 96°€£0'9 00’ 00" 8b'4£0°9 8b'¥£0'9 00’ sieuay 00°6£9
001 00' 00°Er9 00 00 00°€b9 00°€9 00’ Soueudlutely g sseday 00'8€9
£/ 1LSPT'y 62'877'1T 00° 0Z'01 00'bLE'ST 00°11€'8 00°€90°2 6uneoidng g bunuugd 00°S€9
S6 00°50T 00°256'T 00° 00°S6€ 00°£502 00°2€S'T 00528 buiysyang 00v£9
61 €LvTT'9 LTSTHT 00° 00’ 00'0SS2 00° 00°0S5°2 oAl 00°€£9
6L ShHILT §5'679'9 00 §9°'209 00'pbe's 00’ 00°vHE'8 suonedIunWwo) 00°Z€9
€8 90'bTH'LT ¥6'78L'v8 00 £€°/59'Y 00°£61°20T 00°Z8v'SsT 00°STZ92 SAVIAISS [RUOISSDY0Id 00°'1€9
€1 00°0b2'T 00092 00’ 00’ 00°000'C 00° 00°000' uoneanp3 g bujures) 00°0€9
0 006451 00" 00’ 00° 00°64S'T (00000'2) 00°6b5’€ s|edipoLad g syoog 00°£2S
001 SS'TH SH°092'ST 00 0065 00°208'sT (00°68099) 00'168°18 S$aseYdINg pood 00'92S
z8 YL 95°Z5€°61 00 00° 00°0£9'€z 00°00Z'6 00°0Ep'b1 000°T$ 4apun dinb3 g sjoo. [ews 00't2S
0 00°00C 00 00" 00 00°00¢ 00 00"00T sai|ddns oueusjuie/ieday 00°€TS
6L ¥b"098°91 $0"9SZ'%9 00 00 8b'91T'18 (zs'e8p'8g) 00°009'611 sal|ddns asipueysssw doys Yo S9'7LS
€6 98'vZ8 +1°089°01 00 95'8L1 00'S05'11 (oo'st1'eT) 00'029°+¢ salddng bugesado 00°22S
6€ 01°250'1 06°2£9 00" 00 00'524't 00" 00'522°1 saliddng 2210 00'12S
8t S9'192'1 SE'89L 00° 00 00°0£0°Z 00 00°0£0'2 Buipor/uuosun 00T
86 05'92L 05'0£9'6% 00’ 08'8z€’9 00°£0v"0S 00’ 00°20¥0S Siyausg Lp|esH sakojdwig 00°€TH
£ SH'696 S5°0€ 00’ 00’ 00°000'T 00°000'T 00" BWIIAO |euosesS (144
0s 85°SbS WSS 00" 618 00°001'1 00" 0070011 SWIHIAQ 00°CIt
0s G5°98T°9/ SHTH0'9L 00’ £5'059'T 00861251 (00°006'12) 00°860'vT2 sabem @ sauejes |euosess or'T1p
86 ¥0°059°c 96'629°01Z 00’ SL'682'12 00°082'¥1¢ 00°00S'z 00°08£'11Z sabem pue sauefes 00'TTH
comum._umm:_»:—u< - 0T Mr“mcb\_mmwm_ ang
Bzt
L6 /9'78E'/€$ vH'0/8°65T'T$ (00°000'5$) 19°£06'+01$ 11°€52'982'1$ 11°285°64$ 00°1£8'907°1$ JUDLIYDLIUG B B1RD [RWIUY 007 dd - 80 3USWiedaq GNS
BAIBSBId 353104 - TE  Juswiiedeq
ISNIdX3
OOZ IGRIN - TET  puny
.29y suoidesuel) suonoesuel | saouRIquInNdUg3 suonoesuesj ummuzm Sjusuwipusity uwabam co_unruwwo unoxy unoxy
/P3Si1 % QLA - 196png alA aii YIUOp JusLny pspuswy 1ebpng paydopy
siouy] %3m0 pwepy yr0g
PLOSI
JUNodDy dnjjoy apnjppxg IAIISII g
02/0£/90 - 61/10/,0 2buey 338 JS210,]

Hoday aduew.o043d 196png



€T 40 6 abeg

Wd 8€:9b:+0 0202/£0/£0 uo JaAe1) yar Aq uny

ST (cze8) grese 00 00’ 00°0ST 00 00°0ST unodde uondne $1013]10D e
78 ¥5°660'%S 9b'ST6'bbT 00’ TLL18'9TT 00'S70°66C 00 00°ST0’667 saxe) Apadoig e
BAISSBId 383104 ~ CTE iueui auﬂ
3INNIATY
adiisy m?.wmwun I$8404 ~ ZET
79'885°CE6$ (29'88¢'8£6%) 00°000'S$ £E€'6V6'9/7$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 10 00Z IGRIN - TET
%68 S1°655°2L€E S8°891'S10°¢ (00"000°s) Y6'€16'c0 00'8Z,°T8€’s (00°00Z°cST) 00°876'5£5’E SWV.LOL ISNIdX3I
%19 LL'LY6'S0E"T €2°08£'9£0'7 00" £2°€98°08p 00'822'z8E’E (00°002’cST) 00'826°S€5°E SIVLOL INNIAFY
[P0} 00Z 1GeIN - TET  pund
%68 ST'655'2/E$ S8'891'S10°c$ (00°000°5$) Y6'€16'€02$ 00'82/'78¢'c$ (00°002°¢S1$) 00'826'6£5'c$ SIVL0L 3SNIdX3
%68 S1'655'z/E$ S8'891°S10°c$ (00°000°5$) ¥6'€16'C07$ 00'82£'78E'c$ (00°002’cS1$) 00'826'SES'E$ SPI0L BALIDSId ISPI0Y - TE
SiRI0L
%001 £S°'1$ 8T'SY6'61$ 00°0% 00°0% 18°9v6'61$ 18°9v6'S$ 00°000'+1$ UOIBAIDSUOD | Y3IeBS3Y 007 - DY Justipeds;
001 90 P6'ESH'ST 00° 00 00'bSH'81 00'vSH'8T 00 sausbY JBYI0 0) Jajsuesy 166
66 06 01601 00° 00 00°0TT 00°0TT 00° [en3pR4UOD BPISIND 00'++9
+++ 00" 00° 00° 00 00 (00°009) 00009 s|ejuay 00°6€9
+++ 00 00’ 00 00 00" (00°000°01) 00°000°0T (ELIT 00°€€9
001 iy ¥7'678 00’ 00° 18'628 18628 00° SDINIIS [RUOISSIY0.] 00'T€9
001 00" 00°€SS 00° 00" 00°€SS (00"£p€) 00°006 saseydind poo4 00°925
+++ 00 00 00’ 00 00 (00°005"2) 00°005°C sayddns bunesado 00°22S
comum.szwmccu B yoieasay 007 ~ o] pcmEﬁmDmQ ang
%8 18 181°€01$ v9'952'€7S$ 00°0% 68°LbE'6ES SH'8EH'929% SH°088'vE$ 00°855'165% SeIC) BoueUIIMEK /SINIDRY ~ T Juswinedsq gng
001 00 00°€¥8'S 00° 00 00'€p8'E 00'€b8’E 00 666'b$-000T$ Juswdinb3 g ey 0092
001 00° 61°000"+ 00 00 61°000'% 61°000y 00 666¥$-000'2$ sbuipjing 00292
|94 LbP'T6E°E £5°802°8 00" WovE 00'009'1T 00'029 0008601 leneRuo) apisino 00'++9
(42 70°08€'T 86°619°C 00" 00° 00°000'S 00°000't 00'000c sjeyuay 00'6£9
S6 016597 06°€68'6t 00’ 85°S6¢€ 00°€SS°eS 00°€S6’+T 00°009°2¢ SoUBURUIRl B Sieday 00°8€9
18 L6'1/6'12 £0'826'c6 00’ b THT'S 00°006'STT 00° 00°006’STT sa0InBS AN Jgnd 00°££9
001 00" 00°5£9 00° 00° 00549 00°S£9 00’ Buysigng 00'¥£9
6L 95°08T ¥b°659 00" L7958 00°0b8 00" 00°0v8 suoRedjuNwWwe) 00°2€9
16 ¥6'01€'C 90'61€'2 00° 00°002 00°0£9'%T 00 00°0£9'42 S3DIAIDS [RUOISS3J0Id 00°1€9
0 00°06T 00° 00’ 00" 00°061 00 00061 uoneanp3 g burures) 00°0£9
69 €9°v5€E’T LESHO’E 00* 00 00°00%"% 00 00°00v't 000'T$ 4apun dinb3 1 sjooy jjews 00425
€8 $0'06%"t 96'82°22 00* 09°€S8'T 00°5424'9¢ 00 0054292 saliddns asueuauien/eday 00'€ZS
¥L 16°L6¥'11 6v°6L6TE 00° 9T b8H'T 00°2LLb'vh 00 00'LLY' v saljddng bugesado 00'zZ2s
0 000§ 00" 00* 00° 000§ 00 00°0S s3)jddns 2010 00°'12S
wu:m:wu:mm—a\mm_uzmumu - 8T M:mﬁf_mmmm ans
BAIaS3Id 153404 - 7€ Jusuniedsg
ISNIAX3
00Z IGRIN - TET P
p,ooy suonoesue. | suonoesues | S9dURIGUINDUT suooesSuRL | 19b6png SJUSWPUBLWY Jobpng uondisaq JunoNy hlijflenalV]
/Pasn % QLA -196png QLA ala Yo uaLny papuawy 396png paydopy
siou(j] %3uno)) prepsy 3oy

JUNO2DY dnyjjoy apnjox3
02/0£/90 - 61/10/,0 abuey a3eg

Hoday sduew.oyiad 306png

PLISIQ
JAIISIIJ

18910,




€T 40 01 ab6egd Wd 8€:9b:40 0202/£0/L0 U0 Janes) yar Ag uny

(o))
<t
89°0vb'pS$ (89°091°€$) 00°0$ 9Z°£55'001% 00'08Z'15$ (00°000°St$) 00'082'96$ SUT qer DAIRSaIg 3SDI04 - £ET
%96 LL°SST'8 £THHR'9TZ 00 6£'68€'1 00000522 00"000°SH 00°000'08T SIVLOL ISNIdX3I
%LL Sv"965'79 S5'€89'€TT 00" S0'Zb6°101 00°082'9/2 00 00°0829/2 SIViOL 3INNIATY
Ry _sur genry w?.www.ru 3§2404 - £€T
%96 ££°S51'8% £THb8'9TZ$ 00°0$ 6£°68€'1$ 00'000'57z$ 00°000'SH$ 00'000°081$ STVLOL ISNIdX3
%96 ££'551'8% £THH8'91Z$ 00°0% 6/°68€'1$ 00'000°Szz$ 00'000°SH$ 00°000°081$ i BAIDSUG ISDU0H - TE 1L
001 00 00'Z26'6€ 00" 00’ 00'226'6€ 00'7¢6°6€ 00" SanUSBY JBYIO 03 Jaysues| 71166
96 Yaard4 %] €/°SSL'9T 00 6£'68€‘1 00°8£0°581T 00'820°S 00"000°081 aoueinsug 00°9€9
+++ (0s°9971) 05991 00" 00 00 00 00 SRDINISS [RUOISSBJ0.d 00'1€9
DAIDS3Ud 158104 ~ 78 JuRedsg
3SN3dX3
%LL Sb'965'79% SS'E89'€1Z$ 00°0$ S0'/b6'T0T$ 00°082'9/2$ 00'0$ 00°082'9/7$ SIV.LOL INNIATY
%Ll Sb'965'79% SS'€89'€1Z$ 00°0$ S0'/b6°101$ 00'082'9/Z$ 00'0$ 00°082°9/2$ SIBIC | DAIISBIG 33404 - 7€
ST1 (8c761) 8€'6¢T 00" 00 00°0€T 00 00°0€T 06, 3s243)u! 5.10109]j0D 0£'T9¢
we (96'61+'2) 96'6TH'E 00 10'29 00"000'T 00 00°000'T sbujules Jusunsanug 0T°'19¢
Wl (8£°29) 8L'71T 00 00’ 00'0ST 00’ 007051 uncdde uondne $10398)(0D [4 3 4£3
9 £5'860°S9 £4'T06'607 00 #0°588'101 00°000°s/2 00 00°000°S5/2 saxe} Apadoyg 0T°11E
BAIBSBU 159404 ~ Z€  Juswiiedsg
INN3ARY
Suy gery BAIDSBId 15940 - €ET
¥6'229'1€$ (v6'229'1€%) 00'0$ P ELE'V6$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S[EI01 S4139Y SAJDSDIY 159104 - ZET Duny
%E6 92'€29'12 ¥£°162'08¢7 00" £1°981°¢¢ 00'ST6'10€ 00 00°ST16'10€ SIVIOL ISNIdX3
%18 0Z°9v2’cs 08'899'8t¢ 00" £§°655'921 00°S16'10€ 00 00°ST610€ SIVLOL INNIATY
S|EIC) 24139y JAIDSVUd ISVU0Y ~ CET pung
%E6 92'€79'12$ ¥£'162'082$ 00°0$ £1°981°zc$ 00'ST16'T0£$ 00°0$ 00'ST6'10£$ STVLOL ISNIdXT
%E6 92°€29'12$ v/'162'087$ 00°0% £1°981°7¢$ 00'ST6'10£$ 00°0% 00'S16°10£$ S|PIOL ®AIBSBAd 35RO - ZE  Jusuniedag
€6 9Z'€T9'12 ¥£'162'08¢ 00 €1°981°2¢ 00°ST6'10€ 00" 00'ST6T0€ SAWI 0T'ETh
DAIISBId umm\.Om ~Z£ ucwgﬁmmwﬁ
3SN3dX3
%18 0Z°9b7’ss$ 08'899'8+7$ 00°0% £G'655'921$ 00'ST6'10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16°10€$ SIVLOL INNIATY
%18 07°9b2'ES$ 08'899°8v¢$ 00°0$ £5°655'921$ 00'S16°10£$ 00°0$ 00'S16°10¢$ S[EI0) BAIDSALd I58104 - ZE  JusuiLedag
60T ((Za49) ¥L€91 00° 00 00051 00 00°0ST 06, 3s243)u) 5,40103]10) 0€°19¢
621 (£€'952) ££°95€’E 00 S8'TH 00°009°C 00 00'009'C sbujuies Juaunsaaug 07°19¢
SAIDSDdA }$3404 - r 4 ucw.&ﬁm&mm
INNIATY
3NJSY BAIDSIId umm..cu_ ~ZET pung
pooy suonoesuet) suonoesues | SIDURIGUINIUT suonoesueL | 19bpng SJUBWPUBLUY 19bpng uonAUCS3() 3LNodY JUNONY
/PasN % alA -196png aiA ala UIUOW JuBLIND papusiuy 19bpng paydopy
slowuyyl 4yune)) puepy Yooy
PLISIA
JuUnNOIiY as:o& Spnjox3 OEOwOHAH
0T/0€/90 - 61/10/£0 9buey 3320 JS910]

Hoday aduew.oiad 3o6png




€T 40 11 9beq Wd 8€:9b140 02707/£0/L0 U0 Janes) yor Aq uny

+++ (£6°€10°T) L6°€10°T 00" 11741 00 00° 00° sbuju.es Jusunsaau] 0T°19€

+++ (ST°'129'S) ST1T9's 00' 00°9¢/ 00° 00" 00 $93) J|ob Jnig ueipur £0° ¢
BAIBSBid 159104 ~ 2& udliuedsg WO

3INNIATY
ancidy asano) yog ‘dd - 1€
(Lb'T0b$) Lb'C0v$ 00°0% (8¢'68%) 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% SIEI01 yed oig “foud yded *d'y - pge E
+HH+ (00°¢£8) 00°/€8 00 00211 00 00 00’ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
+++ (Vi3 x489) LY'6ET'T 00° 972 00" 00 00 SIVIOL INNIATY

SiejoL 3ed yig "foid "ded 'd'd - 0£€

+++ (00°££8%) 00°/£8% 00°0%$ 00°211$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0% SIWLOL 3SNIdX3
+++ (00°££8%) 00°2£8% 00°0% 00°CI1$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°0% SIPI0] BAIDSBIG 159104 - TE  JUBL
+++ (00'z11) 00°Z11 00" 007211 00 00" 00 sjeyusy 00'6£9
+++ (00°s22) 00°SZZ 00’ 00° 00' 00 00* SIDINIBS [RUOISSDJ0Id 00'1€9
BAIDSBIG ISBI0Y ~ ZE  Juswiedag
ISNIdX3
+++ (£b'6£2'1$) LY'6ET'TS 00°0$ 29'7¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIVLOL INNIATY
+++ (b'6£T'1$) Lb'6ET'T$ 00°0$ 79'27$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0% S|PI0] BAIDSIId ISBU0Y - ZE wipedag
+++ (LbecT'T) LY6ET'T 00’ 9 00 00 00 sbuiuses Jusunsanug 0T°'19¢
JAIDSDI ISVI0 ~ € w
1ed aiig fold 3de) 'g'd - ggg  pung
90°S9v'z$ (90'59+'2$) 00'0$ 0v"v12'2793% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% SIEI01 VSSId 9AIISBId 359404 - GET
%E8 04'0£L’€E 0€'550'291 00 IR T4 WA 00°982°561 00" 00'982'561 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
%78 9L°561'9€ ¥2°065'6ST 00’ 18°6£5'6/ 00°98/°56T 00" 00'98/°561 SIV.LOL INNIATY

SIEICL VSSId DAIDS3Id 158404 - 9€T

%E8 0£°0£L'€5$ 0£'550°291$ 00'0$ 1¥°SCE'21$ 00°98/'561% 00°0% 00'982'S61% ST.LOL ISNIdX3
%E8 0L'0£/’EE$ 0£'650°291$ 00°0$ 1H°62€'/14 00°98£'s61$ 00'0$ 00°98/'561$ S[PI0)L SMIDSBIE 159504 - ZE  Jusipedsg
€8 0£°0€L'€E 0€£'550'291 00" ST LT 00'98/'s6T 00 00°98/'S6T QJRIPAWNDI4 OT'Eld
BAIDSBId 18810 - ZE  ualiedag
ISN3dX3
%78 9/°S61°9¢$ ¥ 065'651$ 00°0$ 18°6£5'6/$ 00'982'561$ 00'0$ 00'98/'561$ SIVLOL INNIATY
%8 9/°661°9c$ $2°065'651$ 00°0$ 18'6€5°64$ 00°98/'S6T$ 00°0$ 00'98£'S61$ SIEJ0| DAIBSBId 353104 - 2 uBwedag
90T (0g9) 0€°901 00 00 00001 00 00°00T 06, 3S8193u1 5,10109}j0D 0€°T9¢
61T (0£°18%) 0£'186't 00 $ 947 0070052 00 00°005"C sBuiules Jusunsaau] 01'19¢
8/1 (0t'99) o181 00" 00° 00°s8 00 00's8 unodoe uoRINe $1019)10D [ANALS
18 91°06£°9€ ¥8°0S€'9ST 00 05'T6v'6L 00'T0T'€61 00 00°T01°€61 saxe} Apadold 01°'11E
@>._wmm._& 3$8.104 - ré Mcwﬁﬁmmwﬁ
ANNIATS
VSSId BAIS31d 153404 - €T P
pooy suonoesues| suonoesuelj SIVULIGUINDUT suonoesuel | 196png SJUBWPUS WY 39bpng uondunsag Junoddy WNoXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png QLA ala LU0l UALND papusiuy 12bpng paydopy
siouryy] “3uno) puep] Yoy
PISIqQ
JUNodDYy Q::O,m SPNjOX3 QEOmOHm

0Z/0£/90 - 61/70/£0 sbuey a3eq }S910,

Hoday aduewio)idd 3o6png



€T Jo T abeq Wd 8€:9v'0 0202/£0/£0 U0 Janex) yar Aqg uny

+++ (29°216'67%) 29°L16'67$ 00'0$ £2'792% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°03$ SAIISAUd 358404 - 7€
+++ (29°£16°67) 9'L16'6C 00 €279 00 00’ 00° sbuluses Jusunsanug 0T'19¢
SAIBSDId 188404 - 7§ g o
INNIATY
Surdwe) g Aemjpds J8punyy pnot - 9g¢
(S£°588'14+$) SEYTH'991$ 00°0$ 9£'Z81'Sy1$ (00°19+50€$) (00'19°50€$) 00°0$ SBI0L 4w PPRISUOD B 5I52J04-d01ARQ - SEE
%81 96'84'01S v0'ZSH0TT 00 L 08y 00°'1€£6'079 00°T9%’S0E 00°0Lb'STE STVLOL ISNIdX3
%88 19°€65°8€ 6€'9£8'9/2 00 80°€99'SpT 00°04b'STE 00 00'0/+'STE STVLOL INNIATY
siejo ] adwy pngsuo) g sisalog-dopaaq - £ p
%81 96°8/b'015$ b0'2SH'011% 00°0% 2L°08v$ 00'1£6029% 00'19+°S0E$ 00'04¥'S1E$ SIVLOL ISNIdX3
%81 96'8/+'015$ b0'TSH'OT1S 00°0$ 2L°08v$ 00'1£6°029% 00°19b'50$ 00°0Zt'S1€$ S|BI0] BAJBSBI 15BM04 ~ € juswilieds
+++ (veeev'ee) PE'EEYTT 00* 00 00 00 00° 000’5$ 49A0 Juswdinbz B Yoeyy 00'89/
€1 00°1€6'8€S 00°000°¢8 00" 00" 00'1€6'029 00°T9%'S0€ 00°04+'STE 000'ST$ 430 aunpnnsesug 00°29£
+++ (00°s¥6) 00°Sv6 00 00" 00 00 00 $59460.d U1 uoRINISUOD 00°59/
+++ (0£°€£0°S) 0L'€L0's 00" 7,08k 00 00 00° 666'61$-0002$ a1npnyseyu] 00°€9¢
SAIBSBIg 353404 - 8 mﬁwa
3SN3dX3
%88 19'€65°8¢$ 6€'9/8'9/7$ 00°0% 80°€99'S11$ 00°04b'STES 00°0% 00'04+'STES SIVLOL INNIATY
%88 19'€65°8c$ 6£'9/8'9/2$ 00°0$ 80°€99'SH1$ 00'04t'S1€$ 00°0$ 00°0/b'STES 101 DAIBSBA 383404 ~ 7€ Juswniedsg
689 (9g¢¥1) 9e LT 00° 00 00'5Z 00 00°sT 06, 352433U! S,10103]j0D 0€'19¢
L2b (z8'621°9) [4:3 744" 00 SS'111 00°SpT 00" 00°SpT sBulules Jusunsanu] 01°'T9€
8L€ (15°081) 16°SHT 00 00 00°59 00 00'S9 unodJe uonone s10303110) [4% 51
98 0£'150'SH 0£°€81°0LT 00° £5°TSS'SHT 00°S€Z's1E 00 00°S€2'S1E soxe) Apadold 01'11E
CLEE AP 3590104 ~ r4
INNIATY
idwi pngsuo) g $I53104-dOPAS( - GEE  Puny
(ze-s8e's1$) TCS8E'L1$ 00°0% 1T°HE8'T$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% SIEICL JA0IAIU] DS4N0D JIOD "d'd - TEE  puny
+++ 00 00 00* 00 00 00 00 STVLOL 3SNIdX3
+++ (zzsse's1) [44L5: 14 S 00* 1T€8'T 00 00 00" STVLOL ANNIATY
Bl y w>o;u§~ 25IN0Y 0D "dg'd ~ T€E pung
+++ (zz'sge’z1$) TTS8E /1% 00°0% 11'4€8'T$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% SILOL 3INNIATY
+++ (zz's8e’z1$) 2T'S8E' LTS 00'0$ 11°v€8°1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% SIBI0L SAIISBId IS804 - 2E  Jusunsedaq
+++ (00°0t+'01%) 00°0b+'01$ 00°0$ 00°180°1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% S[PI0L puUnd e JI09 dd - 68 Juswipedaq qng
+++ (00°0b+'01) 00°0¥H'01 00" 00°'180'T 00 00" 00 $83J 4106 Ynig uelpug €0°LbE
pund Jej 3109 d4 - 68 waledsq gng
++4+ (00°01€) 00°0T€ 00" 00 00 00" 00" 3NUBARI J3Y10 - SNo3UL|ISIKN ¥6°69€
IAITSTUd 1SBI04 - g Jusuwipedsg
INNIATFY
W>O»QEH Nm..:OU 3109 "d"d - TEE Dpung
P o9y suofoesuel suonoesues | saoueIqundug suoippesuetj uwmusm Sjusiipusuwy uwmn:m :o_ua_\_uwwﬁ_ Junoddy JUNOXY
/P3SN % QLA - 196png atA atA YIUOW Jualiny papuawy 39bpng pajdopy
siouf)] 43uno)) puesy yooy
PLISI
JUno22Y dnjjoy apnjoxy IAI9SaIqd

1910,

02/0£/90 - 61/10/£0 2buey a3e(Q

Hoday aduew.oad 396png




€7 40 €1 abed

Wd 8€:9b'+0 0202/£0/£0 uo Janer) yar Aq uny

£€7£01'888'7$ (E£'89€'¥02’E$)  00°000°S$ ST°Z89'81HS (00°19Z°11£$) (00 1¥5"20v$) 00°087°96% S0 5 ©
%It (Z€°£S5'188) 7€°LL0'925'8 (00°000°5) I8'€€T'9b’T 00'025'6£9°2 00'160'299 00°62°££6°9 SIVLOL ISNIdX3
%EL 10°055°900°2 66°80£'1ZE'S 00 90'916'%99'T 00°652'82€'2 00°055"¥52 00°60£°€£0" SIVIOL INNIATY
SjeIC) 1
(£8'5£0"1€$) /8'SE0'TES 00°0$ (08'026%) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 01 pung UnIeKW UIAIRW - 809
+++ (¢S'128'1H) LS5TTS' T 00 88'SE6 00 00 00’ STVLOL ISNIAX3
+++ (b25522) vb'L8SCL 00 80'ST 00 00° 00 SIVLOL INNIATY
S[PICL pUnd UILIRKW UIAIRH - 809  Duny
+4+ (£5°125'TH$) (S'125'1v% 00°0$ 88°GE6$ 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ SIVIOL ISNIdX3T
+++ (£5°'125'1+$) £S'TTS' 1% 00°0$ 88'5€6$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°03% SIEI0] BALRSBId 159104 - TE  Juslunedsg
+++ (66°696) 66'696 00° 00* 00 00 00’ 000ST$ 12A0 ainjonnsesyuy 00292
+++ (0£°£56'0€) 0£°£S6°0€ 00° 00 00 00" 00° $594601d Ul uopPNAISUOD 00°59Z
+++ (88°€65°6) 88°€65'6 00" 88°SE6 00* 00" 00* 666'51$-000"2$ aanpnnseyuy 00°€9/
BAIBSBIg 1S9404 -~ rd3
3SN3dX3
+++ (bb155°22$) bb'L55°'24$ 00'0$ 80°ST$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ SIVLOL 3NNIATY
+++ (bh'£85'24$) Yb'(55'TL$ 00°0% 80°ST$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% QMIDSTUG 158104 - TE  Judilnedsg
+++ (00°00t'22) 00°00+'2L 00 00° 00 00 00* 1sNJ) utHepy uiney 0Z7'v9¢
+++ (bb28T) bbLST 00° 80'ST 00 00 00 sbulu.es Jusunsanug 0T'19¢
BAIDSDI 1SVI0Y ~ ra
3NNIATY
PURj UIBW UIARW - 809  puny
£8'061'£/6'1$ (£8'061°246'T$)  00°0$ (59°££9975$) 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ sel0 Buidwe) )3 Aemipids Jopuny) pnot - 98¢ puny
+++ (6v'801°200'7)  66°801'£00°C 00° 88'S£697S 00 00 00" STIVLOL ISNIdX3I
+++ (z9°'£16'67) 79°L16'6C 00" £2°79¢ 00 00 00 STVLOL INNIATY
ste30] Burdwe) g Aemyjids sspunyy pnot - 9g¢  pury
+++ (66'801°200°2$)  66°801°£00°7$ 00°0$ 88'S£6'925% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ STV.LOL ISNIdX3
+++ (6+°801°200°7$)  64°801°£00'z$ 00°0$ 88'6£6'975% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% SIEI0] BALDSBId 158404 - ZE Juswieda(
+++ (sz'10€'22) STT0€'LL 00" 00" 00" 00° 00’ 15919)u] 00°2/8
+++ (S£°5.8°912°1)  S£su8'91/1 00" 88°S£6°92S 00* 00 00" 0007ST$ J9A0 ainponaseyu] 00°£92
+++ (SE'TH9°95T) SETH9'95T 00° 00° 00* 00 00 ssalboud ul uondN.ISUO) 00°59/
+++ (Y1 062799) $1°062'9S 00" 00 00" 00 00 000°T$ 45pun dinb3 g sjoo jjews 00'v2S
SAIBSDId }$3a40y - 4 u.cmfc:ﬁmama
3SN3dX3I
+++ (29°216°62%) 79'L16'62$ 00°0$ €779 00'0% 00°0$ 00°03% STVLOL INNIATY
Buidwe) g Aemjpds JBpunyy pnot - ggg  pund
p.ooy m:o_“_.umm:m\_.r mco_ﬁmmcm\; mwucp_nE:ucu m:o_wumm:g._. uwmtzm ﬂ:mEUCwE/\ uwa_u:m co_ua_\_uwwo Junodny N0y
/P3SN % Q1A -136png alA alA YIUoW JuaLingy papuswy 196png paydopy
sioug(] “unoy) puepsy ooy

Junoy dnjjoy apnppx3

0Z/0£/90 - 61/10/,0 2bury sjeq

Hoday aouew.04ad 3ob6png

PSI
QAIISIIJ

1$910,]




Rock
Island
County

July 8% 2020

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE COUNTY BOARD:

Accompanying this letter is the Treasurers’ monthly report of Financial Status as of
June 30", 2020 and Interest received on Forest Preserve Funds invested for the month
of June, 2020, as the twelfth month of the fiscal year, compared with the prior year
follows:

Current year interest for June, 2020 $ 806.00
Prior year interest for June, 2019 $ 10,703.00
Current year accrual endirig June 30™ 2020 $ 80,745.00
Prior year accrual ending June 30™, 2019 $144,839.00

Monthly interest for May was averaging a little under .50%

NOTE: AGAIN-The Forest Preserve General Account and Niabi Zoo account balances
are not final for the month of June. 90% of the receipts are in, but uploading of revenue
files is tedious as IT has to correct them before we can upload them into New World
System for this report for monthly balancing to checkbook and bank statement. -

Thanks for your patience.
Contact me if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,

Hnie Cuit
Louisa Ewert
County Treasurer

LE/mc

LOUISA EWERT, COUNTY TREASURER
SUE ALBERTS, CHIEF DEPUTY
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS
PO Box 3277. Rock Island IL 61204-3277
Phone (309) 558-3510 * Fax (309) 558-3511

www rockistandcounty org

53



020z '8 Ainr ‘Aepsaupapp

1 jo | sabeyq

uewdey) Aosepy .sosn

08'880'66€'v$ LI ¥20'L61°ES Spun4 g} :[ejo} pueso
89'ZZt'vo8 09°L0%'#9% pung uiew uiniew 809 pung ugiew uien 809
SE'0L6'8¥0°'LS 9Z'866'¥0L'L$ Buidwe? ' Aemjidg sapuny] pnod 9e¢  Budwed ¥ Aemjpdg sapunyy pno oge
LL9ES LIPS £€9'€2/6'69Z$ Jdwy onygsuo) 9 sjsalo4-dojanaq See  sdwijonisuo) @ s)salo4-dojeasg GEE
9£'9G8'€LS Gz'zeneLs dacudwy 9SIN0Y JI09 "d' 4 (£33 anodw| asin0 4109 ‘o' 4 Lee
6% ¥0S'G6$ L8°18Y'56% 1ed avig ‘foid 1ded ‘g4 oee 18d g “foid 1ded "d 4 oee
21°106°292% L8681'v61$ VSSId dai9s31d 159104 o€l VSSI4 8nesald 1saio4 9€l
€6°GLL'1GES 8y'8¥0°162$ SU| ger] anasal 1Sa104 (X4 Su| qer] anasald }S9105 £et
¥6'6£6°0L23 09°026'6913 AuNdY aMSS3ALd 1S104 ZEL A8y INIISALd 159104 ZsL
L$#099°125% £6'6Z2'¢6L$ 007 iqeIN 345 007 1qeiN 34
96°122'¢62°1$ 29LGL'6PLS 3MBSAUd 153104 (144 MBI JS8u0 oct
douejeg Buipuzy asuejeg Bujuuibag uonduosaqg pung Buykeq pung Buihed uondussag pung

JuUN0J2Y - pung Ag poday ‘Bugysi] Asewwng
0202Z/0¢/9 :33eq 01 - 0Z0Z/4/9 23 Woi

Hoday pun4 ssol)

SHONVIVE UNI11 AARHSIad ISAT0T

1014381Q A0Sl 1$9104 DY

54



020z 'z Anp ‘Aepsany 1 Jo | sebey

uewdey) Aosepy 19sn

——— e
6V SFL 083 = *xxxxLSHIAINT HLVA-OL GVAX d Jwrrrs

00'508s = 0202 “ANNL NI QIANIVI LSTIALNI ‘d'd spun 01 :e101 pUBIS
80°GLS pundy uuew wAsey 809 pun4 ulueW unuepy 809
£€2'2928 Buidwe) 3 Aemijids sapuny . pno gee  Buidwe) ¥ Aemyidg sepuny) pnoi 9ee
GG LLLS Jdwij jonnsuon sjsalo4-dojanag Gee  duwi Jonnsuo) ¥ sisaso4-dojanag GES
LLLs anoidwi 8s1n0Y JjI09 "d'4 LEE anoidw| 8suno) Jjo9 "4 4 L€€
[4c K443 1ed axig "foid 1ded "4 4 oee ied anig “loid 1ded g 4 oee
LELPS VSSId anssald 153104 g€l VSSid anesald isalo4 9€L
10'29% Su} qer aaesald 158104 cel Suj qery aAJasald 183104 £cL
S8'LPS INBY MBS 158104 [4%) A9y anesald 15304 zgL
Sb'0€S 007 IqeIN L€l 007 IqeiN LEL
G9°661L$ dMIBS3Id }SAI0H 0L 9MBsal 153104 oel
3:.9,0 rejog uoiduasaqg pung Buifey pung Buikeyq uonduosaqg pung

Junoddy - puny Ag poday ‘Bugsi Lsewwng
0202/0¢/9 :33eQ o1 - 0Z0Z/1/9 ;818 WOl
0202 "ANIIT NI TANTVE IS TaLNT Hoday pung sso.i)
TATASTAd IS a908 1213S1Q dAI9SAId 183104 DIY

55



56

|

%ET'LL 0L0e.'ee Meee'lL - - - - - - - L1°960°LS VSSid dd 9EL
(%ES'¥ L16SL'8 - 62'9¢€ 06°€50°L - - - - - 96°6¥G'6 qen d4 e€El
|%91°L 9z'¢€29'le ol'egL’ze | - - €00 - - - - 6€°608'€S sy d4 (44}
00’004 %10°LL G1'665°2LE | 82°620'v¥L | L5088CH SL'¥00°L1 - (00°000°c) (00°000°G) - - 60°€L¥'9L5 00z el
yrvly'l %¥0°6 06°19¢°'122 85'806°251 | L¥'€29'00€ | 88'22¢°01 L6'¥¥ - - - 00°00S 98°12¢'¥89 |eJ8usg) ol
saull Joays 1ebpng a0uejeg lioiAed swie|o al ¥ $,0d $,0d Yiuo Sy sabueyd duejeg SweN # pung
sdouejeg Jo snuaasy | |elubiQ Jo paJaqunouaun Buipuejsinp Joud ppy paaoiddy paJaqwnouaun pun4
40 10 swie|n puadg 0} Yo % uauny Ww
| peigng |
%0 SY93yD oduejeg |eu |
og pinoys Spung aAnlasald jsalo4
| funoy puejs) yooy

020¢2/0€/9




57

ﬂ | ﬁ w , ] | |
- %92 L 66221 El ' 8¥582z | - - - - - - - 98°216'GE VSSId d| %€l
- %26 71 02°864'82 - 1e0z1's - - - - - - 10°'616°9€ Qe a4, €L
- %29EL T vo6LrSy 8r69z0c | - - - - - - - ZLebLSL ooy di| ZEL
- %802 17'688'89 | 88'6L¥'€0Z | vz elz'zee | 158889 | - 00'6S¥'8€ | 000SL'9cz | - _001iS'98 | 01812282 007 LEL
12968 %869 v 6Y8'SPL | SYI¥6'091 | 85'896'SY | £9°068°C) - - - oevs) | - 08°906'¥9€ [e13USS o€l
Soul| 193US 18Bpng soueeg | jjoiked Swiep ar YR SOd  [SOdWWON | srv | sebueup souejeg SWeN | #pung
8ouejeg Jo snuanay [ewbio jo palaquinousun | Buipueysinp | Joud ppy | * psaoiddy | pasaqunousun pun4
40 10 swiely puads 0} Yo % | | * | weuny | _ 7 | ﬂ
m 7 W | wengns | ‘ ﬁ | |
%0 s}o8yD soueeg el)
ag pinoys Spung aAlasald }salo4
AQuno) puejs] yo0y
6102/0€/9 _ _ T | _ | —




58

| W N B L
91'86¥°05 08'98%'€9 - - 08'98%'c9 LS128' VW vbISS'TL | ee0SheE | pundg unrey unely gog
S€'898'22. | Lv'vE0TZS BE - | Lb'VE0'ZZG  6¥'80L'2007 | 291662 | vm.mmw_movd‘?woﬁm;__am 11 gee
00'L0¥'ZvL | ¥9°0LZ'68T | 96'821°015 _ l9'€6S'8E | 66651199 | VOZSYOLL | 6€9/8'922 | O'LEL V6V JsuoDPsIsalog ‘AeQ)  gee
L9'¥00°0L 9€£'958'€/ bo- - 9£'9G8'c/ - 2Z'G8E L1 vLLIb'9G dwy es100 Ji09|  1eg

- | 6v°Z6€'S6 - - 6¥'26€'G6 00'2€8 [ reczy 2006696 | wed ag]  oge
8/°€56'69 | ££°698'857 |0L08L'6E | or'g6l'oe LTY0v'95T | 0£'550'29L ¥2065'65) | ££'698'85Z vSSIddd 9l
99'906'69 26'6/8'SS¢E 1 12851°8 | G¥'965'29 ¥Z'6EY'10€ | ezTvr8'olT GS'€89'ClZ | 26'665'40E qerdd|  egl
LE'€L0'9€L Z0°L16'T6C 9z'€29'lz 0Z'9¥Z'€S 80'¥62'092 ¥1°162'082 08'899'8¥Z 20'LI6'l6T amey d4| zgl
SEOLI'6LS'L | SSOBEECTT | G1'665'2.¢€ LL'I¥6'S0E'L | €6°200°061 $8'891'SL0'E | €2°082'920'C | 6596921 L | 00z gl
0.'520'626 0L 80€‘TEE'T 06°19€'1ee | /6'690'L€9 | £9°009°126 01'86/'169'C | £0°'0L0'SZZ'Z | 02°88€°88E"} [essusD|  ogl

CINETEN aouejeg apep 194 PanIaoay 1A aoueeg ajeq o) ajeq 0 61/0€/9 JO sweN pung # pung
YIUo G pung U@uw_._QO._QQNCD 1ON wwwcmn_xw 1ON w03C0>®N_ pun4 «C@.::O wmwcmaxm 6L/L/IL BNUBARY 6L/L/. (se aouejeg pung
|__pajebpng pejebpng
soouejeg pun4
Spung aAJasald }salo4
Auno) puejs) ooy
10202/0€/9 B ] [ T | |




59

|

G9°/68'6 T6'8LE°0E R P o - 16'82€£'0€ €V'G8L'8LlL 1 2£°289'LL TNc.N:w.ON w!oc:u_ UMeN UINBW 809
cg'Lll'sel Yy'v19°205c - P Prv19°206'C 96°¢9/°12L') 18'822'1L cL'6rL'8GL'py _ dwegghemids |7 9ee

- 96'S£6°62T | 19°2€2'80€ 6.660°L1 Lm.mmc.mmv | 629 LPE L2'6el'6.2 96'00.°'68% JsuoQgsisalod "AneQg . geg]
oLzvl's | 88'VL6'Ly I Lo _ 88'v/6'LY | ¥0'88G°291 | 09°GL¥'LE 2e°180'v81 dwj 85109 Jj09 LEC
08'vv0'y 0€'ST8'V6 - T - 0€'G18'v6 - Ge'LL6') G6',£8°26 yred mv__m_“ 0gg
G0'€50°29 | 65°€8L°LCC | 66°22LCL vzole'ez ¥£'065°212 LO'P¥G 291 | 82°0G€'LG1 | 65°€8L°L¢e VSSid n_n: 9¢l
1G°19¢€22 | 88°€0L€8T 1 0,86L'82 | 8622829 L 09'6.9'6v2 0e°L0g'v9l 20'605°'.€2 88°1LE9/1 ger d4 el
ogeeL'szl 6/°888T6¢ Y9'6.¥'GY L 05'6€2'LL  £6'821'99Z | 9£°65£'882 . 06'665292 6.°888°16¢ aidy d4 cel
LO'BLS Pib'L 8Y°0SLVST'T L¥'688°89 €2'062'629 91'68¢'86G 6G°86€' LG A 12'G86'2¥6'C 81'208'20Z'L _ 0oz Lel
8.°10.'9.6 | TL96ETTET | P1'698'Sy1 | L¥'ieg'ele | 8E'PS6'PPLL 9€°L/8'8¥L'C | £6'82v'286'L L2.6E'L1E"L [elsusg ocl

anasay aouejeg apeI 19A PaAISOaY 19 | aouejeqg aje( o} ajeq o) 81/0€/9 jo aweN pun4 # puny

YJuop g pung pajeudoiddeun | JON sasuadx3 | | ON senuansy punjjusuny sesuadx3 81/1// | enuaney g|/L/. se aouejeg pung

psjebpng pajebpng
saouejeg pung
Spung aAlasald }saio4
Aunog puejs| yooy
ﬁ ‘

6L02/0€/9

|

1 |




08°981'€9 88'GE6 - 00°000'%9 89°¢CY pund uiuep uiniep 809
L¥'¥€0'22S 88'G£6°'92S 00°000'8¥0°L | G£0./6 dwedghem)ds 17 9€e
66'GSL LIy L 08Yy - 00°000'992 LL'9E9'GYL | IsuoDRIsalo4-'AsQ Gee
9€°968'c. - - 00°000°'c. 9€°968 dwj 85409 4109 Leg
61'26£'G6 oocLL - 00°000'G6 670G yied axig 0€eg
/11'105'292 - - 00°000°'c8L L1'105'6. VSSId d4 oc|
Y2 6EV'LGE 62°9¢€ - 0000062 €6'G2/'20L qer] d4 €cl
¥S'6€6'0.2 - - 00°000'¥¥L ¥5'6£6'921 alllsy d4 cel
06'6.9'8.p 16°086'Ch - 00°000'%9 L¥'099'/SY ooz LEL
09660266 06°/80'20¢ - 00°000'G.9 05'/81L°619 jelsusn 0cl

aouejeg ysen swie|n SJUSW]SaAU| | SjuBLW)SaAU] ysen aweN pun4 # pung

wie | -buo

saouejeg yse)

sSpun4 9Al9sSald }sa104

INO-3s0|D 0202/0€/9]

AQunoj puejs| }20y
I

60



| ; i
: I

16'8.£'0E 28’9 - 00°000°'0¢ €.°98¢ , pung uiep uinepy ! 809
Pr¥19'206'C L6ELLTL . 00°000'6L5'C | s£'887 | dwepghemids 17 9¢e
GE'80v'9Cy | 00'8ELL - | 00°000°.2¥ GE'9YS ‘JsuodRiIsalod-"AsQ Gee
88'v/6 LY 19°/68'¢G1 - 00°000°€c0z  [(S¥'/9L°L) dw 8s109 Jj09 A%
0€°G1L8'v6 - - 00°000'v6 0€Gl8 uied a3ig oce
glovi'Lie | - - 00°000'v22 (8z'es8'9) | VYSSId d4 ocl
11°880'66¢C ' LE02L'8 - 00°000°20¢€ cyr'80¢ _ geir d4 c€el
05°€9'692 - - | 00°000'G/2 (06'9€5°6) allay d4 [4543
£€8'2€/2°69G vec'zle'eee - 00°000°c88 (£6'¥66'v2) 51974 LEL
Z8EY8LLLL 62'G98'9F - 00°000'98L‘L ((68°062°'L2) |eJauen) 0cl

aouejeg ysen swie|D SJUSWISOAU| | SjUBUISSAU| yseo awepN pun4 # puny

wia | -buo

saouejeg yseo

sSpun4 aAIasald }sa104

-

IN0-3s01D 6102/0€/9]

Auno) puejs o0
‘

_

61



Indian Bluff Clubhouse Report — July 2020

June Sales Numbers: 2020 2019 2018
Rounds played: 2,775 3,699 3,628
Golf Revenue’s: $63,216.99 $72,047.18 $70,922.14
Concession’s: $10,242.14 $20,415.48 $20,056.25
ProShop: $3,953.15 $4,969.52 $5,270.44
Improvement Fund: $3,786.75 $4,597.75 $4,574.25
Total Revenue for June: $78,422.28 $97,432.18 $96,473.83
Pass Sale Revenue $1,010.00 0 $225.00
Avg S/Player $27.80 $26.34 $26.53

June was once again heavily influenced by the covid-19 restrictions in place. The positives were
that the golf course was allowed to have foursomes play in a group, but they had to take
separate carts. The state allowed tee time spacing of ten minutes per group. The separate golf
cart restriction did not allow the golf course to host league play in June. Indian Bluff host a
large number of leagues, and we simply did not have enough carts to allow us to have the
leagues play. Outing play was prohibited by the State of lllinois. The numbers in June were
down overall, and that is almost all due to the lack of league play. With normal league
numbers for the past few years, Indian Bluff lost over 1200 league rounds to the covid-19
restrictions in June. Had leagues been able to play, it appears golf numbers would have been
up nearly 10% for the month. Heat set in to end the month and play declined as the weather
got hot. Under the circumstances, | would call June very successful.

The good news in June was that the demand for golf was rather high. Thru the middle part of
the month the golf course was routinely filled with players, some weekends even posted better
numbers than weekends in which we have hosted golf outings in the past. Even more good
news was that Indian Bluff routinely saw many players that we normally do not see. Many of
these players were younger than 40, and age group that golf has been struggling to attract in
recent years. To add to the good news, | believe we saw more players under the age of 12 than
we have seen in the last few years combined. The big question will be as things return to near
normal, will these players continue to play. But the good news is, that this age groups does
have interest in golf.

Looking ahead into July, the state has loosened the golf restrictions further. League play is now
able to take place, and the state has allowed two rider golf carts. A little over half the leagues
have decided to play abbreviated season in the second half of the year. The league numbers
are down a little bit, but | expected that under the current situation. Outings are now allowed,
with certain guidelines in place. Indian Bluff has come up with a plan to host golf outings in the
second half of the season. The downside is a large portion of the outings have decided to
cancel with the risks of the coronavirus and large gatherings. 62



Loud Thunder
Report to Committee June 2020

June was a very busy month here at Loud Thunder Forest Preserve. Staff has been mowing the grounds,
cleaning facilities, and picking up trash as needed. We have made it a point to clean all restrooms on
the property twice daily on Friday through Sunday when the usage is the highest here on the preserve.
Our trails have been closed to horses and bikes due to wet conditions and we were building a new
bridge that was out of commission during construction. The new bridge is now complete and should last
for years to come.

Camping has been phenomenal, and folks have been coming out in droves. We have been completely
sold out of our 85 available sites on four of the six weekends that we have been open this season. On
the two weeks that we did not sell out completely, we came very close, and we had poor camping
weather forecasted. | have been fielding a large volume of interested posts on Facebook in regard to
when we will open our new campsites. We have also received a lot of questions in the office from
patrons who can’t wait to get into our new sites.

The Lake George Boat Rental has been breaking records every weekend we have been open this season.
| feel that West Lake being closed and the Covid19 pandemic have contributed to folks staying local and
renting boats like crazy. Staff has had to sterilize all life jackets and boats in between uses at the boat
rental which has helped to instill trust in the public that we are doing all we can to keep them healthy
when they visit Loud Thunder. We did see a slight slowdown in boat rentals during the hottest hours of
the day last weekend, but still managed to surpass any prior years weekend revenues. Hopefully, this
trend continues, and we continue to generate a lot of funds while providing a valuable service for our
patrons.

Valley is done moving dirt and grading on the campground improvement project. Their contractor
seeded the campground in Deer Haven two weeks ago and the grass is currently about 3/4” tall. | am
afraid that these 90 plus degree days will scorch the new grass and kill it. We are still restricting traffic
from both Deer Haven and the Horse corral sites as we do not want folks driving on the freshly planted
lawns and or wrecking the finish grading that valley has done in these areas.

To date the river levels have been to high for me to put my docks into the Andalusia Slough. It looks like
levels will fall low enough for me to finally put them in this week, and hopefully the river stabilizes for a
few weeks so that | can leave them in for a while. We are currently applying for a grant to make ADA
compliant dock system that can stay in the water all season long. I will keep this committee in the loop
moving forward as this process unfolds.

Throughout the last seven or eight years | have had issues with water samples at our Riverview well. My
main issues have revolved around the several failed water samples that | get each year. A little over a
week ago | experienced a failed water sample for E.coli in the well which | have never had before. The
state immediately required that | lock the door and do not allow any patrons to use the water for any

63



reasons until | can get two consecutive passing tests. We shocked the well the day after I received the
results then we flushed the well and took a water sample which passed on the Wednesday leading up to
the Fourth of July weekend. The second sample was taken on Thursday before the Fourth and failed for
bacteria. | have now been without a shower building or running water for two weekends and have
started to look for quotes to drill a new well if that is what the committee decides to do. Monday
morning | took three additional samples from the well to see if | could get them to pass, and | will be
taking another three samples Wednesday 7/8 again as this is the advice I have received from the well
professional that | use here on the preserve. If | can get two consecutive samples to pass then | can
open the shower building, but I still need to find the root of the problem so that | can be supplying our
patrons with safe water while they are staying on the preserve.

Finally, I have been able to secure funding for herbicide applications to prepare for six prairie plantings
this late fall/winter from the United States Fish and Wildlife Service. They are paying just over $500 to
help me prepare these sites. This is a partnership that has been very beneficial to Loud Thunder and the
District as a whole, and | wanted to acknowledge them in my report.

Ben Mills 7/7/20

Head Ranger Loud Thunder Forest Preserve/ Martin Conservation Area

64



Report to Forest Preserve Committee

Name of Park Illiniwek FOI‘CSt

Preserve
For the Month of June 2020 District

Rock Island County, Ilinois

Grounds Maintenance —Staff has been mowing weekly along with weed eating as necessary. Staff
pulls garbage and picks up litter on mostly a daily basis due to the extremely high use of the preserve
especially in the picnic areas along the river. Staff finished removing very large logs from the boat ramp
parking area that were deposited during flooding. The bike path just off the boat ramp parking was
repaired. A section of bike path was cut out due to a large heave in the asphalt that was becoming
dangerous to cross over on a bike. A new gravel base was compacted and new asphalt installed over the
base.

Building Maintenance Projects Performed— Staff and volunteers thoroughly clean the shower and

public restrooms every day. A sloan valve flushing unit was replaced in women’s side public restroom.
Public restroom was cleaned and opened at Dorrance. A new sloan valve flushing unit and toilet was
installed on the women’s side.

Equipment repairs and/or projects performed— Preventative maintenance on all mowers and general
mower cleaning. The 4210 John Deere belly mower from Dorrance needed a new deck belt and belt
tensioner spring. New anti-scalping wheels were installed on one of the 1570 front deck mowers. New
mower blades were installed on all mowers.

Trails/Course/General facility conditions—Trails continue to be in good shape and have been open
most of June due to good weather conditions. Trails continue to get a considerable amount of use.
Vandalism report- The URICRA shed at Dorrance was broken into and some tools and a weed eater
were stolen. A police report was filed. Individuals also tried to break into public restroom. The metal
exterior doors had small damage from possible a screw driver.

Incidents— No incidents

Accidents reports—No accidents

Weather conditions— Mild - average

Activities/Events/Outings held at park— No activities/events/outings at Illiniwek or Dorrance.

Items to be bid by Purchasing— No items to be bid.

Upcoming Activities — All events and educational outreaches/visits continue to be cancelled.

Misc. —Illiniwek Campground was extremely busy the entire month of June. 3 group of volunteers (5 or 6
people in each group) planted milk weed plugs that Illiniwek received from a Monarch Watch grant.
Illiniwek received the OK from F&WS to purchase another 3 acres of prairie seed for Illiniwek. The plan
is to remove more turf grass and convert to prairie near the ball diamond parking lot and on the south side
of route 84. The F&WS will be purchasing the seed. During July staff will start working at Dorrance on
prepping the areas that will be planted into prairie from the Clean Energy Foundation grant. Boat docks at
Illiniwek have not been installed due to high river levels. Illiniwek campground has switched out all
dumpsters to a larger size. The old dumpsters were too small to handle all the trash being generated.

This report was prepared by: Mike Petersen Date__7-01-2020

65



9z aunr ‘Aepu :Aeq Buuado 0zoz
€l ludy ‘Aepinjes :Aeq Buiuado 6102

919'/6- L¥6°8S Gee'l 208'9¢- 121'82 Gece'l [ejol
L¥8- L¥8 0 OSIN-I8410
0 0 Aeq 9814
YXAS 0 [00YdSs 1|
66.°C [A%4 l|spung ¢
0] 0 ssed }seno
ZslelL- voe‘ZlL [4%4 ¥86°¢c- 961y [AX4 93l |ejo]
N.vw_ l - wnsaooy7
€68 - 9|punqung
8€9°¢ 6.¢ diysieqwsy 0oz
020°L)- 66211 6.¢ ¥60°G- €.€'S 6.¢ uoIssiwpy JSp|oH ssed
0 0 IBylo
SraAVA VXA PIUD
8c0’L 4% Jolusg
00l 6085 Inpy
144447 8/2'G¢e 14%°] vel'LL- 8668l 14%°] pted |ejo|
s9dueuep 6102 Q1A 0202 AlA saduelIep 6L-unp oc-unp umopyesaig aouepuspny
919'/6- L¥6°8S Gee'l 208'9¢- 12182 gze'l [ejol
(Re@ 2314 ‘syuapnig jooyos | “Jopun B z ‘ssaseq 1sen9g)
ZsieL- vocel [AX4 ¥86°¢- 961y [AX4 9914 |ejo]
(wnasooz ‘sipungund ‘sdiyssioquiapy)
020} L- 662°L1L 6.¢ ¥60°G- €.€'s 6.¢ uolssiwpy Jap|oH ssed
14444 8/2'Ge 14%°] velL'LL- 8668l 143°] pied [ejoL
sooueMeA 6L0Z ALA 0Z0Z AlA saoueleA él-unp 0z-unp aouepuapy

0202 aunf Joj Joday ssuepuany A|YIUoW 00z IqeIN

[<o]
©



Forest preserve committee report for June 2020

7/2/2020

Prepared by Lee Jackson

Zoo reopened to the public on June 26, 2020.

Collections

Received 3 brown recluse and 2 black widow spiders for invertebrate exhibit.

Facilities and exhibits

® & ¢ ¢ ¢ o ¢ o o o o

Unclogged Cathouse drains

Removed storm damaged trees.

Repaired storm damaged wooden gate at Australia.
Repaired Cathouse South pool drain.

Repaired contacts on Bobcat door in Cathouse.
Repaired gas tank on Chrysler van.

Dug out old pond in Australia and filled in with mulch.
Installed outdoor pump at Gibbons.

Built shelving in Duiker barn.

Installed rear calipers and pads on Suburban.
Installed battery in Hoof stock gator #73.

Installed rear valve cover gasket on gator #11.
Repaired 3 gator tires.

Repaired hose at Duikers.

Painted Red restroom doors.

Installed eye hooks in Colobus outdoor viewing area.
Repaired vacuum cleaner for Ed. Center.

Bagged up all water fountains.

Opened up Red Restroom for the season.

Install new fill valves in 2 toilets in Red Restroom.
Installed new aerators in faucets at Red Restroom.
Replaced filter screens in automatic faucets in Red Restroom.
Fabricate (3) heavy duty gate latches for Zebra yard.
Put up barricades at Gibbon outdoor viewing area.
Repair (2) pumps at Cat house.

Repaired the Zoo Exit turnstile.

Repaired mower deck on #9 tractor.

Repaired engine on mower # 95.

Installed new Parking lot signs.

Caulked sinks in Wild Paw restrooms.

Hung new graphics in Inverts gallery.

Caulked Porcupine glass exhibit.

Put up parking lot/ticket booth flags.

Fortified 1500 feet of perimeter fence.

67



Education

Volunteer

We are allowing a small number of volunteers to return to service.

Education Programs:

Preparations continue for the creation of educational content for the new invertebrate exhibit
Education Curator designed and installed social distancing signs and guide markers.
Curator of Education continues to work with Animal Care department to implement virtual
learning and storytelling programs online.
Presented the following Virtual Zoo experiences.
O June 2 -KWQC - BTS Cats. 8 participants
June 6 — BTS Anaconda. 15 registered. Income = $ 85.00
June 13* - BYS Camels. 19 registered. Income = $90.00
June 20 -BTS Giraffes. 16 registered. Income = $75.00
June 27" — BTS African Primates. 10 registered. Income = $30.00
Joel also presented 5 virtual zoo tours to a total of 347 guest. Income = $660.00

O O 0 0o

FRONT/BACK GIFT SHOP:

Front Gift Shop is up and running.
2020 JUNE/S$3,691

FRONT/BACK CONCESSIONS:

Front Concessions is up and running
They are open from 10-2pm each day.
Selling prepacked food and beverages.

MEMBERSHIP:

We are extending memberships due to us having to be closed-

Memberships expiring April, May, June, July 2020 will be extended until October 25, 2020.
Memberships expiring August 2020 will be extended until April 30, 2021.

Memberships expiring September 2020 will be extended until May 31, 2021.
Memberships expiring October 2020 — March 2021 will be extended until June 30, 2021.
Membership extensions above apply to FunBundle members.

In regards, to working with the new required reservation ticketing system-We are working with
our members and zooseum pass holders on making sure they are able to access the account on
which their membership or pass is under.

2020 JUNE-We sold 99 memberships.

2020 JUNE/$2,795

68



ZOOSEUM SEASONAL PASS:

® Al 2020 Zooseum Passes are being extended until October 2021.

* Inregards, to working with the new required reservation ticketing System, we are working with
our members and zooseum pass holders on making sure they are able to access the account on
which their membership or pass is under.

* We are working on a way to have these available on our website as well.

ADOPTS:

e 2020 JUNE/$1,435
CAROUSEL:

® At this time the carousel is still closed.
SCOOTERBUG:

* Atech came out to inspect all of the strollers, wheelchairs and ECV’s before we opened.
* These are still available to purchase when guest get to the zoo.

PENNY PRESS MACHINES:

® These are not available at this time.
FACE PAINTER:

® We have decided to not move forward with Face painting for the 2020 season.
PEPSI:

*  Working with Pepsi to bring out 2 vending machines for the back of the zoo.
PAYPAL:

e N/A
WEBSITE:

¢ Currently updating pages as things change.
NEW COMPUTER SOFTWARE:

* Working out some kinks and how we can make it any easier process for guest. However, we are
able to solve the guest issues before arriving at the zoo.

DONATIONS:

e 2020 JUNE/ 54,619

69



Conservation & Education Department Report — June, 2020

Department:

¢ Worked one week from home, 3 weeks at office

* Refining/printing graphic content for Spineless Wonders

* Produced video content for social media and reopening

* Designed & produced social distancing signs, eyes on paws off signs, paw print painting

® WebTrac ticketing, code writing, photo editing

¢ Virtual Zoo Experiences
o June 3 -KWQC - BTS Cats Participants: 8 Income: SO
o June 6 —BTS Anaconda Registered: 15 Income: $85
O June 13 - BTS Camels Registered: 19 Income: $90
o June 20 - BTS Giraffes Registered: 16 Income: $75
o June 27 - BTS Af Primates Registered: 10 Income: $30

~®  Webinars/Web-meetings attended:
o 6/9-6/10/20 - Virtual EarthX & National Geographic Ocean Conference
o 6/18/20 - Educating the Consumer: How zoos engage the public and companies
o 6/23/20 - Visit Quad Cities Attraction update — announced z00 reopening

Education Programs:

Program Number | Guests | Income | Donations
Niabi Zoo2U - cancelled 0 0 0 0
Dine with the Animals — cancelled 0 0 0 0
Virtual Zoo 5 92 $380 0
Media Interviews 1 0 0 0

Conservation

¢ Bi-CAN Committee meeting — 6/6 Conference Call, 6/18 Virtual Meeting

® QCPlastic Free — No meeting

® QCEarth Coalition virtual meeting — 6/11/20 — Joel was elected in to serve on Executive Board as
Membership Coordinator

Administrative
¢ Fundraising Strategy Meeting — 6/30
* Management Meeting - 6/3,10,17,24



Jeff Craver

“

From: Scott Hesselberg

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 8:45 AM
To: Lee Jackson

Cc: Jeff Craver

Subject: June Maintenance Report 2020

June Niabi Zoo Maintenance Report 2020

Unclogged Cathouse drains

Removed storm damaged trees.

Repaired storm damaged wooden gate at Australia.
Repaired Cathouse South pool drain.

Repaired contacts on Bobcat door in Cathouse.
Repaired gas tank on Chrysler van.

Dug out old pond in Australia and filled in with mulch.
Installed outdoor pump at Gibbons.

Built shelving in Duiker barn.

Installed rear calipers and pads on Suburban.
Installed battery in Hoofstock gator #73.

Installed rear valve cover gasket on gator #11.
Repaired 3 gator tires.

Repaired hose at Duikers.

Painted Red restroom doors.

Installed eye hooks in Colobus outdoor viewing area.
Repaired vacuum cleaner for Ed. Center.

Bagged up all water fountains.

Opened up Red Restroom for the season.

Install new fill valves in 2 toilets in Red Restroom.
Installed new aerators in faucets at Red Restroom.

Replaced filter screens in automatic faucets in Red Restroom.

Fabricate (3) heavy duty gate latches for Zebra yard.
Put up barricades at Gibbon outdoor viewing area.
Repair (2) pumps at Cat house.

Repaired the Zoo Exit turnstyle.

Repaired mower deck on #9 tractor.

Repaired engine on mower # 95.

Installed Brand new Parking lot signs.

Caulked sinks in Wild Paw restrooms.

Hung paintiongs in Inverts gallery.

Caulked Porcupine glass exhibit.

Put up parking lot/ticket booth flags.

Fortified 1500 feet of perimeter fence.

Scott Hesselberg
Maintenance Superintendant

NIABI ZOO

71



2020 Hours-Revised due to COVID 19 guidelines, dates and times are subject to change based on the
metrics of our region.

June 26" opening day: Members only. Friday 9am-3pm.

June 27t until last day of season November 1, 2020. Reserved tickets are required, which can be
purchased via Niabizoo.com either as a guest or by creating an account. There are two time slots in
which to choose from, either 9:00 AM to Noon or Noon to 3:00 PM. Last entry is an hour before the
close of each session. Capacity is limited due to the Phase 4 Restore Illinois Plan and subject to change
based our guidelines put forth by the Illinois Dept of Public Health and the Dept. of Commerce &
Economic Opportunity.

The zoo is closed on Mondays starting September 14 and throughout the rest of September and
October.

September 15 ~October 25", Tuesday -Sunday, 9am to noon and noon to 3pm, Last entry is an hour
before the close of each session.

2020 free day schedule

October 20 -23™
October 27- 30t

2020 major event calendar (contingent upon Illinois State Covid - 19 directives)
September 6™ (Sunday) Heroes Day — free to Police, Military, EMT, Firefighters
November 28" (Saturday) Small Business Saturday - gift shop open

December 12™ (Saturday) Breakfast with Santa Paws — gift shop open
December 13* (Sunday) Brunch with Santa Paws — gift shop open

72



Increases in inventory
Sonoran centipede
Ghost Shrimp
Golden apple snail
Wolf spider
Tailless whip scorpion
Sunburst diving beetle
red velvet ant
black widow spider
brown recluse spider
black widow spider
brown recluse spider
horseshoe crab

- pacific spiny lobster
vampire crab
brackish-water fiddler crab
golden-headed lion tamarin

Decreases in inventory
Rainbow lorikeet
Eastern black and white colobus
Budgerigar

common shelduck
Vampire Crab

crab orb-web weaver
Orb-web weaver
Great curassow

Seba's short-tailed bat
Giant African millipede
pacific spiny lobster

Monthly Animal Inventory Report

June 2020
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.0.1 4-Jun purchased
0.0.18 9-Jun purchased
0.0.24 9-Jun purchased
0.0.1 11-Jun collected from wild
0.0.2 16-Jun purchased
0.0.11 18-Jun purchased
0.0.6 18-Jun purchased
0.0.2 18-Jun purchased
0.0.2 18-Jun purchased
0.0.1 18-Jun purchased
0.0.1 18-Jun purchased
0.0.1 24-Jun purchased
0.0.2 24-Jun purchased
0.0.4 24-Jun purchased
0.0.24 24-Jun purchased
1.1 3-Jun loan transfer
Quanity Date Explanation Cost
0.1 2-Jun death

2.0 15-Jun donation
3.0 24-Jun death
0.1 1-Jun missing

0.0.2 26-Jun death
0.0.1 26-Jun death
0.0.1 4-Jun death
1.0 15-Jun donation
0.1 5-Jun death
0.0.1 12-Jun death
0.0.1 28-Jun death

73



Forest Preserve District For erve

ROCk 'S l a n d COU nty Rnclasliagf?(l‘:}lfntx Tilinais

Our mission: is to maintain and acquire lands with the intent to restore and conserve such lands for the
purpose of preservation, education, and recreation for its residents with fiscal responsibility.

Members of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District Executive Committee,
please accept this report to the Committee for the month of June 2020.

Notes from the prior Forest Preserve Executive Committee Meeting

The property adjacent to Indian Bluff Golf Course that was discussed in prior months
meetings has a sign along the road as for sale by owner.

Issues or Items noted on the agenda for the month of July

District Finances

The monthly claims & Treasurer’s Disbursements for the month are included in the packet and
once again are typical for this time of the year. The large claim amount for the month is
attributed to the payout of the Loud Thunder Campground Project to Valley Construction.
There was one claim flagged for sales tax payments and two for missing receipts which have
been since turned in.

Several Transfers of Appropriations were needed in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund and a
more will be needed in July as the remaining claims attributed to FY 20 are received. No new
appropriations resolutions were needed or expected for FY 20. Both revenues and expenditures
were down from appropriated levels in the General Fund and Niabi Zoo Fund due the
coronavirus pandemic. The FISSA and IMRF Fund’s expenditures were down due to salary
reductions given to exempt employees and lack of temporary employee hiring'’s.

The resolution put forth for consideration this month pertains to a small grant from IPARKS in
which staff applied for to off-set the cost of life jackets at the boat rental. Both the payment
and lifejackets have been secured.

At this time FY 21 began July 1, 2020 and the District will continue to implement measures to
off-set the effects of the coronavirus pandemic while still fulfilling its mission. The General Fund
has identified appropriations to hold off or eliminate if revenue projections trend below
appropriated levels in order to balance out the fiscal year budget. Currently all exempt
employee salary reductions to exempt employees have been reinstated except for the Directors
at this time. The Niabi Zoo Fund is trending at another significant deficit for FY 21 due to the
lack of the zoo's ability to operate at its normal capacity. The coronavirus pandemic has
significantly hampered the zoo’s ability to generate earned income in addition committed
revenue such as hotel/motel tax is expected to see a decline of 60-75%. The staff at the zoo will

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 700
fndian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

74
RICFPD.org  Restore  Conserve @ ieamn  PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Fore erve

ROCK 'S fa nd COU ﬂty Rock ls%a?}i}frz Hlinois

continue to attempt to diversify its revenue stream and off-set some of the revenue losses
through grants, gifts and sponsorships. Elimination of specific appropriated expenses and the
current 20% salary reduction to exempt employees will not be enough to offset the loss of
earned and committed revenues to balance the zoo’s FY 21 budget. Due to the significant loss
of the Zoo Funds reserves in FY 20, the Zoo Fund will most likely encounter cash flow issues later
in the year. Staff are closely monitoring the situation and preparing for several different
scenarios based on revenue generated and possible future board action. Due to salary
reductions at the zoo and reduction is temporary/seasonal labor the IMRF and FISSA Fund will
be trending towards. The Liability Fund is in a good position as there is only one significant
outstanding claim against the District, a worker’s compensation claim. Funds appropriated with
the DFCI Fund will be conserved to assist and utilized in emergency measures and used only if
needed.

Other Business
No significant actions are needed at this time.

Reports
The District’s Budget Performance Report for the month ending June 30t is available for

your review. The District FY 20 came to an end on June 30™, however the District has 60
days to backdate and reconcile expenditure and revenues that occurred prior to June
30™. So most notably property taxes to be received in July and August will close the gap
between revenues and expenditures in all funds except the Zoo Fund. When comparing
current year to date total to prior years all facilities have seen visitation and revenues
come down the past due to the coronavirus pandemic.

The Treasurer’s Report is available for your review, the significant decrease in interest is
because of lower interest rates and the expending of the bond funds for the Loud
Thunder Camping Improvements.

The Auditor’s Reports are available for your review. Fund balances and cash balances
remain strong throughout the District except for the Zoo Fund.

Facility Usage throughout the District

The parks campgrounds, Loud Thunder boat rental and golf course saw significant
activity and usage throughout June. There were several weekends in which the weather
was extremely conducive for outdoor recreation. The increased demand for services
and guidelines to keep visitors safe has kept staff extremely busy as you can see based
on the financials and staff reports. Staff expect the trend to continue throughout the
month of July with additional restriction being relaxed throughout the state. The zoo

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  llliniwek Forest Preserve  Niabi 706
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park  Martin Conservation Area

75
RICFPD.org  Restore * Conserve | Learn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Forest L erve

ROC}( !SIa n d COU nty Ro(kD!s?gdt(I:}xEr;t THinois

opened June 26" and online ticket sales continue to come in but attendance is nowhere
near its typical averages for this time of the year.

Trails throughout the District have remained open to the public throughout the
pandemic and have only been closed due to weather induced conditions. Currently, the
playgrounds throughout the District remained closed but picnic shelters are open to
groups of 50 or less. Boat launches to the Mississippi River at both Illiniwek and Loud
Thunder have not had their dock out due to the river levels. The current dry stretch of
weather the region is experiencing may allow staff to have them in the river soon.

Zoo & Community Advisory Board

The CAB met June 15" via a Zoom teleconference. The next meeting of the CAB is July 20™".

Union
No grievances were received by the District from union for the month of June.

Indian Bluff Cart Path Project

At the time of writing all of the proposed cart path areas had been excavated and the contractor
was in the processing of working the base before asphalt could be laid. Barring any significant
weather set-backs the project should be completed by July 17",

Bond Fund Projects
The Loud Thunder Camping Improvements are nearly complete. The contractor missing

the window for seeding a portion of the project so staff will be requesting a credit to
close the project out. Staff will seed in the remainder of the project in the next seeding
window come the latter part of August. The primitive sites The proposed cabin projects
still currently on hold.

Items of note for the Current Month

® End of FY 20 business, transfers and audit preparations.

* FY 21 budget review and adjustments due to operational needs since approval
and because of coronavirus conditions.

® Annual inventory and petty cash checks with auditors.

* Development of policies and procedures with the new software.

* Application for a Boat Access & Area Development grant application for the
Mississippi River boat launch at Loud Thunder. Currently staff have received a
permit from the state and is awaiting a permit from the USACE.

¢ Mid-year review of employee evaluations.

* Budget preparations for FY 22.

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  Illiniwek Forast Preserve  Niabi 700
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

76
RICFPD.org  Restore - Conserve © iearn | PLAY!



Forest Preserve District Foret erve

Rock Island County District

® Preparations for the July 4" Holiday.

® The second of 2020 property tax distributions is expected.

® Next meeting of the Forest Preserve Executive Committee is tentatively
scheduled for August 11™ at 9:30 AM, in the Rock Island County Building.

* Continue to reviewing best practice policies and procedures as recommended by the
lllinois Distinguished Agency Accreditation program.

e Participated in the first meeting of the IPRA Forest Preserve and Conservation District
Task Force.

* The lllinois Association of Conservation District’s annual conference in 2021 has been
canceled due to the lack of preparation time needed by all agencies to successfully
organize it.

Social media figures provided by Mindfire are available for your review.

¢ Staff’s partnership with the RICSWCD began again and a small, limited participant,
forestry workshop will be held at Loud Thunder this fall.

* Warm & Dry weather hopefully!

Submitted this 8" day of July, 2020 by Jeffrey Craver

Loud Thunder Forest Preserve  lfliniwek Forest Preserve  Niahi Zoo
Indian Bluff Golf Course & Forest Preserve  Dorrance Park Martin Conservation Area

77

RICFPD.org  Restore @ Conserve © learn | PLAY!



[ ] ~, CLIENT RICFP
M ' d ' » JOB NAME _Social ad recap
n rL I0B# o0 RuL-0025

DATE

S Z..2020
EACL) AR - o

JUNE MARKETING RECAP
COVID-19 REOPENING ADS

Summary:

To help promote the re-opening of the Forest Preserve properties, Facebook ads were placed
for liliniwek, Loud Thunder and Indian Bluff. The month-long Facebook ads resulted in a large
surge of traffic to the website, and contributed to the sold-out campsites, high trafficked boat
rentals and golf outings throughout the month. Click through rates on these ads were high
compared to previous comparable ads.

Below is a recap of the results that came from the ads.

Metrics definitions

* Impressions: The number of times your posts are served to your audience. (Total users)

* Reach: The number of people who had your Page's post enter their screen. (Unigue
users)

* Link clicks: The number of clicks on links within the ad that led to your website.

MindFirecComm.com | Le Claire, IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2019 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights res_%ved.



indFire

Illiniwek ad

https://bit.ly/2ZxnnFV

Impressions: 150,839
Reach: 43,120
Link clicks: 588

Feedback:

Overall positive

feedback from llliniwek
general excitement about the
park being reopen.

Some criticism about long
lines/sold out sites.

Loud Thunder ad
https.//bit.ly/2VFKGw1

Impressions: 170,687
Reach: 49,648
Link clicks: 512

Feedback:

General positive feedback and
excitement about the parks being
One comment included confusion
the reservation system.

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire, IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2019 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights res,ed'ved.

CLIENT RICFP

JOB NAME i
I0B¥ o0 RiL-0025
D“YE Ladas 2020
Sty

Q Iliniwek Forest Preserve
GEEESEEY
Escape into the great outdoors at Hliniwek Forest
Preserve! With easing state regulations, camping is now
allowed - and of course you can fish, hike, bike or just
enjoy nature along the beautiful banks of the
Mississippi!

We're regularly disinfecting high trafficked public
spaces. In addition, to ensure the safety of all park
visitors, please consider take following precautions:

« Limit your camping group to 10 people or less.

» Practice social distancing when walking, hi... See More

followers,

Camping now
allowed!

Enjoy the

Learn More Mississippi...

- Loud Thunder Forest Preserve

’ . "
Escape into the great outdoors at Loud Thunder Forest
Preserve! With asing state regulations. boating and
camping are now aliowed - plus you can fish, hike, tail
ride, bike or just enjoy nature along Lake George!
We're reauiarly disinfecting boats and high trafficked
public spaces in addition. to ensure the safety of all
park visitors, please rensider take following precaiitions:

« Please mut your camping group to 10 people o less
See More

Make your reservation here: bitg

Go fishing on RV fites
Lake George Learn More available
2




' - CLENT _RICFP )
'nd ' rc JOB NAME _Socjal ad recap
I0B# 0. pir 0025
" sAD R a0 I DATE JuheZ. 2090

EA=L) ARATE = =

Indian Bluff ad
httDS://bit.lV/ZCSDDFS - h?dim‘\ Bluff Golf Course

|E )

Grab your friends and escape the madness with a round
of golft ;. With easing state reguiations, we are now
welcoming foursomes on the course. To ensure the

Impressions: 98,232

Reach: 22,608 safety of all players. we have taken the following
precautions:
. . . + Tee times are required - no walk-ons. Reserve your tee
Lln k d'CkS- 231 ume here: nitps ity 3o IO

+ Carts are permitted with one persan per cart, or one
immediate household per cart. (State mandated)

+ Groups must be spaced 10 minutes apart - no
exceptions.

Feedback: + Ch... See More

Not much feedback in
form of comments.

Foursomes
now allowed

MindFireComm.com | Le Claire, IA | Cedar Rapids, IA | 855.646.3347 | ©2019 MindFire Communications, Inc. All rights reseébed.



“GIVE BACK TO YOUR ROOTS” .
FORESTRY MANAGEMENT WORKSHOP

SEPTEMBER 12, 2020 @ LOUD THUNDER FOREST PRESERVE
9AM—-NOON @ COST:$5/PERSON @ LUNCH INCLUDED

Sponsored by: Presentations from:

Forest’

.Preserve
District

Raock Ishand Counts, Ilinois

ILLINOIS

DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL
RESQOURCES

AT

Y A

B e T RTINS J
PRNES ot E .% cE "’*""*" e -
Guest Speakers ?Toplgé( O'mintite sessions):

Timber Stand Improventent: Steve Felt, IDNR
Tree Care & Mainteji;anCe: Ml\(e Peterson, RICFPD
Woodland Invasive Sﬁgcies: Briaﬁ Ritter, Nahant Marsh

Tree Identification & Spacing: Ross Smith, RICFPD

Register online at www.rockisIandswcd.org/treeworkshop.php

Rain Date: 9/19

Capacity is limited to 40 parti8ipants





